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Financial Highlights
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Turnover
Gross margin
Gross operating profit
Profit before interests,
tax expense, depreciation

and amortisation

(Loss)/Profit attributable to owners
of the Company

Net Ordinary Operating (Loss)/Profit

Basic (loss)/earnings per share

Final dividend (special/ordinary)
per share
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Total assets

Net assets

Net assets per share

Gearing ratio

Total assets/total liabilities ratio
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Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLEE

2015
—E—F1F
HK$°000
FHET

824,182
577,373
137,360

15,113

(45,907)

(57,938)

HK(6.61) cents

(6.61)7 1

HK1.0 cent
1.0

31 December
2015
—E-HEF
+=B=+—H
HK$’000
FET
1,592,234

1,083,571

HK$1.561
1.561% T

26.7%

3.13

2014 Change
—FmF g
HK$’000 %
FHT Bt
858,943 -4.0%
626,390 -7.8%
243,256 -43.5%
252,340 -94.0%
168,809 N/A
TiE A
103,689 N/A
TiE A
HK24.77 cents N/A
24. 7774 T EA
HKS.0 cents -66.7%
3.0
31 December
2014 Change
—ZE—E
+=A=+—~8 28
HK$’000 %
FHET BoOtt
1,857,850 -14.3%
1,194,849 -9.3%
HK$1.721 -9.3%
1.721%8 7T
16.5% +10.2%
2.80 +11.8%



Important Dates
BEEHH

Board meeting approving 2015 annual results
WE—TZ-—HF2FXREEFTSEHR

Closure of shareholder register for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement to
attend and vote at the 2016 AGM
EEiERmBPER  MEERRLE T "EFRRBFASLN
g LREZHERN

Record date of the 2016 AGM
TE-RNFREBFRE 2R

Date of the 2016 AGM
ZE-RFRERFR

8

[ITHH

Ex-entitlement trading date of 2015 special final dividend

“E-AFRAIREREZRER S A

Closure of shareholder register for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement to
2015 special final dividend

TR RO B/ SR - MEERRER
ZE—NFR AR B Z T

Record date of 2015 special final dividend
ZE-RFRRIRARE 2R 8k A H

Payment of 2015 special final dividend
R = E—RFRFRIRARE

14 March 2016
—E-RF=ZA+mHMA

4-9 May 2016

(both days inclusive)
—E-RFRAMNBENA
(BEEEMA)

9 May 2016
—E-RFRANH

9 May 2016
—E-RFRANH

13 May 2016
—E-RXFRA+=A

17-18 May 2016

(both days inclusive)
—E-RFREA+EHET+TNHR
(BEEEMA)

18 May 2016
—E—-R"FRA+NAR

27 May 2016
—E-RFRA-+LH
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Mr. Chan Pak Cheung Afonso (Chairman)
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny

COMPANY SECRETARY AND
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Mr. Leung Hon Fai
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Bermuda
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The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE IN HONG KONG
Tricor Tengis Limited
Level 22, Hopewell centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL REGISTRAR AND AGENT IN BERMUDA
Codan Services Limited

Clarendon House

2 Church Street

Hamilton HM11

Bermuda

LEGAL ADVISER
as to Hong Kong Law:
lu, Lai & Li, Solicitors & Notaries

as to Bermuda Law:
Conyers Dill & Pearman

as to Mainland China Law:
Wang Jing & Co.

as to Macau Law:
Vong Hin Fai Lawyers & Private Notary

WEBSITE

www.fb.com.hk

STOCK CODE
703 (ordinary shares)

INVESTOR RELATIONS
Contact person: Ms. Winifred Lam
Telephone: (852-25482115)
Email: winifred@fb.com.hk

BB
BARUERERETMEBRERAR
BB KBS AN

EBRERET

B R1T

B4 RITER AR

hE TR RITORPD R BRAR
B LIEELRITERAR

FRRn

BRERLAE
FEERKERAR
FEBERKXER183FA M L2218

BEREERRMBFERNAE

Codan Services Limited
Clarendon House

2 Church Street
Hamilton HM11
Bermuda

EREMN
AR
PEER R AMTT

BREEE:
Conyers Dill & Pearman
HRE KPEERE -

B R A E R = P

BPYERE
ERERMEBMELAREE

Mt

www.fb.com.hk

B {7 L 5%

703 (@)

BEERMRER

A MER L

EiE ¢ (852-25482115)
FHE : winifred@fb.com.hk

ANNUAL REPORT #% 2015



Chairman’s Statement
FEHRE

The Board is pleased to present to our shareholders the annual report of
the Group for the Year.

The Group sustained an overall annual loss in 2015 for the first time for
many years with its operating environment being competitive and tough
during that year. In 2015, the Macau economy went soft: a total of 30.714
million visitors to Macau were recorded as against 31.525 million visitors to
Macau in 2014 while the visitor spending was about MOP1,665 per person
in 2015 as against the visitor spending at MOP1,959 per person in 2014.
The Macau Gross Gaming Revenue has dropped by 34.2% in 2015 as
compared to those of 2014.

The Group’s total turnover for 2015 reached at HK$824.2 million witnessing
a mild 4.0% decrease as compared to HK$858.9 million turnover in
2014. And the Net Ordinary Operating Loss for the year of 2015 was
HK$57.9 million, as against a Net Ordinary Operating Profit of some
HK$103.7 million in 2014. Such loss to the Group for 2015 was mainly
due to (i) the loss of the Group’s food souvenir business, (i) the loss of the
Group’s restaurants and food court at Huafa Mall, Zhuhai which included
impairment losses and write-off of some HK$32.2 million in respect of the
closure of the 19 food court counters and some impairment losses relating
to the restaurants at Huafa Mall, (i) the decrease in net fair value gains of
the Group’s investment properties, and (iv) the slowdown in the Group’s
restaurants in Macau. With a volatile currency exchange of RMB in 2015,
the Group incurred a comprehensive loss of some HK$22.6 million derived
from exchange differences on translating foreign operations relating mainly
to its subsidiary companies in Mainland China. Details of financial analysis
and breakdown on the Group’s performance are set out in the section of
“Management Discussion and Analysis” of this annual report.

It has always been the policy of the Company to maintain a healthy dividend
payout policy, hopefully at a payout ratio of not less than 30% of our
Group’s annual Net Ordinary Operating Profit. In view of recording a loss
for the year of 2015 and to extend the Company’s gratitude towards the
support of its shareholders, the Directors propose to declare and pay out of
the Company’s retained earnings, a special final dividend of HK1.0 cent per
share in respect of the year of 2015 where such special final dividend is a
non-recurrent special dividend.
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Chairman’s Statement =E#H%

FOOD AND CATERING BUSINESS REVIEW

Restaurant Chain (self-owned and under franchise)

During 2015, the Group’s restaurant chain business recorded a drop
in turnover by about 8.8% incurring considerable losses mainly from its
restaurants and food court at Huafa Mall, the loss of which included the
impairment losses mentioned above. Details of the turnover breakdown
and same store performance in different cuisines are set out in the section
headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” of this annual report.

Management has also started in 2015 cautiously to explore opening
more mass market restaurants in Macau, Hong Kong and Guangdong to
diversify its revenue. In 2015, the Group has opened 6 new restaurants
(self-owned, joint venture and franchise) including: (i) a Japanese restaurant
“Senkizen” at Galaxy Macau, (i) a Western restaurant “Old Macau” at
University of Macau, (i) a “Pacific Coffee” shop at the Broadway of Galaxy
Macau, (iv) first Japanese ramen shop under the brand name of “Bari-Uma”
in Hong Kong, (v) a “Pepper Lunch” restaurant at Huafa Mall, Zhuhai, and
(vi) a joint venture’s restaurant, “Shiki Hot Pot” Restaurant at Studio City,
Cotai. The Group closed down 2 restaurants and 19 food court counters
in 2015 including: (i) a “Shiki Hot Pot” Restaurant at Rio Hotel, Macau (i) a
Japanese restaurant “Edo” in Hong Kong, and (jii) 19 food court counters at
Huafa Mall.

To better realign its resources, the Group has recently revised its franchise
arrangement with “Pepper Lunch” restaurant to include its operation
territory to cover Cotai area, and its franchise arrangement with “Mad
for Garlic” and “Bistro Seoul” restaurants to exclude Guangdong as its
operation territory. The Group is soon to open another ramen shop under
the franchise “Bari-Uma” in Tsim Sha Tsui, Hong Kong, its first “Bistro
Seoul” restaurant in Wan Chai, Hong Kong and its first “Mad for Garlic”
restaurant in Causeway Bay, Hong Kong. The Group will also soon open
another Japanese restaurant “Edo” at Sheraton Zhuhai Hotel in the first
half of this year. It is also expected to open (i) 3 restaurants at Sam’s Club,
Zhuhai, Mainland China and (i) 3 restaurants and 3 food court counters at
the new casino shopping mall of The Parisian Macao, Cotai in the second
half of 2016. The Parisian Macao is intended to become a major tourist
attraction with a gaming area, a hotel with over 3,000 rooms and suites and
retail, entertainment, dining and meeting facilities. Details of the restaurants
to be opened in 2016 are set out on pages 161 and 162 of this annual
report.

Industrial Catering Business

The Group’s industrial catering business has always been derived from its
operations of providing the canteen services for universities and school with
a steady and modest turnover of some HK$48.3 million, representing a
growth of some 21.4% as compared to those of 2014. In 2015, the Group
operated 2 canteens at University of Macau in Henggin Island, a canteen
at International School of Macau and a canteen at Macau University of
Science and Technology. With the soft economic situation in Macau in
2015 that adversely affected the Group’s business, its industrial catering
business helped maintain diversified revenue to the Group.
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Chairman’s Statement E#RE

FOOD AND CATERING BUSINESS REVIEW - continued
Industrial Catering Business - Continued

The Group is proceeding to develop its central food and logistic processing
centre at its leased site of 2,719 sq.m. at Lot D5 in the Macau zone of
Parque Industrial Transfronteirico Zhuhai-Macau. Foundation works are
in progress. Completion of its construction is expected to be sometime in
2017.

Wholesales of Japanese food and materials Business

The Group’s wholesale business of Japanese food and materials has also
been adversely affected by the soft economic situation in Macau in 2015.
And this business was profitable in 2015 with turnover of some HK$36.4
million in 2015, representing a growth of some 9.6% as compared to those
of 2014. It is expected that the soft economic situation of Macau now may
still have some impact on this business.

FOOD SOUVENIR BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group’s food souvenir business under the brand name of “#F9Z 0
#R Macau Yeng Kee Bakery” and “HBFIZEZ 82K Ou Mun leng Kei Peng
Ka” has since its launch in the second half of 2014 been an indispensable

part of the Group’s business.

The Group’s food souvenir business has been adversely affected by the
soft economic situation in Macau in 2015, during which management has
restructured the Group’s Yeng Kee Bakery food souvenir business through
enhancing operating cost efficiency and opening more sales channels.
These included closing down a high rental street shop in Macau and a
shop at Huafa Mall; opening more kiosks; and setting up consignment
arrangements with duty free shops at airports. Details of the list of shops
and kiosks of this business are set out on pages 164 and 165 in this annual
report. This business has continued to improve its sales considerably
with more stores and kiosks. In 2015, this business recorded a total
turnover of some HK$45.9 million with a loss to owners of the Company
of some HK$51.5 million, as against a turnover of some HK$14.8 million
with a loss to owners of some HK$39.4 million in 2014. In 2015, Macau
economy was so soft that the overall food souvenir market went soft too.
To address such soften demand, management did ask for, and succeeded
to get, some rental reduction in respect of its shop outlets for the year of
2016. Management is fully aware of the challenges ahead and has been
continuing to expand more sales channels (local and overseas) for its food
souvenir products to build up a critical mass for this business. Details
of the performance of this business are set out in the section headed
“Management Discussion and Analysis” of this annual report.
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Chairman’s Statement =E#H%

PROPERTY INVESTMENT BUSINESS REVIEW

It is the Group’s policy to be cautious in engaging in the property
investment business as management is aware of its related risk. The rental
market in Macau went soft in 2015 when Macau economy was soft, where
tenants started to ask for reduction of rental. The Group’s investment
property of 6-storey commercial building in Macau continued to generate
steady rental income of some HK$30.3 million to the Group in 2015 with
good profit.

The Group has in early 2015 completed its acquisition of a piece of land
with 50,000 sqg.m. buildable gross floor area in Hengqin Island for the
development of an international food plaza to become a tourist attraction.
Soil foundation treatment work at the Group’s development site at Hengqgin
Island has commenced. It has been the intention of the Group to look for
partners to co-develop this land in Hengqin Island. Macau has since the last
quarter of 2014 experienced a substantial slowdown of its gaming industry.
Macau economy has continued to be soft since then. In view of such
soft economic development in Macau and the Group’s food and catering
business soft performance in 2015, management is now reviewing and
considering the Group’s resources as well as its benefits (short and long
terms), capital commitment, plan and work schedule for the development
of its land in Hengqin Island, with all options and alternatives open.

OUTLOOK

The Group has since the second half of 2014 diversified into different
sectors of the food and catering business. All these new businesses did
first encounter a substantial slowdown in Macau gaming industry, and
then faced a tough year of 2015 with soft economic condition in Macau.
Management has since the middle of 2015 started to revamp the Group’s
strategy and to restructure most of these new businesses, as detailed
above. Management hopes that Macau will have a better economic
condition in 2016 so as to lead to a better performance of the Group’s
business.

The Group’s current business strategy is to cautiously open new
restaurants or food souvenir shops to generate more revenue with a focus
on more mass market restaurants. The Group is also in a constant and
continuous process of reviewing its business strategy to maintain its local
market leading position. | am confident that the Group would be able to
face up with the challenges ahead and come out stronger and as resilient
ever.

CHAN SEE KIT, JOHNNY
Chairman

Hong Kong
14 March 2016
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Corporate Governance Report
NAERME

The Board is committed to maintain and ensure high standard of
corporate governance. It is regularly reviewing and improving the corporate
governance practices and standards of the Group to ensure that business
activities and decision making processes are conducted in a proper manner
and to enhance the Company’s competitiveness and operating efficiency.

The Company has complied with the CG Code for the year ended 31
December 2015 as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules.

The Board has in place a set of update terms of reference on corporate
governance for its directors in line with the code provisions set out in the CG
Code contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules. These updated terms
of references are published on the Company’s website at www.fb.com.hk
(“Company’s Website”) and the Stock Exchange’s website.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board is led by the Chairman and currently comprises four executive
directors (one of them is the Chairman) and three independent non-
executive directors. The directors of the Company during the year and up
to the date of this annual report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)
Mr. Chan Chak Mo (Managing director)
Mr. Lai King Hung (Deputy chairman)
Ms. Leong In lan

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso

The biographical details of the directors are set out on pages 49 and 50
of this annual report. All directors have confirmed that they have taken an
active interest in the Company’s affairs and obtain a general understanding
of its business. The Board possesses a balance of skill and experience
which are appropriate for the requirements of the business of the Company.
The independent non-executive directors of the Company have appropriate
professional qualifications and their professional opinions raised in the
Board meetings facilitate the maintenance of good corporate governance
practices. A balanced composition of executive and non-executive directors
also generates a strong independent element to the Board, which exercises
independent judgment effectively and makes decision objectively for the
best interests of the Company. The Company shall review the composition
of the Board regularly to ensure the Board possessing the appropriate and
necessary expertise, skills and experience to meet the needs of the Group’s
business.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition - continued

The Company does not at present have any officer with the title of “chief
executive officer” but instead, its duties are performed by Mr. Chan
Chak Mo, the managing director. To have a clear division between the
management of the Board and the daily management of the business
operations of the Company, the role of the chairman is separate from
that of the managing director. The chairman focuses on overall corporate
development and strategic direction of the Group and provides leadership
for the Board and oversees the efficient functioning of the Board. The
managing director is responsible for all daily management including planning
and developing the Group’s strategy. Such division of responsibilities helps
to reinforce their independence and to ensure a balance of power and
authority. The Company shall ensure and facilitate each director to take an
active interest in the affairs of the Group so that each director could make
positive contribution to the Group.

All independent non-executive directors are free from any business or other
relationship with the Company. The Company’s appointed independent
non-executive directors represent at least one-third of the Board. The
Company has received from each independent non-executive director
a confirmation of his independence. The Board considers that each
independent non-executive director is independent in character and
judgment and that each of them meets the specific independence criteria
as required under Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Moreover, all independent
non-executive directors are engaged on service contracts for a term of
one year commencing on date of appointment and thereafter for further
successive periods of one year, subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election in accordance with the provisions of the Bye-laws. Also a separate
ordinary resolution in general meeting is necessary for shareholders to
retain an independent non-executive director who has served nine years or
more.

The Board also regularly reviews the contribution and time of each director
in his/her discharge of duties and responsibilities to the Company. Each
director is fully aware of his/her obligation to inform the Company on a
timely manner of any change to significant committee to the Company.

To keep abreast of the responsibilities as directors of the Company and
of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company, the
directors are from time to time provided with information on the activities,
development and financials of the Group’s business, and the legal and
regulatory requirements (including duties and responsibilities) as a director
of the Company. In addition, they are given full access to independent
professional advice whenever deemed necessary by the directors at the
Company’s expenses.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition — Continued

Under the code provision A.6.5 of the CG code, all directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills. The Company has provided different seminars,
training courses and the relevant reading materials to the directors during
the year ended 31 December 2015. The Directors have confirmed that
they have complied with the provision A.6.5 of the CG Code during the
year on Directors’ training. During the year, all Directors have participated
in continuous professional development by attending seminars briefing and
reading the relevant materials to develop and refresh their knowledge and
skills and provided a record of training to the Company.

The Board has in place a set of updated procedures for shareholders to
propose a person for election as a director of the Company, and these
procedures are published on the Company’s Website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the required standard
set out in the Model Code. Having made specific enquiry with them,
all directors have confirmed that they have complied with the required
standard set out in the Model Code and the Company’s code of conduct
regarding directors’ securities transactions during the year.

To enhance the corporate governance of the Group as a whole, the Board
has established a written guideline on terms no less exacting than the
Model Code for employees of the Company and directors and employees
of the Company’s subsidiaries and holding company who are likely to be
in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the
Group or securities of the Company. No incidents of non-compliance in
2015 have been noted by the Company.

Nomination of Directors

The Board has since March 2012 set up the nomination committee with
specific written terms of reference which deal clearly with its authority and
duties. These terms of references are published on the Company’s Website
and the Stock Exchange’s website.

The nomination committee’s major role is to advise on and propose to
appoint any person as a director either to fill a casual vacancy on or as an
additional member of the Board. The selection criteria are mainly based
on the professional qualification and experience of the candidate. A newly
appointed director must retire and be re-elected at the first general meeting
after his appointment. At each annual general meeting, one-third of the
directors (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number nearest
to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation. A retiring
director shall be eligible for re-election.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued
Nomination of Directors — Continued

The members of the nomination committee are:

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso

Major nomination committee members are independent non-executive
directors. During the year ended 31 December 2015, no nomination
committee meeting was held as no new director was proposed or
appointed.

Board Meeting

The Board meets quarterly and regular board meetings are held at least
four times a year to approve annual and interim results, review the business
operation and the internal control system of the Group. Apart from these
regular meetings, board meetings are also held to approve major issues
including, among other things, overall strategy and investment plans of the
Group. At least 14 days’ notice of each regular meeting is normally given
to all directors. Agendas and accompanying board papers are usually sent
not less than 3 days before the date of board meetings to ensure that the
directors are given sufficient review time. Draft minutes of board meetings
and board committee meetings are circulated to directors for their review
and comment while final version of the said minutes, duly signed, are sent
to all members for their records. All said minutes are kept by the company
secretary and are open for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable
notice by any director.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, six board meetings were held
and the attendance of each director is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Directors = HEEBRE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo PBRZR ST A4 5/6
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PREBANGE 5/6
Mr. Lai King Hung RS 6/6
Ms. Leong In lan Z2HTE R+ 5/6
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit RIEGTE 6/6
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBRILE 6/6
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PR RE ST 6/6

No board meeting was attended by the alternate director during the year.

All Directors have confirmed that they have in a timely manner had no
changes in the number and nature of offices held in public companies or
organisations and other significant commitments during the year 2015.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board and Management

To enable all Directors to make informed decisions at board of director
meetings and to discharge their duties and responsibilities, management
always provides the directors with appropriate, complete and reliable
information in a timely manner. In addition, management has been providing
the directors a monthly management report and a quarterly business
update public announcement which contain the monthly financials,
business development and reviews of the Group’s business. To further
reinforce independence, the Board and each director can have separate
and independent access to the management of the Company if additional
information is required. The Company has also provided appropriate
insurance cover in respect of legal action against its directors and senior
management.

In order to have a clear principle in relation to matters specifically
reserved to the Board for decisions, functions between the Board and
the management of the Company are formalised. Matters reserved to
the Board for decision include the making of significant financial and
legal commitments, merger and acquisition, material asset acquisition or
disposal, the change of share capital, the approval of financial reporting,
budgeting, management succession and representation to shareholders.
The management of the Company is thus responsible for the day-to-day
running of the Group; making reports on the operations to the Board
on a monthly basis and making recommendations to the Board on the
development of any major projects or business proposals and their
respective implementation. The Board is of the view that such division of
responsibilities does enhance the corporate governance of the Company.
The Board has prepared specific written terms of reference in respect of
the corporate governance to perform the corporate governance function of
the Company.

During the year, the Board considered the following corporate governance
matters:

- review of the compliance with the CG Code; and

- review of the effectiveness of the internal controls and risk
management systems of the Group through the audit committee.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued
Remuneration of Directors

The Board has set up the remuneration committee since 2005 with
specific written terms of reference which deal clearly with its authority and
duties. The Board has in place a set of updated terms of reference for the
remuneration committee, a copy of which is published on the Company’s
Website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

The remuneration committee’s role is to make recommendation to
the Board on the remuneration policy and structure for directors and
senior management and to ensure that they are fairly rewarded for their
individual contribution to the Group’s overall performance, having regard
to the interests of shareholders. The principal duties of the remuneration
committee include determining the specific remuneration packages of
all executive directors and senior management as well as reviewing and
approving performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.

Details of remuneration payable to directors and senior management are
set out in the notes 12 and 13 to the financial statements on pages 105 to
107 of this annual report.

The members of the remuneration committee during the year were:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny

Majority of the remuneration committee members are independent non-
executive directors. During the year ended 31 December 2015, one
remuneration committee meeting was held to consider and approve the
remuneration package of the directors, and the individual attendance of
members is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members 24=] HESZRXH
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PRE L 11
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit REGSTE 1/1
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny fRBNAEE 11

No remuneration committee meeting was attended by the alternate director
during the year.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued
Remuneration of Directors — Continued

The remuneration, comprising director’s fee, of independent non-executive
directors is subject to recommendation by the remuneration committee for
shareholders’ approval at the annual general meeting. Reimbursement is
allowed for out of pocket expenses incurred (including traveling and hotel
expenses) in connection with the performance of their duties.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has since 2002 set up the audit committee with specific
written terms of reference which deal clearly with its authority and duties.
The Board has in place a set of updated terms of reference for the audit
committee, a copy of which is published on the Company’s Website
and the Stock Exchange’s website. The audit committee is to review the
Group’s financial reporting, internal controls and corporate governance
issues and make relevant recommendations to the Board. And the audit
committee meets the Company’s auditor at least twice a year.

The members of the audit committee during the year were:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
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All audit committee members are independent non-executive directors. BEZZEGE2ENEHRBIIERNITEF - ¥
During the year ended 31 December 2015, two audit committee meetings BE_ZE—RAF+-_A=+—BILFE - FZ
were held and the individual attendance of members is set out as follows: ZEELRTMAEE WTAERKE ZH
FEER

No. of meeting attended
Members RE HESERE
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PRERESTE 2/2
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit OB E 2/2
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBIR A 2/2

No audit committee meeting was attended by the alternate director during
the year.

In discharging its responsibilities, the audit committee has performed the
following works during the year of 2015:

(i) review of the draft interim and annual financial statements and the
related draft results announcements;

(ii) review of the change in accounting standards and assessment of
potential impacts on the Group’s financial statements;
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AUDIT COMMITTEE - Continued

(iii) review of the Group’s internal control system and discussed the
relevant issues including financial, operational and compliance
controls and risk management functions; and

(iv) making recommendation on the appointment or reappointment of
the external auditors and approved their terms of engagement.

The audit committee allows employees of the Company to raise concerns
about possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal control or other
matters. The relevant arrangement is in place for the fair and independent
investigation of these matters and for appropriate follow up action. A copy
of such arrangement is published on the Company’s Website and the Stock
Exchange’s website. The audit committee has since March 2012 established
a whistleblowing policy and system for employees and those who deal
with the Company (e.g. customers and suppliers) to raise concerns, in
confidence, with the audit committee about possible improprieties in any
matter related to the Company. A copy of such system arrangement is
published on the Company’s Website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

RISK COMMITTEE

The Board has set up a risk committee on 14 March 2016 with specific
written terms of reference which deal clearly with its authority and duties.
The Board has in place a set of terms of reference for the risk committee,
a copy of which is published on the Company’s Website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

The risk committee’s role is to make recommendation to the Board on the
risk management framework and internal control policies and to ensure
that they are fairly rewarded for their individual contribution to the Group’s
overall performance, having regard to the interests of shareholders. The
principal duties of the risk committee include reviewing and monitoring
the Company’s risks. The risk committee also reviews the effectiveness
of the enterprise risk management function, including staffing level and
qualification as well as risk reports and breaches of risk tolerances and
policies from time to time.

The members of the risk committee are:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny

Major risk committee members are independent non-executive directors. As
the risk committee was set up in March 2016, no risk committee meeting
was held during the year.
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Apart from carrying out the annual audit, BDO Limited, being the auditor of
the Company carried out the review on the interim report of the Company
in 2015. The fee of the annual audit was HK$1,450,000 whereas the fee in
respect of the non-audit assurance on the Group’s continuing connected
transactions and the interim review were HK$360,000.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION AND
REPORTING OF ACCOUNTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the accounts
which have been prepared in accordance with statutory requirements
and applicable accounting standards. A statement by the auditor about
their reporting responsibilities is set out on pages 61 and 62 of this annual
report.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

During the year, the Board has complied with the code provision on
internal control as set out in the CG code. The Board is responsible for
the Group’s system of internal control and for reviewing its effectiveness.
The management of the Company has established a set of comprehensive
policies, standards and procedures in areas of operational, financial and risk
controls for maintaining proper accounting records; for safeguarding assets
against unauthorised use or disposition; and for ensuring the reliability of
financial information to achieve a satisfactory level of assurance against
the likelihood of the occurrence of fraud and errors. During the year, the
Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the system of internal
control of the Company and its principal subsidiaries with no material issues
noted. On 14 March 2016, a risk committee was set up to enhance the
internal control function.

The Board has also considered that there is adequate resources,
qualifications and experience of staff in the Group to monitor the Group’s
accounting and financial reporting functions. The Company shall ensure
such matters are under review by the Board periodically and training
programmes are being provided to the staff whenever necessary to ensure
their knowledge and experience are adequate to discharge their duties.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

The Company shall, for the purpose to keep its shareholders duly informed
of their rights, publish from time to time the updated Bye-laws in a
consolidated form on the Company’s Website and the Stock Exchange’s
website.

The Bye-laws is published on the Company’s Website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS - continued

The Group establishes communications with shareholders through the
publication of announcements, notices, circulars, interim and annual reports
in the Company’s Website.

According to the Bye-laws, shareholders, holding at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company carrying the right to vote at general meetings of the Company,
can, by written requisition to the Board or the company secretary, request
to convene a special general meeting for the transaction of any business
specified in such requisition. Any general meeting, at which the passing of
a special resolution is to be considered, shall be called by not less than 21
clear business days’ notice, whilst others may be called by not less than 14
clear business days’ notice.

The chairman of any general meetings ensures that the shareholders are
informed of the procedure for demanding a poll by way of making the
disclosure in the circulars to shareholders and repeating the same during
the general meetings. The chairman of general meetings also ensures
compliance with the requirements about voting by poll contained in the
Listing Rules and the Bye-laws.

Regarding the procedures for putting forward proposals at a general
meeting, please refer to the procedures made available in the Company’s
Website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

In order to maintain an on-going dialogue with shareholders, shareholders
are encouraged to attend annual general meeting of the Company at which
the chairman of the Board and the chairman of the Board’s committees are
available to answer questions related to the Group’s business. The matters
resolved at the 2015 AGM are summarised below:

- approval of the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2014;

- approval of the final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2014;
- Mr. Chan Chak Mo and Ms. Leong In lan were re-elected as
executive director;

= Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso was re-elected as independent non-
executive director;

- re-appointment of BDO Limited as the external auditor of the
Company;
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR

RELATIONS - continued

- grant of a general mandate to the directors to allot, issue and deal
with additional shares in the Company not exceeding 20% of its
total issue share capital; and

- grant of a general mandate to the directors to repurchase shares in
the Company not exceeding 10% of its total issue share capital.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, 2015 AGM was held and the
attendance of each director is set out as follows:

BRREFREEERE -

- MEFEREL—REE - AECE - BT
BRI TNHEEARR D HEITRAETE20%
ZRINIAD 5 R

- MEFEL—REE  KELTBEBA
NEIDEITRAETE10% 2B

REBEE-_ZT-—RAF+_A=1+—RHIEFE "
BT -_ZT-HAFBRRBFRE  UTREES
ZHEER

No. of meeting attended

Directors 2= HEEBRE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo PRER L4 171
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PRENLE 11
Mr. Lai King Hung RIS 11
Ms. Leong In lan ROTAE R+ 0/1
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit REGSE 1/1
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBRIE 1/1
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BREF L 1/1

No general meeting was attended by the alternate director during the year.

Shareholders’ comments and suggestions as well as any proposals put
forward to shareholders’ meetings at a reasonable time are welcome and
such comments and proposals can be sent in writing to the company
secretary at the Company’s principal place of business in Hong Kong. The
Board endeavors to answer all valuable questions from the shareholders.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a public listed company, the Company values the importance of
corporate social responsibility and its impact on the community. The
Company integrates such elements in its business activities and participates
in or encourages the staff to participate in the charitable activities to
promote the good corporate citizenship in Macau, Mainland China and
Hong Kong.

EMPLOYEES

The Company recognises that the staff is the valuable asset, and human
capital is important, to the growth of the Company. The Company provides
staff with training to enhance their commercial and technical skills and
expertise. In addition, the Company provides a safe working environment to
staff of different sections.
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COMMUNITY

The Company has encouraged donation to the people in need by staff
and our customers such as joining events organised by the community
chest and placing the donation boxes in the restaurants for donation by
customers.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Leung Hon Fai has been appointed as company secretary of the
Company. He took no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training
during the year 2015.

-
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EIEEmAR 2

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Turnover

The turnover of the Group was approximately HK$824.2 million for
the year ended 31 December 2015, representing a decrease of
approximately 4.0% as compared to those of 2014 of HK$858.9 million.

Details of turnover breakdown (Note 1) are as follows:

TURNOVER = 3
Restaurants: BEE -
Japanese restaurants BXERE
Chinese restaurants P EE
Western and other restaurants A MEMERE
(Note 2) (FfFEE2)
Food court counters ERESEM

Franchise restaurants (Note 3)

WS B ()

Industrial catering THER

Food wholesale B

Food and catering business BYREBERER
Food souvenir business BERFEER
Property investment business MEREER
Total st
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R ¥R

=
REEREE-"Z—RE+-_A=1+—HILE
ERE ¥ 54 /A824,200,000/8 7T B —Z—
858,900,000/ 7T Bk %J4.0% °

LEBEAMHBEZTOMOT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEFE

2015 2014 2013
—E—-EHF —ZT—OF —E—=4F
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million

BEBTT AEET BEET
400.0 385.7
188.3 165.6

69.6 40.3
60.2 62.2
29.1 21.4
747.2 675.2
39.8 18.4
33.2 31.6
820.2 725.2
14.8 7.2
23.9 141
858.9 746.5
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover for the years ended 31

December 2015 and 2014:

TURNOVER EERE
Restaurants: BEE -
Japanese restaurants BXEEE
Chinese restaurants P EEE
Western and other restaurants (EEWSE Rk
(Note 2) (FF5E2)
Food court counters EREBEMN

Franchise restaurants (Note 3)

RrRTAL s 2R (M15E3)

Industrial catering TEERK

Food wholesale RmitE

Food and catering business BYRENREL
Food souvenir business EmFEER
Property investment business MEREEL
Total 1t

Note 1: Certain figures of 2014 and 2013 were restated to conform with the current year’s
presentation.

Note 2: The turnover relating to “Western and other restaurants” item included turnover from
the Group’s Western restaurants, Food Paradise at Macau International Airport, 2
sandwich bars and Royal Thai Kitchen.

Note 3: The turnover relating to “Franchise restaurants” item included turnover from the
Group’s Pacific Coffee shops, Pepper Lunch and Bari-Uma ramen.

The decrease in turnover of the Group’s food and catering business
was mainly attributable to the decrease in number of its customers. The
turnover growth in the Group’s food souvenir business was attributable
to the increase of sales from the Group’s new Yeng Kee bakery shops
operated in Macau for 2015. The increase in turnover of the Group’s
property investment business was mainly attributable to the increase in
rental income of the Group’s investment properties.

B3O EE -
EEE-F
TREBHE_Z—RFER-_T—NF+_-A
—t—HIEFERNEERE
2015 Change 2014
—E-HF e —ET—mF
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEETT Aotk EE=YC
-25.0% 400.0
-4.3% 188.3
+15.8% 69.6
+7.0% 60.2
+30.2% 29.1
-11.2% 747.2
+21.4% 39.8
+9.6% 33.2
-8.8% 820.2
+210.1% 14.8
+26.8% 23.9
-4.0% 858.9

Mt —F-MER-F-ZEMETHTEEI - AR
AREEHRIINR -

Mz : ARIAAREGERE NEEXEREBEREAEER
AEE - RORFIBR SN REBXR - 2B =3CAE
RFE 2 EER

MiES : ARIFFCEERE NEXRBRREAREEAANT
FEUNGEE - SRR RAS RIS AR A
BEE-

FEERYMEEREHEHLEXERD » TEH
REZFHERYD - AEERMTFEEHNE
ERER  RARAKER T AFHERM
IR RTH K ERAHERIER - AEENY
EREEBLEER LT TEARAEEZR
BYMEHESUAIBINFTE -
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued FA 5 RS — 40
Turnover - Continued EEE-F
Below is a table of comparison of the turnover of the first, second, third TRHEBE-_ZT—RAFR_T—NFE— - F
and fourth quarters of 2015 and 2014: Z B REBNEEREERE
2015 Change 2014
—E-RF ) kS
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEET Bk BEATT
TURNOVER EERE
First quarter E—FE 214.3 -1.4% 217.3
Second quarter E-FE 193.0 -4.3% 201.7
Third quarter F=FE 206.8 -2.7% 212.6
Fourth quarter FNEE 210.1 -7.6% 227.3
Total HET 824.2 -4.0% 858.9

Details of the Group’s turnover breakdown of the first, second, third and AEER -—ZT—HFF—  F- - F=RKEMN

fourth quarters of 2015 are as follows: FENEREBEIMFBOT -
2015
“E-FHF
Fourth quarter Third quarter Second quarter First quarter
ENEE BE=FE BIEE E-—ZFE
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
HEAR HEAR BEAER HEAR
TURNOVER EXE
Restaurants: EB:
Japanese restaurants B EE
Chinese restaurants THAEE
Western and other restaurants 785 2 H /i E B2
Food court counters ERESEMN
Franchise restaurants BHCEEE
Industrial catering TEER
Food wholesale RmitE

Food and catering business ~ BYREHEHK

Food souvenir business EmFEER
Property investment business %1% &£
Total FeH
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued FA TS E RS — 4
Turnover - Continued EEE-F
Details of the Group’s turnover breakdown of the first, second, third and ZAEBWR _-_ZT—WNFEF— - F- - E=KFEN
fourth quarters of 2014 are as follows: ZEMEEBOMTBOT
2014
—Z-mF
Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
BNEE BE=FE FEFE E—%F
HK$’ million HK$’ million HK$’ million HK$’ million
BEAT BEAT BEAT BEET
TURNOVER E |
Restaurants: BEE
Japanese restaurants BAEE 93.6 92.4 100.5 113.5
Chinese restaurants hEE 52.9 429 425 50.0
Western and other restaurants AR R E M EEE 19.8 17.9 16.5 15.4
Food court counters EREHIEN 18.2 16.2 11.9 13.9
Franchise restaurants S B 7.3 8.0 7.0 6.8
191.8 177.4 178.4 199.6
Industrial catering TEZEH 14.9 10.4 7.5 7.0
Food wholesale BmitE 8.3 8.5 8.8 7.6
Food and catering business BYREHER 215.0 196.3 194.7 214.2
Food souvenir business BEmFEEE 5.4 8.6 - 0.8
Property investment business ~ #J¥ R &£ 6.9 7.7 7.0 2.3
Total HET 227.3 212.6 201.7 217.3
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued B3O EE -
Turnover - Continued SE RS
Same Store Performance GEEE

Below is a table of comparison of the Group’s same store performance TXRAXAEEERE  THEHREELERTFE
(Note 4) of its restaurants, industrial catering business and food souvenir ¥R _ZE—AFLK_T—NFE— - F_ -
business in term of their aggregate turnover for the first, second, third, HE=NKENEFEULR_ZE—AFE_ZT—NF

fourth quarters and the whole year of 2015 and 2014: PERBEEBEMS 2RERE (Mi4) 21t
[l

2015 Change 2014
—E-EE g —F-HmF
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEEBT Aoth BEBT

TURNOVER BEE
First quarter E—=FF -20.2% 202.5
Second quarter FE-ZE -25.0% 182.7
Third quarter F=FE -15.6% 192.6
Fourth quarter FNEE -9.8% 200.5
Whole year 2F -7.6% 765.4

Details of the Group’s same store performance (Note 4) of its restaurants, ANEEZEEE - TXEHEBRRRFEEBR

industrial catering business and food souvenir business in term of Z—“E—AFR-FT—NFE— - FZ - F=RK
turnover for the first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2015 and 2014 FNEFEUR T —RAFR T —NF2FH
and the whole year of 2015 and 2014 are as follows: EEEME 2 RERR(FIEF4)FB0T

First quarter

E—FE

2015 Change 2014
—E-RE #E) —ZE—OF
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEBT Bol BEBTT

TURNOVER =

Restaurants: ZEE

Japanese restaurants A ERE -30.6% 110.3
Chinese restaurants B EE -27.8% 50.0
Western and other restaurants AR EMERE +7.8% 15.4
Food court counters EREGEAM +2.9% 13.9
Franchise restaurants e R o) +35.3% 5.1
—22.7% 194.7
Industrial catering THEER +31.4% 7.0
-20.8% 201.7
Food souvenir business RMBFEER +137.5% 0.8
-20.2% 202.5
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Same Store Performance — Continued

TURNOVER B
Restaurants: BEE
Japanese restaurants BXZEEE
Chinese restaurants B
Western and other restaurants A R E AR
Food court counters ERESEM
Franchise restaurants SR A
Industrial catering TEZERK

Food souvenir business RmFEED

M5OI -
EXE-&
[l — &
Second quarter
F-FE
AUl Change 2014
=®-nfFE =) —T—pE
HK$’m|"|0n % HK$’m|II|on
BRER AL BEBT
-34.2% 09.2
-38.1% 425
+9.1% 16.5
+1.7% 11.9
+39.2% 51
—26.5% 175.2
+10.7% 75
-25.0% 182.7
N/A 73 F _
-25.0% 182.7
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued B3O EE -
Turnover - Continued SE RS
Same Store Performance — Continued [EljE XK — &

Third quarter

B=FE

2015 Change 2014
—E-hfF &E) —ZE—F
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEET Aok BEBT

TURNOVER B

Restaurants: ZES

Japanese restaurants BXEEE -29.1% 92.4
Chinese restaurants B -24.6% 39.1
Western and other restaurants AR EAMEE +13.4% 17.9
Food court counters EREZIEMN +8.6% 16.2
Franchise restaurants SR B R -13.8% 8.0
-19.5% 173.6
Industrial catering TEZE -4.8% 10.4
-18.6% 184.0
Food souvenir business RmFEEX +48.8% 8.6
-15.6% 192.6
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Same Store Performance — Continued

TURNOVER B
Restaurants: BEE
Japanese restaurants BXZEEE
Chinese restaurants B
Western and other restaurants A R H R
Food court counters ERESEMN
Franchise restaurants SR AL
Industrial catering TEZERK

Food souvenir business RmFEED

M5OI -
EXE-&
[l — &
Fourth quarter
FMEE
AUl Change 2014
=®-nfFE =) —T—pE
HK$’m|"|0n % HK$’m|II|on
BRER AL BEBT
-20.2% 91.2
-8.6% 491
-9.6% 19.8
-2.2% 13.5
+4.1% 73
-13.5% 180.9
+4.0% 14.9
—12.2% 195.8
+87.2% 47
-9.8% 200.5

ANNUAL REPORT ## 2015 29



Management Discussion and Analysis E2Emii K 2 #

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Same Store Performance — Continued

TURNOVER B
Restaurants: BEE
Japanese restaurants BXEEE
Chinese restaurants B
Western and other restaurants (EEWSEE kY
Food court counters ERESEM
Franchise restaurants SR LR
Industrial catering TEERK

Food souvenir business BRmFEED

Note 4: Same store performance is compared on the basis of those shops/outlets which
were in place in the same quarters/years of 2015 and 2014 only.
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FA ¥ E16A —
EXE-&
G4
Whole year
2
Uil Change 2014
i £ —T-mF
HK$’m|"|0n % HK$’mIII|on
BRER R BT
-26.1% 390.8
+1.3% 172.5
+11.9% 69.6
+1.1% 55.3
+19.7% 238
-12.1% 712.0
+21.4% 398
~10.3% 751.8
+141.9% 13.6
~7.6% 765.4

MEs: RERREZN-_"Z-RER-_Z-NERH/FH

FREIER, W BRI -



Management Discussion and Analysis E2Em il K 2 #

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross margin (the Group’s turnover less food costs)

The gross margin (being the Group’s turnover less food costs) of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2015 was about HK$577.4
million, representing a decrease of approximately 7.8% as compared to
those of HK$626.4 million of 2014. The decrease in gross margin was
mainly attributable to the decrease in turnover of the Group’s business.
The gross margin ratio (being gross margin over turnover) of the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2015 was about 70.1%, representing
a decrease of 2.8% as compared to those of last year of 72.9%. The
decrease in gross margin was mainly attributable to the increase in food
costs of the Group. The Group has over the last three years maintained
steady healthy gross margin and gross margin ratio as follows:

GROSS MARGIN EX
First quarter F—FE
Second quarter F_EF
Third quarter F=FE
Fourth quarter FENEE
Total BET
Gross margin ratio* Bk

*

Gross margin over turnover

B3O EE -
ERN(REELEBRBYHA)

B2 Z—HF+T_A=1t—HILFEE K
SEEMANEAEEEXERBYKNR) DA
577,400,000 7T + 8 —ZF — U4 626,400,000
BT HIT7.8% o EFAD T EEHFRERAK
SEEBRNEEERIAKR -HET—AF
+ZA=+—HIEFE  AEBEFE(AE
IR AL ZEF) D B701% » BREF72.9% 5
2.8% c BEFIBAIEEZEGFGRARTEERY KA
ERAS - AEEBE=ZFHEFEREFRE
Rl - ZHIAT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEFE

2015 2014 2013
—E-8F ZE—UF =%
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’ million

BEBTT BAEET BEET
160.6 126.3
149.3 122.2
156.3 143.2
160.2 149.4
626.4 5411
72.9% 72.5%

ERBRAE R
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross margin (the Group’s turnover less food costs) - Continued
Below is a table of comparison of the gross margin (being the Group’s
turnover less food costs) of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of
2015 and 2014:

GROSS MARGIN EX
First quarter EF—FE
Second quarter EEE
Third quarter BE=FF
Fourth quarter FEUEE
Total 5T

Gross operating profit (the Group’s turnover less food costs
and direct operating costs)

The gross operating profit (being the Group’s turnover less food
costs and direct operating costs) of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2015 was about HK$137.4 million, representing a decrease
of approximately 43.5% as compared to those of last year of HK$243.3
million. The decreases in gross operating profit and gross operating profit
ratio were mainly attributable to (i) the soft performance of the Group’s
restaurants in 2015, (i) the gross operating loss of some HK$17.1 million
sustained by the Group’s restaurants at Huafa Mall (excluded franchise
restaurants there) and (iii) the gross operating loss of some HK$37.6
million incurred by the Group’s food souvenir business. The Group’s
gross operating profit and gross operating profit ratio for the last three
years are as follows:

GROSS OPERATING PROFIT KREER
First quarter F—EE
Second quarter E-FE
Third quarter E=FF
Fourth quarter FUEE
Total st

Gross operating profit ratio* 4 8 TR

# Gross operating profit over turnover
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O -
EN(FEEEXBERRYARAR) &
TREBR-_Z-—HAFH_ZT-—NEF— &
— FE=REOFENEN(NAEERLEEER
RYIKAE)

2 Change 2014
e £ —T-mF
HK$,m|"|On % HK$’mIII|on
BEBTT Bkt BEBT
151.2 -5.9% 160.6
135.0 -9.6% 149.3
143.6 -8.1% 156.3
147.6 -7.9% 160.2
577.4 ~7.8% 626.4

REERN(FEFLEXEBERBYR AR EE
KEHA)
AEBREBEEZE-_TE—AF+_A=1+—HILHF
BZEEETH(AEEBEEEREYHA KR
BHRELERA) %) A137,400,0008 70 BEF
243,300,000 JL iR > #743.5% ° 4E & EF &
KEEFEBLODEEEERRONAEBREER
—E-RFRBES  ((AEEEEEEHHN
EE(TRREZEZ B KEER ) HEEEY
17,100,000/ T2 & FE R (A EE R @
ZEETSATE £ #137,600,000/8 T 2 I& & E18 -
AEEBRE=FZIREENRECETHRLZH
ZET

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLEFE

2015 2014 2013
“E—-RF —ZE—OF —T—=F
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million

BEET BEET EE e

39.0 84.9 61.8

28.2 72.4 60.1

31.3 47.5 76.2

38.9 38.5 73.7

137.4 243.3 271.8

28.3% 36.4%
# EERIRIAL SRR
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross operating profit (the Group’s turnover less food costs
and direct operating costs) - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the gross operating profit (being the
Group’s turnover less food costs and direct operating costs) of the first,
second, third and fourth quarters of 2015 and 2014:

B3O EE -
REEF(FEEEXERBRYREAREE
BERAK) -7
TEAR-_ZE—HAFEH_T—NHFF— - F
ZBoRENEEMNKEEN(BIAREE
FRBYMN AR EZCERA)

2015 Change 2014
—E-HF 23 —E-mE
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEERT Bt BEETT
GROSS OPERATING PROFIT REEF|

First quarter EF—FE 39.0 -54.1% 84.9
Second quarter E-_FE 28.2 -61.0% 72.4
Third quarter E=FF 31.3 -34.1% 47.5
Fourth quarter EYES 38.9 +1.0% 385
Total #Et 137.4 -43.5% 243.3

EBITDA EBITDA

The EBITDA for the year ended 31 December 2015 was approximately
HK$15.1 million representing a decrease of approximately 94.0% as
compared to those of HK$252.3 million in 2014. The decrease in the
EBITDA was mainly attributable to (i) the loss from the Group’s food
souvenir business, (i) the loss attributable to the Group’s 3 restaurants
and the recently closed food court at Huafa Hall, Zhuhai, (jii) the lesser
increase in fair value gains of the Group’s investment properties and (iv)
the slowdown in the performance of the Group’s restaurants in Macau.
The Group’s EBITDA and EBITDA against turnover ratio over the last
three years are as follows:

EBITDA EBITDA

EBITDA against turnover ratio EBITDAME ST & 58 1t K

HE-_Z—HAF+-_A=+—HILEEY
EBITDA%) A&15,100,000 7T * & — T — U4
252,300,0007% 7Tk 2> #194.0% ° EBITDAJ 2>
FEBARNFAEERMFEEBEEERE
()VAEEMERE LI E 2 K BEEPmEN
EREBZEMLERE  (INERREVENR
R EENEERED Kiv) A EBGLRRPIHE
ERIVEXRY - NEEBREA=FHEBITDAR
EBITDARE] & 2 8A L R 22T T

For the year ended 31 December
BEt+t-A=+—HLEE
2015 2014 2013
—F-IfF Tl —F—=
HK$’million HK$’ million HKS$'million
BEET BEAT BEAT

15.1 252.3 357.9

1.8% 29.5% 47.9%
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net (loss)/profit

The loss attributable to owners of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2015 was approximately HK$45.9 million as compared to a
profit of HK$168.8 million for 2014. Such loss of the Group was mainly
attributable to (i) the loss from the Group’s food souvenir business, (ii)
the loss attributable to the Group’s 3 restaurants and the recently closed
food court at Huafa Hall, Zhuhai, (iii) the lesser increase in fair value
gains of the Group’s investment properties and (iv) the slowdown in the
performance of the Group’s restaurants in Macau.

The (loss)/profit attributable to owners of the Company and (loss)/profit
attributable to owners of the Company against turnover ratio over the last
three years are as follows:

ARRGER RS (BER),

)

(Loss)/Profit attributable to owners of Z&A BB AJE(L (EE),
the Company against turnover ratio S FIFEET & 25 R

(Loss)/Profit attributable to owners of
the Company

The Net Ordinary Operating Loss (being the loss attributable to owners
excluding any special non-recurring income or any net fair value gains
from investment properties) for the year ended 31 December 2015
was approximately HK$57.9 million as compared to the Net Ordinary
Operating Profit for those of last year of HK$103.7 million. Set out below
are the Net Ordinary Operating (Loss)/Profit with Net Ordinary Operating
(Loss)/Profit ratio (Net Ordinary Operating (Loss)/Profit against turnover)
for the last three years ended 31 December 2015:

Net Ordinary Operating (Loss)/Profit

Lmse (BR),mNER
il

e (BR),ENER
THE = REE

Net Ordinary Operating (Loss)/Profit
against turnover ratio
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MO8 -&

(B8),BHFE

HE TR+ -A=+—HBIEE  &A2Q
RIEA ATE(REBE4 545,900,000 7T © 1=
T — PN 4FE%155% F1168,800,000/8 T - KEEH
BEENEZRERICEER G FEEBERSE
B8 ()N EEHEE AT EE 2 HRGEE
BENERES ZEMEE  (\ANEEKEY
ENARBEUREIERR D M (iv) AN E B 578
PR ERERIBIEEFTER

BE=ENAATEE AR (BR) R R
ARFGA A (BR), R FARE S L
EEBFIT

For the year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t—HLHFE

2015 2014 2013
—E-HF —E—OF —E—=F
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million

BEETL AEET BEET

(45.9) 168.8 261.0

(5.6%) 19.7% 35.0%

BHE-_ZT-—AF+-A=1+-HILEE %8
$ o SRR R (BIRET AR (A R Bk FEA B U A 3k
EAREMELARBAEKZ FHEER AEN
E518 ) #1/557,900,000 7T M= F B LR
& SH A FEE103,700,000/8 7T © N R ST E
E-ET-—AF+ - A=+t—HBItBE=ZFEFE
VEELE(EE) R FRER T RLE (8
B,/ REFFELR(EBELE(BE), EFF
B EER)

For the year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t—BHLHFE

2015 2014 2013
—E-HF —E—MmF —E—=F
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million

BEET AEET AEET

(57.9) 103.7 155.4

(7.0)% 12.1% 20.8%
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net (loss)/profit - Continued

The Group’s food and catering business remained the main revenue
contributor to the Group in 2015 while the Group’s food souvenir
business was gradually being built up and the Group’s property
investment continued to contribute steady rental income in 2015. The
Group’s operational financials of all its business (but excluding the
Group’s food souvenir business, the 3 restaurants and the recently
closed food court at Huafa Mall and any net fair value gains from
investment properties of the Group) for the years ended 31 December
2015 and 2014 would be as follows:

Turnover e

Cost of sales SHERAR
Gross margin EF

Direct operating expenses HESERAX
Gross operating profit $E A

Gross operating profit margin (%) BT FIR (%)

RAFEB ANEIEEH

Profit attributable to owners of the
Company

(Loss)/Earnings per share
The loss per share of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2015 was some HK6.61 cents as compared to earnings per share of
HK24.77 cents for 2014. The Group (loss)/earnings per share over the
last three years are as follows:

SE(ER) B -—&EX

(Loss)/Earnings per share — basic

MO8 -#

(BR), = EE-#

RZE—RF  AEERMRBEREBFEES
AEFZETBREHH > MAEENRRFE
¥BERTEY  AEENREMER=-Z
—AFREEERETHSRA - AEEHER
HBEEREEZE - T—AF+_A=1+—HILF
EME LT HEE(ETEELrEENERTFE
¥ ZOHEERLCHAEVRERHRNE
BEESRAEERENEAAEBETMKEF
B)ENNT -

2015 Change 2014
—E-hfF #E) —ZE—JOF
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEBT Bkt BEET
705.3 -14.9% 828.5
(196.1) -9.9% (217.6)
509.2 -16.6% 610.9
(317.1) +3.3% (307.0)
192.1 -36.8% 303.9
27.2% -9.5% 36.7%
-60.7% 160.2

SR(E5E) &R
ARBREBEE-_T—RAF+_A=1+—HILF
EHEREELYA6.61BI - - —mMEsk
BEBRAEF477E - AEBBE=ZFER
(BB BRENET

For the year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t—BLFE

2015 2014 2013
—E-FRfF —ET—NmF —E—=fF
HK cents HK cents HK cents
AL AL AL
(6.61) 24.77 41.49
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

(Loss)/Earnings per share - Continued

The loss per share of the Company based on the Net Ordinary Operating
Loss for the year ended 31 December 2015 was some HK8.35 cents
as compared to earnings per share for those of last year of HK15.22
cents. Below is the (loss)/earnings per share based on the Net Ordinary
Operating (Loss)/Profit over the last three years:

Net Ordinary Operating (Loss)/Profit ~ ERR L& L (E18)
per share — basic FRE—EAR

Cash flows

The cash inflow from operating activities of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2015 was approximately HK$15.7 million, representing
a decrease of 92.0% as compared to those of last year of HK$195.1
million. The Group’s cash inflow from operating activities over the last
three years are as follows:

Cash inflow from operating activities &4 EBEIRSRA
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MO8 -&

BR(E5E),BA-#

HE TR+ -A=+—HBIEE  &A2Q
ARRERCEBEFETENTRBENA
8.35/(l - MEAFHEEREFN5.22 - T
KEYBE=ZFRBLTRECE (BB, TEAF
BAENER(ER) B

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HLEE
2015 2014 2013
—E-HF e S uikeS —E—=F
HK cents HK cents HK cents
A4l Al Al

(8.35) 15.22 24.70

BeRsE
AREAREE-_Z—RAFE+_A=Z+—HLF
EREEEEMEREMRAXA15,700,000%8
7T A 195,100,000 7T N 4£92.0% ° A&
ERE=FEEEHMERESRALT

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HLFE
2015 2014 2013
—F-aF —TmE —T—=F

HK$’million HKS$’ million HK$’ million

BEERT BEET BEET

15.7 195.1 237.5
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net assets

The net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2015 was approximately
HK$1,083.6 million representing a decrease of approximately 9.3% as
compared to 31 December 2014 of HK$1,194.8 million. The decrease in
net assets was mainly attributable to (i) the loss of some HK$45.9 million
attributable to owners of the Company in 2015 and (i) the Group’s other
comprehensive loss of some HK$22.6 million for the year ended 31
December 2015 derived from exchange differences on translating foreign
operations which relate mainly to the Group’s subsidiaries in Mainland
China. The net assets and net assets per share of the Group as at 31
December 2015, 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

Net assets BEFR

Net assets per share — basic HREEFE AR

OPERATIONS REVIEW

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group’s principal
activities were in the sales of food and catering, food souvenir and
property investment.

Food and Catering Business

Restaurant Chain

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group’s food and catering
business contributed some HK$748.0 million turnover representing about
90.8% of turnover of the Group, a decrease of approximately 8.8% as
compared to those of last year of HK$820.2 million. Such decrease was
mainly attributable to the weak performance of the Group’s restaurants in
Macau during the year.

During 2015, the Group opened 5 new restaurants (including 2 franchise
restaurants) and 1 joint venture’s restaurant but closed down 2
restaurants and 19 food court counters. In 2015, the Group’s restaurant
operation continued to be adversely affected by the increased direct
operating costs relating to the 3 restaurants and 19 recently closed food
court counters in Huafa Mall, Zhuhai. As at 31 December 2015, the
Group had 42 restaurants (including 2 franchise restaurants) and 2 food
court counters.

MO8 -#

EEFE

REBR -_ZE—RAFE+_-_A=+—HBHWEEZF
B84 /41,083,600,000/87C ' T —HF+ =
A =-+—H1,194,800,0007 7T ) 2 499.3% °
EEFERLDIHDEZRENON=T —AFEHE
RAEHER A FE{L B8 4)45,900,0007% 7T M (ii)
AEBREBEZE-E—AF+-_A=1+—HILHF
[€ 8% 15 H 4tb 2= [ /&5 18 49 22,600,000 7T + H
REERGINEBEE 7 ELZRE - FEHER
SEMCATEANMHNBAGERE - AEER
“E—RF - _E-NFER-FT—=F+-A
—t+—HMEEFELEREEFHNOT :

As at 31 December

R+=—B=+-—H
2015 2014 2013
“E—EF —E—OF —E—ZF
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million
BEBTT BAEET BEET
1,083.6 1,194.8 821.7
HK$ HK$
BT BT
1.721 1.307

EEMOeE
BE_T—RAFTA=T—BILEE &
BXEXBARVMNRER REFEHENUR
WRIE ©

BYREBEL

EEERE
HE-_ZT-—RAE+-_A=+—HBIEE K&
B Y & ERER A BE 3 5 49748,000,000
B HERAEBEEEREL0.8%  REF
820,200,000 L 4 #18.8% ° sz ML T EE
AR AEBMNBIINERFARERE -

RZZE—RHF  AEBERZSEFERE(2E2M
BrEEER ) R1EaEhE£EE  HoHEE
F1OEERESBMGEE KT —HF - &
EEME R EBEEDYIMERE MEL R T
HERRBNERES BN PEET RERE
ERA EROBENTANEE - RZF—h
F+ZA=1+—H  AEEFL2HEBE(BTE2
2B ) R2AERBESEAL
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued
Food and Catering Business — Continued

Restaurant Chain — Continued

Details of the number of restaurant’s analysis for the last three years and as
at the date of this annual report (excluded joint venture’s restaurant) are

listed as follows:

EEDEB-#

BYREBREK-&

EEEE
BESERBEAFRBHNEERE (TRE
ABOCEEB)MOITEBEIINT :

As at the date
of this
annual report
BEAEREH

Number of restaurants EZE¥YR
Japanese restaurants (Note a) BAZE(Mia) 10
Chinese restaurants (Note b) FAEE (D) 9
Western and other restaurants (Note c) AR REMEE (M) 8
Franchise restaurants (Note d) B E 2R (fitd) "
Industrial catering (Note e) TEEH(MiiEe) 4
42
Food court counters ERESEM 2
44
Total area of restaurants (sq.ft.) ZRemiE(ErR) 221,414 sq.ft.
(Note f) (M3Ef) 221,M4F 5 R
Turnover over total area of restaurants EETEHERLERE Not applicable
(per sq.ft. per annum) (BEETAR) TEM

As at 31 December

BZ+=-A=t-H
2014 2013
“E-mEF “T-=F
10 9
10 6
7 3
8 8
4 3
39 29
21 2
60 31
221,414 sq ft. 277,102 sq.ft. 133,179 sq.ft.
ARSI 277 102 5R - 133,179 AR
HK$3,378 HK$2,960 HK$5,446
3,378 T 2,960/ 7T 5,446 7T

Note a: As at 31 December 2015, Japanese restaurants included 1 Senkizen Japanese
Restaurant, 7 Edo Japanese Restaurants and 2 Musashi Japanese Restaurants.

Note b: As at 31 December 2015, Chinese restaurants included 1 Turtle Essence, 1 “456”
Modern Shanghai Cuisine, 4 Shiki Hot Pot Restaurants, 1 Good Fortune Kitchen, 1
Fortune Inn Restaurant and 1 noodle congee shop.

Note c: As at 31 December 2015, Western and other restaurants included 1 Madeira
Portuguese Restaurant, 1 Azores Portuguese Restaurant, 1 Vergnano ltalian
Restaurant, 1 Royal Thai Kitchen, 1 Old Macau, 1 multi cuisine restaurant and 2

sandwich bars.

Note d: As at 31 December 2015, franchise restaurants included 9 Pacific Coffee, 1 Pepper

Lunch and 1 Bari-Uma.

Note e:  As at 31 December 2015, industrial catering included 4 student/staff canteens.

Note f:

The total gross floor area as at 31 December 2015 had been calculated with
exclusion of 6,158 sq.ft. gross floor area of a joint venture’s restaurant.
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Catering Business - Continued

Restaurant Chain — Continued

Number of restaurants and food court counter’s analysis for the last
three years by geographical (excluded joint venture’s restaurant) is listed
as follows:

Number of restaurants EEHAE
Macau SEPY
Mainland China H [ A
Hong Kong 'k
Total Bzt

Number of food court counters ERESEMNEE

Macau ST
Mainland China A [ A i
Hong Kong B
Total Bt

Details of Group’s restaurants are set out in the List of Restaurants/Food
Court Counters/Stores set out on pages 154 to 163 of this annual report.

The Group’s gross margin and gross operating profit from its food and
catering business generated some HK$524.1 million and HK$147.8
million respectively during 2015, representing decreases of 12.3% and
44.5% respectively as compared to the last year of HK$597.8 million
and HK$266.3 million respectively. The Group’s net loss attributable to
owners of the Company from its food and catering business was some
HK$11.7 million in 2015, as compared to profit for those of last year
of HK$140.3 million. More details on the Group’s food and catering
business are set out in the Chairman’s Statement of this annual report.

EEDEB-#

BYURERER &

EEEE
BESFRNBMEEDNEEREREESIE
BB (FEEALCLER) MDA WHINMT -

As at 31 December

R+=-—BA=+—8H
2014 2013
—ET-NF =
34 28
4 1
1 -
39 29

As at 31 December

R+=—HA=+—H
2014 2013
—ET—OF =
2 2
19 -
21 2

AEBEERHBHENAFHREIG4HE163AZ
BB/ ERBESEL/EH—E

AEERMEEREBER-_Z—AFNE
F & 48 & E F 9 Bl 49 & 524,100,000 7% 7T K&
147,800,000/ 7T + 9 Bl # & F 597,800,000/8
7T % 266,300,000/% 7Tk 1 12.3% K% 44.5% © 4
EEAYREREBRN _E—LFANTES
ANFE(RET1BF 584 /411,700,000 7T © EF
$%155% 71140,300,000/8 7 - BEAANEERY KX
BEHREBNESHBIERAFROEEREN -
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Catering Business - Continued

Industrial Catering

In 2015, the Group’s industrial catering business was derived from its
operations of providing the canteen services for universities and school
with a modest turnover of some HK$48.3 million, representing an
increase of 21.4%, as compared to those of last year of HK$39.8 million.
With the soft economic situation in Macau in 2015 that adversely affected
the Group’s business, its industrial catering business helped maintain
diversified revenue to the Group. More details on this business are set
out in the Chairman’s Statement of this annual report.

Food Wholesale

The Group’s wholesale business of Japanese food and materials has also
been adversely affected by the soft economic situation in Macau in 2015.
And this business was profitable in 2015 with some turnover of HK$36.4
million in 2015, representing a growth of some 9.6% as compared to
those of 2014. It is expected that the soft economic situation of Macau
now may still have impact on this business.

Food Souvenir Business

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the food souvenir business
contributed some HK$45.9 million turnover representing about 5.6%
of turnover of the Group, an increase of approximately 210.1% as
compared to those of last year of HK14.8 million. Such increase was due
to the additional sales from the 5 newly opened Yeng Kee bakery shops/
kiosks opened in Macau during 2015.

The Group’s gross margin, gross operating loss and net loss attributable
to the Group’s food souvenir business generated some HK$26.1 million,
HK$37.6 million and HK$51.5 million respectively in 2015, representing
an increase of 262.5% in gross margin, a decrease of 20.0% in gross
operating loss and an increase of 30.7% in net loss attributable to the
Group’s food souvenir business, as compared to those of last year of
HK$7.2 million, HK$47.0 million and HK$39.4 million respectively. The
increase in net loss was mainly due to impairment losses of HK$16.3
million incurred for 2015. During the year, the Group opened 5 new Yeng
Kee bakery shops/kiosks in Macau, 1 new Yeng Kee bakery shop in
Mainland China but closed down 1 Yeng Kee bakery shop in Macau and
1 Yeng Kee bakery shop in Mainland China. As at 31 December 2015,
the Group had 10 Yeng Kee Bakery shops/kiosks in Macau. Details of
Group’s food souvenir shops are set out in the List of Food Souvenir
Shops on pages 164 and 165 of this annual report. Further details of the
Group’s food souvenir business are set out in the Chairman’s Statement
of this annual report.
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Property Investment Business

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group’s 6-storey
commercial building in Macau has generated a steady rental income of
some HK$30.3 million representing about 3.6% of turnover of the Group,
an increase of approximately 26.8% as compared to those of last year of
HK$23.9 million. The Group’s net profit attributable to Group’s property
investment business generated some HK$33.0 million during the year,
representing a decrease of 58.9% as compared to the last year of
HK$80.2 million. Such decrease was mainly attributable to the lesser of
fair value gains from investment properties.

The Group’s investment properties excluding self-use portion in Macau
were valued at HK$524.0 million as at 31 December 2015 (2014:
HK$523.0 million). The Group’s investment properties under construction
in Henggin Island, Mainland China were valued at HK$272.5 million
(equivalent to RMB233.1 million) (2014: Nil). During the year ended
31 December 2015, a gross fair value gain of HK$15.8 million was
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
representing a decrease of 78.6% as compared to those of last year
of HK$74.0 million. More details on this business are set out in the
Chairman’s Statement of this annual report.

Details on the Group’s properties are set out on pages 152 and 153 in
the Group’s Properties of this annual report.

Logistic Support and Human Resources

The foundation works for the construction of the Group’s central food
processing and logistic centre in Macau have been proceeding. It is
expected that completion of the construction work is in 2017. The Group
has also continued to actively enhance its logistic support including food
sourcing and food process facilities.

The management and staff teams have been expanded in 2015 with
now over 1,700 people in Macau, Mainland China and Hong Kong.
Management and staff teams will continue to be expanded in the second
half of 2016 with new restaurants to be opened. Remuneration packages
including medical plan have been and will be regularly reviewed with
reference to market terms, individual qualifications, experience, duties
and responsibilities. During the year, various training activities including
operational safety and management skills have been conducted to
enhance operation efficiency.

EBEOBE-w

MEREEK
HE-_Z—AF+-_A=+—HLFE &K
EERRM—EeEamEAETREETES
I A %730,300,00078 70 fh AN B & EEL
3.6% @ B E 423,900,000 ST N14726.8% °
FRN - AEERBYEREEBHEIGAFLD
/33,000,000 7T+ 2 & 4 80,200,000 JT R
158.9% ° RPN EBHRINEMEAARE
EHUWRESR D

RZBE-—RAE+-_A=+—08B x£ER
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524,000,000/ Jt ( ==& — P 4 : 523,000,000
BIL) c AEBRFEAMBEEESNERKRE
Y ) (H1E 5 272,500,00078 7T (FHE R AR
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BRZE-—RNFETEFEHEER - X582 E
MEBER - BHETER - £% - B kB
5 USRS TN EE(REEERE) -
FRNMBREZEEIED PEEELERE

BRI NIREEERE o

ANNUAL REPORT ## 2015 41



Management Discussion and Analysis E2Emii K 2 #

DIVIDENDS

In view of the loss incurred by the Group for the year and to extend the
Company’s gratitude towards the support of its shareholders, a special
final dividend of HK1.0 cent per share (2014: ordinary final dividend of
HK3.0 cents) have been recommended. The total dividends for the year
ended 31 December 2015 will amount to HK2.0 cents per share (2014
HK®B.0 cents) including the special interim dividend of HK1.0 cent per
share (2014: HKB.0 cents). Subject to the approval of shareholders at
the 2016 AGM, the special final dividend will be payable on 27 May 2016
to shareholders whose name appears on the register of members of the
Company on 18 May 2016.

The Group’s operating cash flow was stable in 2015 with a healthy level
of cash holdings be maintained. The policy of upholding a dividend
payout ratio of not less than 30% of the annual Net Ordinary Operating
Profit has been upheld. The Company’s dividend policy is stated in the
Chairman’s Statement of this annual report. The dividend payout ratio
based on the total dividends (all dividends including interim, final and if
any, special dividends) over the (loss)/profit attributable to owners of the
Company for the last three years are as follows:

AR B R (IRIREEA A
15 (B518), B FEH &)

Total dividend payout ratio
(based on the (loss)/profit
attributable to owners)
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For the year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t—HLHFE

2014 2013
—E-lF —E=F
% %

ANt Aot
25 19
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DIVIDENDS - continued Be-w

The dividend payout ratio, based on the total dividends (all dividends @& =FiR@E S (FTERE - BIEHRE - K
including interim, final and if any, special dividends) over the Net Ordinary & (108 ) SRR E ) B A E@mg & (B8 ) &
Operating (Loss)/Profit, for the last three years are as follows: FEAEIRSLEENT

For the year ended 31 December

BEt+-A=+t—HLEE

2014 2013
—E-mEF —E—=F
% %
ANl Bkt
Total dividend payout ratio BRBLEE(RREB
(based on the Net Ordinary e (E8), R T
Operating (Loss)/Profit) FEE) 40 32

The dividend payout ratio, based on the aggregate of the special interim 387 = 4 {2 % BB 45 BI| b HR [ SR 2 % 8. 48 58 [ LA
and final dividends only over the Net Ordinary Operating (Loss)/Profit, for & @& L (E1E), SRRt ERIR Bt R an
the last three years are as follows: T

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLHFE

2014 2013
—E-mEF =
% %
AntL Bkt
Interim and final dividends FRHA B R ERR B B R
payout ratio (based on the Net (IR E B (F518), R
Ordinary Operating (Loss)/Profit) SFEERTE N/A T3 40 32
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MATERIAL LITIGATION
As at 31 December 2015, the Group had not been involved in any
material litigation or arbitration (2014: Nil).

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated
resources and banking facilities provided by its bankers.

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had net current assets of HK$84.2
million (2014: HK$318.4 million). As at 31 December 2015, the Group
had cash and bank balances of HK$247.4 million (2014: HK$696.7
million), while the Group’s pledged bank deposits amounted to HK$28.1
million (2014: HK$231.0 million) in which HK$28.1 million (2014: HK$28.3
million) has been pledged to a bank in respect of the guarantee given in
lieu of paying rental deposit. As at 31 December 2014, the Group also
pledged bank deposits of HK$202.7 million to a bank to secure a bank
loan and such bank deposits were released to repay bank loan by the
Group during the year of 2015.

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had interest-bearing bank loans
of HK$221.1 million (2014: HK$347.1 million). The Group had two
(2014: three) secured bank loans, including a secured mortgage loan
of HK$120.0 million (2014: HK$133.6 million) was interest bearing at
1-month Hong Kong Inter-Bank Offered Rate (“HIBOR”) plus 2.75%
per annum, repayable within fifteen years from 2011 and secured by
the investment properties and freehold land and buildings of the Group.
The second secured mortgage loan of HK$12.8 million (2014: HK$13.5
million) was interest bearing at HIBOR plus 1.8% per annum, repayable
within seven years from 2014 and secured by the leasehold land and
buildings of the Group. As at 31 December 2014, the Group had a bank
loan of HK$200.0 million which was interest bearing at the prime rate in
Macau less 2.25% per annum, repayable within five years from 2012 and
secured by the bank deposits. The Group repaid such bank loan during
the year of 2015.
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES - continued

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had three (2014: Nil) unsecured
bank loans, including an unsecured bank loan of HK$24.0 million (2014:
Nil) which is repayable within 5 years from the reporting period with
maximum facility of HK$80.0 million. It bears interest at the prime rate
less 1.5% per annum and is carried a covenant that Mr. Chan and his
associates had to hold not less than 37% equity interest holding of the
Company. The second and third unsecured bank loans of some HK$5.8
million (equivalent to RMB5.0 million) (2014: Nil) and some HK$58.5
million (equivalent to RMB50.0 million) (2014: Nil) respectively which
are repayable within one year from the reporting period with maximum
facility of some HK$35.1 million (equivalent to RMB30.0 million) and
some HK$58.5 million (equivalent to RMB50.0 million) respectively, both
bear interest at the higher of CNY HIBOR plus 0.7% per annum or 4.3%
per annum. Both second and third unsecured bank loans are carried
a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold not less than
40% equity interest holding of the Company.

The Group’s borrowings are made in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi.

The Group’s gearing ratio represented by the Group’s net debts (total
liabilities less cash and cash equivalents) to the Group’s total equity as at
the year-end date over the last three years was as follows:

BEAMBILE

Gearing ratio

The increase in Group’s gearing ratio as at 31 December 2015 is mainly
due to the increase of net debts and decrease of total equity.

The ratio of the total assets against total liabilities of the Group as at 31
December 2015 was 3.13 (2014: 2.80).
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

For the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group’s capital expenditures
on the acquisitions of investment properties and property, plant and
equipment were approximately HK$274.3 million (2014: Nil) and HK$61.7
million (2014: HK$185.9 million) respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group’s capital expenditures
on the acquisitions of trademark, franchise and royalties were
approximately nil (2014: HK$3.9 million), HK$0.3 million (2014: HK$10.1
million) and HK$1.1 million (2014: Nil) respectively.

CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS

As at 31 December 2015, the Group pledged the investment properties
in Macau and freehold land and building in Macau to a bank in Macau to
secure a mortgage loan and also pledged the leasehold land and building
in Hong Kong to a bank in Hong Kong to secure a mortgage loan. Other
than that, the Group did not have any charges on assets.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group pledged the investment properties
in Macau and freehold land and building in Macau to a bank in Macau to
secure a mortgage loan and also pledged a bank deposits to this bank
to secure a bank loan. The Group also pledged the leasehold land and
building in Hong Kong to a bank in Hong Kong to secure a mortgage
loan.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2015, the Group did not have any contingent
liabilities (2014 Nil).

CURRENCY EXPOSURE

As at 31 December 2015, the Group did not have any outstanding
hedging instrument. The Group would continue to monitor closely its
foreign currency exposure and requirements and to arrange for hedging
facilities when necessary.

CHANGES IN THE GROUP’S COMPOSITION

The Group had no material changes in the Group’s composition during
the year of 2015.
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EMPLOYEES

The Group employed, as at 31 December 2015, a total of 1,740 (2014:
1,897) full time staff, in which 29 (2014: 30) full-time staff in Hong Kong,
413 (2014: 554) full-time staff in Mainland China and 1,298 (2014: 1,313)
full-time staff in Macau. The remuneration policy of the employees of
the Group is set up by the remuneration committee on the basis of their
merit, qualifications and competence, while the detail remuneration
packages for the employees are determined by the management based
on their performance.

An employee share option scheme of the Company was adopted on
8 June 2012 and effective for a period of 10 years since the date of
adoption. Details of the retirement benefits schemes of the Group are set
out in note 4(n) to the financial statements of this annual report.

USE OF PROCEED

In November 2012, the Company undertook a placement and issued
75,000,000 new ordinary shares at HK$1.2 per share, representing a
discount of approximately 11.11% to the market closing price of HK$1.35
per share on 26 November 2012, to the Independent Third Parties. The
net proceeds from this placement were some HK$86.9 million (being net
price of HK$1.16 per share). Up to 31 December 2015, the Group has
applied HK$84.8 million of the net proceeds, details are as follows:
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HK$’ million HKS$'million

BEEBT BEAT

Opening of new restaurants RSk 34.6 34.6
Acquisition of kitchen equipment for RPRBEERNE

its central kitchen B &M 27.9 10.6

Working capital EBE® 22.3 22.3

Total Gy 84.8 67.5

The Group is further applying the remaining proceeds of HK$2.1 million
for the development of its central food processing and logistic centre in
Macau.

In March 2014, the Company undertook a placement and issued
65,400,000 new ordinary shares at HK$4.3 per share, representing a
discount of approximately 6.52% to the market closing price of HK$4.6
per share on 4 March 2014, to the Independent Third Parties. The net
proceeds from this placement were some HK$276.1 million (being net
price of HK$4.22 per share). Up to 31 December 2015, the Group has
fully applied all the net proceeds to finance the acquisition of a land in
Henggqin Island.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
The register of shareholders of the Company will be closed during the
following periods:

(i)

(it

From Wednesday, 4 May 2016 to Monday, 9 May 2016 (both
days inclusive), during which time no transfer of shares will
be registered, for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’
entitlement to attend and vote at the 2016 AGM. The record date
for the 2016 AGM shall be 9 May 2016. In order to qualify to be
shareholders of the Company to attend, act and vote at the 2016
AGM, all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share
registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited at
Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 3 May 2016; and

From Tuesday, 17 May 2016 to Wednesday, 18 May 2016
(both days inclusive), during which time no transfer of shares
will be registered, for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’
entitlerent to the proposed special final dividend. The record date
for the entitlement to the special final dividend shall be 18 May
2016. In order to qualify for the proposed special final dividend,
all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share
registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited at
Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 16 May 2016.

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the consolidated results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 151 of this
annual report.
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Profile of Directors
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny, aged 56, joined the Group in October
2004. He is the chairman of the Group and focuses on overall corporate
development and strategic direction of the Group. He is the holder of
a bachelor degree in business administration from the University of
Toronto, Canada. He has over 25 years of experience in the trading
business. He is a brother of the Company’s managing director, Mr. Chan
Chak Mo.

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, aged 64, joined the Group in March 2004. He
is the managing director of the Group and is responsible for all daily
management of the Group. He has over 30 years of experience in
investment and the management of various kinds of business including
hotels, restaurants and entertainment centers in Hong Kong and Macau.
He is both a member of the Legislative Assembly and Executive Council
of Macau Special Administrative Region and a committee member of the
Shanghai Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference. He holds a
bachelor’s degree and a master’s degree in business administration.

Ms. Leong In lan joined the Group in March 2004. She has over 20
years of experience in the accounting finance field and has obtained
an associate diploma of business and accounting from TAFF Technical
College, Western Australia. She is in charge of the accounting
department of the Group in Macau.

Mr. Lai King Hung, aged 58, joined the Group in May 2002. He is the
deputy chairman of the Group responsible for the daily operation and
strategic planning of the Group’s food wholesale business. He holds a
bachelor of science degree in science from the University of Manitoba,
Canada. He has extensive experience in the family entertainment and
amusement park industries.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, aged 62, joined the Group as independent non-
executive director in April 2004. He graduated from the University
of London with a bachelor of arts degree and has over 37 years
of experience in real estate development, property investment and
corporate finance, holding key executive positions in various leading
property development companies in Hong Kong. He is the chairman of
ITC Properties Group Limited (00199.HK) which is a public company
listed on the Stock Exchange. He is also an independent non-executive
director of International Entertainment Corporation (01009.HK), which is
a public company listed on the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln, aged 61, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive director in December 2004. He graduated
from the University of Western Ontario, Canada with a bachelor’s degree
in economics and had undergone training in dyestuffs technology at
Bayer AG and Hoechst AG in Germany. He is the Vice President of the
Hong Kong Dyestuffs Merchants Association Limited. He also actively
participates in many charitable organisations and is Vice Patron, General
Donations/Special Events Organising Committee Co-Chairman and
campaign committee member of the Community Chest of Hong Kong.

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso, aged 69, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive director in April 2008. He has over 36 years
of experiences in the financial and accounting industries. He is the sole
owner of Chan Pak Cheong (Auditor) Accountant Office, an accounting
and auditing firm; and has been a Certified Public Accountant for more
than 36 years and a vice-chairman of Macau Society of Accountants
during the year from 1980 to 2018. He acted as a Commissioner of the
Finance Department of Macau — Commission of the Revision of Profit
Tax from 1984 to 1996 and also from 2011 to 2015, as well as one of
the Examination Commissioners of the Commission of Registry of the
Auditors and the Accountants from 2006 to 2011. He holds a bachelor’s
degree in accountancy.
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Mr. Cheung Kwok Wah, joined the Group in March 2009 as the Group’s
chief business development officer. He is responsible for the business
development and investor relations of the Group. He is a solicitor of Hong
Kong and has over 30 years of experience in finance and legal industries
during which he held several senior management posts with various
publicly listed companies. He is an independent non-executive director
of Asia Orient Holdings Limited (00214.HK), a public listed company in
Hong Kong.

Mr. Ching Kwan, joined the Group in 1990. He is the general manager
of restaurants operation since 2004. He is responsible for the Group’s
restaurant operation management, strategic planning, sales and cost
control. He has over 51 years of restaurants operation management
experience in Hong Kong and Macau. He was appointed as a vice-
chairman of the United Association of Food and Beverage Merchants of
Macau. Mr. Ching was retired from the Group in March 2016.

Ms. Chung Wan Ying, Elizabeth, joined the Group in September 1995.
She is the director of marketing and communications of the Group in
Macau. She is responsible for overseeing the strategies and programs
in the aspect of marketing, public relations, advertising design, and
corporate image as well as managing the Group’s membership smartcard
program “Future Bright Club”. She holds an Honors degree in Bachelor
of Arts in Hospitality Management from Hong Kong Polytechnic University
and a Master Degree in Business Administration from Murdoch University
of Australia. Prior to joining the Group, she also held a management
position in a five star hotel in Hong Kong.

Ms. Lam Wing Yan, Winifred, is the associate director in investor
relations and corporate finance of the Group and responsible for
corporate finance, business development and investor relations. She
joined the Group in April 2004 and holds a bachelor degree in commerce
from the University of Toronto, Canada. She has over 21 years of
experience in banking, finance and management with various publicly
listed companies in Hong Kong.

Mr. Leung Hon Fai, is the qualified accountant and company secretary
of the Group. He joined the Group in March 2004 and holds a honour
diploma of accountancy from Lingnan University. He is currently an
associate member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
He has over 20 years of extensive experience in the accounting field.
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Mr. Tam In Tong, joined the Group in October 1991. He is appointed
as a food quality control director in 2013 who is responsible for ensuring
food quality and supervising food production. He was previously the
executive chief — Chinese cuisine. He has over 49 years Chinese cuisine
experience in Hong Kong, Taiwan and Macau. He is a vice-chairman of
the International Exchange Association of Renowned Chinese Cuisine
Chefs.

Mr. Tong Ka Wai, Donald, joined the Group in February 1993. He is
the information system manager of the Group. He is responsible for
the management and development of information system and network
security of the Group. He holds a Bachelor of Information Studies
from Macau Polytechnic Institute and a Master Degree in Business
Administration from Murdoch University of Australia.

52 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S 5BERA A

BEARELE RN NAN—FTANMAREHE -
R =—FRZAERRYMEEERE - &
BESEERRYREAERLEERYHM
BESAKSEPETHAER - HREE - 8
FORF =B ABEN T NLERELR - B
HRPELRFIRHEEEE

BRRLEE  R—NAN=F-BAMALXEH
RAEEENRGERMBLRE - REEEER
BRASEEARBMBRLE - BIFH R
BIZREARREBLEMORMNEERET
BB RBE T8



Directors’ Report
EEEWE

The Directors present their annual report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2015.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company continues to be investment holding.

And the principal activities and other particulars of the Group are set out
in note 40 to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The financial performance of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2015 and the financial position of the Group as at that date are set out in
the financial statements on pages 63 to 150.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK1.0 cent
per share (2014: HK3.0 cents), totalling HK$6,943,000, in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2015.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year ended 31 December 2015, neither the Company nor any
of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities.

Details of movement in the share capital of the Company during the year
are set out in note 31 to the financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales during the year attributable to the Group’s five
largest customers were less than 30% of the Group’s total sales. During
the year, the aggregate purchases of food and beverages attributable to
the Group’s five largest suppliers comprised approximately 46% of the
Group’s total purchases while the purchases attributable to the Group’s
largest supplier were approximately 12% of the Group’s total purchases.

At no time during the year have the Directors, their associates or any
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had any interest in
these major customers and suppliers.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year were as follows:

Executive directors:

Chan Chak Mo (Managing Director)
Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)
Lai King Hung (Deputy Chairman)
Leong In lan

Independent non-executive directors:
Cheung Hon Kit

Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Chan Pak Cheong Afonso

In accordance with Clause 99(A) of the Company’s Bye-laws, Mr. Lai
King Hung, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit and Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln retire
from office, and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Each of the remaining non-executive Directors has been appointed for a
term of one year commencing on date of appointment and thereafter for
further successive periods of one year until terminated by not less than
one month’s written notice served by either party on the other.

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company or any
of its subsidiaries which is not terminable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other that statutory compensation.

MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in section under “Continuing Connected Transactions”
of this annual report on page 57, no contracts of significance to which
the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its fellow subsidiaries was a party
and in which a director of the Company or an entity connected with a
director is or was materially interested, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted during or at the end of the financial year.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN ESENRORIERRBROZCEERER
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2015, the interests and short positions of the RZ-ZE—AE+-A=+—0  BAQATRE
Directors and their associates in the shares and underlying shares of the &% RHIE (KB E 365216178 ~ B M
Company and its associated corporations, as recorded in the register Z & RFHE VB8 A TAKRA T R EMAE EH
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as 7RO RBBRNDIEE 2 X RKRE » iEE
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant T AREZETEAER HHIZESTRIE BTT
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed 1@ AR N 2SR AR T
Companies, were as follows:

Long positions 3y
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company RAFIFREECAE T Tk
Percentage of issued
Number of ordinary share capital of
Name of director Capacity shares held the Company
EARQATE BT
EEHA g5 FrisEBEREA BAB DL
Mr. Chan Beneficial owner (Note) 286,834,622 41.31%
PR 5T A EmEa A (M)
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln Beneficial owner 280,200 0.04%
RIBIRITE ExnEEA
Note:  These shares represented approximately 41.31% of the issued share capital of the — fisF: RZTE—HAF+ZA=+—H  ZERHEER
Company as at 31 December 2015, of which 35.92% were held by Mr. Chan; 4.44% A BITIARL41.31% » HFR35.092%m R AeLERE
were held by Puregain Assets Limited, a company beneficially wholly-owned by Mr. B 444%BREEEE B = E A KA B Puregain
Chan; and the balance of 0.95% was held by Cash Smart Enterprises Limited, a Assets Limited#5 5 & H #20.95% A1 i IR 25 4 B 25
company which is 50% beneficially owned by Mr. Chan. B50%H# A &]Cash Smart Enterprises LimitediF 5 ©

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors nor their associates had Bk EXHEEEIN RZE—RAF+=ZA=+—

any interests or short positions in any shares or underlying shares of the H @ SEZESHEZHEA THER AR RS

Company or any of its associated corporations as at 31 December 2015.  EAF I fRE AR 2 (ER AR D KB IR (K F #EA
FRERIOAE -
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SHARE OPTIONS

The Company has an employee share option scheme, particulars of
which are set out in note 34 to the financial statements.

On 31 October 2013, the Group entered into an endorsement agreement
with an agent, a company owned by Mr. Tam Wing Lun, Alan (“Mr. Tam”),
whereby Mr. Tam, an active and well-known Chinese singer, television
and movie actor would be the brand spokesperson for the Group’s
food souvenir business. In consideration of the services of Mr. Tam, the
Company paid the agent a performance fee, and also granted a share
option to Mr. Tam to subscribe for 5,000,000 new shares, representing
approximately 0.8% of the issued share capital of the Company as at 31
December 2013, at the price of HK$3.07 per share. Such share option
was granted pursuant to the general mandate of the Company with an
exercise period ending in March 2017.

The subscription price of HK$3.07 represented a premium of some
2.8% to the closing price of the Company’s shares of HK$2.99 on 31
October 2013 (the date of grant of such share option) and a premium
of some 1.65% to the weighted average closing price of HK$3.02 of
the Company’s shares traded for the last 5 trading days from 25 to 31
October 2018.

As at 31 December 2015, the maximum number of the Company’s
shares which may be issued under the share option scheme was
55,390,242 shares, representing approximately 8.0% of issued shares
of the Company. The Group did not enter into any share-based payment
transactions during the year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year, was the Company, its subsidiaries or any of
its fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, the Company
or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2015, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO showed
that other than the interests disclosed above in respect of certain
Directors, the Company has not been notified of any other relevant
interests or short positions in the issued share capital of the Company as
at 31 December 2015.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Mr. Chan Chak Mo is a beneficial shareholder and an executive Director,
and thus a connected person of the Company. Pursuant to the lease
agreement dated 29 August 2014 (“Lease Agreement”) between Mr.
Chan (as landlord) and Bright Elite Gourmet Company Limited (“Bright
Elite”), a subsidiary of the Company (as tenant), Bright Elite has leased
a shop premise located at a Em Macau, Patio da Ameaca, No. 1-A,
Res-do-Chao, A com Sobreloja, Macau with a gross floor area of
approximately 74 sg.m. for a term of three years commencing from 1
October 2014 to 30 September 2017 at a monthly rental of HK$400,000
for the first two years and HK$460,000 for the third year. In December
2015, Mr. Chan has agreed in writing to reduce the monthly rental of
HK$400,000 payable by Bright Elite under the Lease Agreement to a
monthly rental of HK$300,000 from 1 January 2016 to 31 December
2016 with the other terms of the Lease Agreement remaining valid.

Particulars of the above connected transaction, which is also a related
party transaction, are disclosed in the consolidated financial statements
in accordance with HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures, and the rental of
HK$4,800,000 (2014: HK$1,200,000) paid for the above shop premise is
disclosed and included under note 39(b) to the financial statement for the
year ended 31 December 2015.

The independent non-executive Directors confirm that the above
transaction has been entered into by the Company in the ordinary course
of its business, on normal commercial terms from independent third
parties, and in accordance with the terms of the agreement governing
such transactions that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference
to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued
his unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions in respect
of the continuing connected transactions in accordance with Main Board
Listing Rule 14A.38. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by
the Company to the Stock Exchange.

BFHERERXS

BERTEAEERERNTES  WAELAL
RIZBEALT - RERALEWERIEE])BER
RAIMBAREERBAERAR([ER]) (I
AR YESMA—_Z—NENAZ-TH
BrzHEHR(HERZ])  EREHEMR
SR ERE-ASARM NEEMBLY74F A
K2 E@HYE BT NWF+A—HRBREZ
E—+tFNA=ZTHILAH=F BEWF AR
400,000/ 7T & 3 = F A # £460,000/8 7T °
RZZE—RAF+-A RAELEEERERD
EFERENEZZE—ARF—A—HEZZ—XF
+Z—A=+—H# 2 A1400,000/8 TtE A M
300,000/ 7T + HE W aEH AR EF B -

Ll ER S (ARABHEALRS)MNFE
TR RS ERE45R EEE AT HE]
EHRAMEHRERE - Mt Ll EEWERS
24,800,000/ 7L (=Z —M4F :1,200,000/%87T)
HenEBez—_T—AF+t-A=+—HLFE
Z SRR M FES(0)B MR B EHAEF -

BYFATESRHER  LARXZEAARFHE
BEEBBED BBIUE=ZTTH—REEK
RARBBREZFR DN BREIGRL - &F
RHBRFEBAFEARRTRR 2 BN R

o

ARABCBMCEZEREEESHAMAER
BB 1ZE TIEZR)FE 30005 [ iz k&
FE S IS B RHAIN AR RE TAE | R 2 IR E 15 5 B
F7405R AR BB EMRADATEFHERER
SHZBE R IREREBENFEFERS o
BN 2 AR AR AR TR RIS 14A. 3853 I &
REBR KM BERHARBENLEHERER
ZEVEL N AW o AR RS SR A KR
R o

ANNUAL REPORT ## 2015 57



Directors’ Report E=&3k&

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
remuneration committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the remuneration
committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
Directors and eligible employees, and details of the scheme are set out in
note 34 to the financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
byelaws, or the laws of Bermuda, that would oblige the Company to offer
new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

BUSINESS MODEL

The business of the Group remains to focus its resources and efforts
mainly in the different sectors of Macau markets, while its current
business strategy is to cautiously open new different kinds of restaurants
in Macau and then to explore the markets of Hong Kong and Guangzhou
with a focus on more mass market restaurants. The business strategy
for the Group’s food souvenir business is to enhance operating cost
efficiency and to open up more sales channels to generate more revenue.
The Group is also in a constant and continuous process of reviewing its
business strategy to maintain its local market leading position. The Group
shall always constantly review its business model in light of the changing
business environment.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT
The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the year
ended 31 December 2015.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company consists of three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln and
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso. The audit committee has reviewed with
the management the accounting policies as well as critical accounting
estimates and assumptions with management. The audit committee has
also discussed with the external auditor on their audit plan and key audit
areas. The audited consolidated financial statements and the annual
results announcement of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2015 have been reviewed by the audit committee before submission to
the board of directors for adoption.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied with the CG Code for the year ended 31
December 2015 as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in Appendix 10 to the Model Code. Having made
specific enquiry with them, all Directors have confirmed that they have
complied with the standard set out in the Model Code and the code of
conduct regarding securities transactions by directors adopted by the
Company.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to
Rules 3.13 of the Model Code. The Company has considered all of the
independent non-executive Directors are independent.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
There is no significant subsequent events after the year end date of 31
December 2015.
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AUDITOR

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting
of the Company to re-appoint the auditor, BDO Limited.

On behalf of the Directors/By order of the Directors
Chan Chak Mo

Managing Director
Hong Kong, 14 March 2016
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B A AR

IBDO

EEE : +852 2218 8288
{&H : +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED
BESEEFRAFRE

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(RBEREEFMRZ2ERAAD)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Future
Bright Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (hereafter
referred to as “the Group”) set out on pages 63 to 150, which comprise
the consolidated statements of financial position as at 31 December
2015, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

Tel : +852 2218 8288
Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

25 Floor Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road Central

Hong Kong
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY - continued

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2015 and
of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Lo Ngai Hang

Practising Certificate Number P04743

Hong Kong, 14 March 2016
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

SeTHEWER

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #ZE —ZT—H4F+ - HA=+—HIFE

2015 2014
—E-HF —ZT—OF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
BaE FET T
Turnover B 7 824,182 858,943
Cost of sales SHERK AR (246,809) (232,553)
Gross margin ES 577,373 626,390
Direct operating expenses BEEEERT (440,013) (383,134)
Gross operating profit 4 137,360 243,256
Other revenue H bWz 8 14,517 24,514
Other gains and losses H e KR 9 (38,599) 70,736
Administrative expenses TR (146,105) (120,185)
Share of loss of joint venture SME—REELEEBE 22 (1,062) =
Finance costs B RS AR AR 14 (9,386) (10,237)
(Loss)/Profit before income tax expense BTSRRI (B518), %5 10 (43,275) 208,084
Income tax expense FrigHi sz 15 (7,182) (28,791)
(Loss)/Profit for the year FE(E5E)I&F) (50,457) 179,293
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax B2 mEE - NKRTHRIE
ltem that may be reclassified subsequently — HEsi@E#HHiEE
to profit or loss: Eam2IER ¢
Exchange differences on translating TINETGIRE NE H =50
foreign operations (22,569) (668)
Total comprehensive (loss)/income FE2E(BR) W85
for the year (73,026) 178,625
(Loss)/Profit attributable to: (E18),mFIET :
Owners of the Company RRBIEE A (45,907) 168,809
Non-controlling interests FEPE R (4,550) 10,484
(50,457) 179,293
Total comprehensive (loss)/income 2 (EE) W85
attributable to: BT
Owners of the Company AKREHER A (68,476) 168,141
Non-controlling interests FEPERR R A (4,550) 10,484
(73,026) 178,625
(Loss)/Earnings per share TR (EE), &
— Basic (HK cents per share) —HAR(FRBL) 17 (6.61) 24.77
— Diluted (HK cents per share) —#5E (FRRBL) (6.61) 24.75
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e MR R

As at 31 December 2015 R—ZE—h&E+-A=+—H

2015 2014
—E-EHF —ET—NmF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B5E FExT T
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - R NMRE 18 243,519 290,444
Investment properties WA 19 796,494 523,000
Goodwill EES 20 81,781 81,781
Other intangible assets EfmEREE 21 11,628 13,652
Prepayments and deposits AN RIES 25 38,448 142,412
Interest in joint venture NN s 22 13,218 -
Pledged bank deposits BRI ER 23 - 202,709
Total non-current assets IEMENEEETE 1,185,088 1,253,998
Current assets REEE
Inventories T8 24 37,308 39,184
Trade and other receivables B 5 & E fh e B 25 118,951 65,678
Financial assets at fair value BARBEFABREZ
through profit or loss WIEEE 26 3,478 5,045
Pledged bank deposits SHERRITER 23 28,109 28,303
Cash and cash equivalents B kERB AR 219,300 465,642
Total current assets MBEERRE 407,146 603,852
Total assets EEHAR 1,592,234 1,857,850
Current liabilities REBEE
Amount due to joint venture BN & EDEFIA 22 4,348 =
Trade and other payables B 5 R EMER IR 27 145,850 180,290
Current tax liabilities AHIBEE 87,430 89,313
Interest bearing borrowings AEEE 28 83,922 14,427
Non-interest bearing borrowings EEEE 30 1,388 1,388
Total current liabilities mENE B 322,938 285,418
Net current assets RBEERRHE 84,208 318,434
Total assets less current liabilities EEAERABEE 1,269,296 1,672,432
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Interest bearing borrowings EEE 28 137,136 332,674
Deferred tax liabilities BB IEAE 29 43,160 39,480
Non-interest bearing borrowings mEEE 30 5,429 5,429
Total non-current liabilities FRBBERE 185,725 377,583
Total liabilities EEAE 508,663 663,001
NET ASSETS BEEFE 1,083,571 1,194,849
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position &&Bi&ikn &

As at 31 December 2015 R =—Z—HF+_-_H=+—H

2015 2014
—E-0F —=-mE
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
BaE FET FHET
Capital and reserves attributable to RATEE ARBEEZR
owners of the Company & f#fE
Share capital i@ 31 69,430 69,430
Reserves HE 1,032,614 1,128,565
Equity attributable to owners of KARIHAE AN
the Company B 1,102,044 1,197,995
Non-controlling interests IR (18,473) (3,146)
TOTAL EQUITY RSB 1,083,571 1,194,849
The consolidated financial statements on pages 63 to 150 were HEHNEEIR 1508 2 FEEMBWMKEN TR

approved and authorised for issue by the Directors on 14 March 2016

and are signed on their behalf by:

Chan See Kit, Johnny

j==]

Chairman
FE

FoATHBEESESHERRETNE - X H

A TALREREE :

Chan Chak Mo

Managing Director

EF AT
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEREEBERR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #ZE —ZE—H4F+ - HA=+—HIFE

Equity
Share Foreign attributable to Non-
Share Share Special Capital option  exchange Retained  ownersof  controlling
capital premium reserve* reserve reserve reserve profits  the Company interests Total
(Note 31) (Note 33) (Note 33) (Note 33) (Note 33) (Note 83)
2EF
N2 PN
e Rit&E WhER  HARE  BREGRE NERME RERA ZBE  FERES a5t
(Rizka1) (fi3k33) (H333) (Fizk33) (fi3¥33) (fiz¥33)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
i Thr T THL ThL Thr T T Th Thr
At1 January 2014 RZZ-mE-A-H 62,890 107,116 34,800 2 1,251 1,431 602,485 810,005 11,698 821,703
Profit for the year ERaH = = - - - - 168,809 168,809 10,484 179,098
Other comprenensive loss: AfRERE -
Exchange differences on translating IFBREERER
foreign operations - - - - - (668) - (668) - (668)
Total comprehensive (loss)/income for the £ 2 (&518) /UistasE
year - - - - - (668) 168,809 168,141 10,484 178,625
Issue of ordinary shares TTERR 6,540 274,680 - - - - - 281,220 - 281,220
Share issue expenses ROEART = (5,081) - - - - - (5,081) - (5,081)
Equiy setfled share-based transaction AL ER (T HRH(HizEa4)
(Note 34) - - - - 2,725 - - 2,725 - 2,125
Dividends paic o owners of the RETARAEBEAL
Company (Note 16) e (M) = - - - - - (69,015) (69,015) - (69,015)
Dividends paid to non-controling EETHEAAEAR
interests of subsidlaries* ERzRE: - - - - - - - - (25,328) (25,328)
At 31 December 2014 and R-E-WE+-A=1t-Ak
1 January 2015 “Z-hE-f-H 69,430 376,715 34,800 32 3976 763 712,279 1,197,9% (8,146) 1,194,849
Loss for the year EEER - - - - - - (45,907) (45,907) (4,550) (50,457)
Other comprehensive loss: AR EER -
Exchange differences on translating ENEHREER 2
foreign operations - - - - - (22,569) - (22,569) - (22,569)
Total comprehensive loss forthe year  §E 2 EEIEAR - - - - - (02,569) (45,907) (68,476) (4,550) (73,026)
Equity settled share-based transaction A ERIAM % 7(HizE34)
(Note 34 = = 5 . 297 = c 297 . 297
Dividends paid to owners of the REFANABEAZ
Company (Note 16) 8 (FzH16) - - - - - - er,112) @rm) - @,
Dividends paid to non-controling EEFHEAA R
interests of subsidiaries* B RE - - - - - - - - (10,777) (10,777)
At 31 December 2015 R=E-RF+t-A=1-H 69,430 376,715 34,800 32 4213 (21,806) 638,600 1,102,044 (18,473) 1,083,571
5 The special reserve of the Group represents the difference between the nominal ~ * AEBZHFFRBEHEERAARBBER-ZT_FRE

amount of the shares issued by the Company and the aggregate amount of the
share capital and share premium of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group
reorganisation in preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares on The Stock

Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in 2002.

& The dividends paid to non-controlling interests of subsidiaries represent distribution
of profits for the year ended 31 December 2015 of Successful Food Company
Limited and Success Cuisine Company Limited (2014: Successful Food Company
Limited, Success Cuisine Company Limited and Era Catering Management Company

Limited).
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

n‘l-ﬁ/\Iﬁlﬁllll:E‘la—%

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #ZE —ZT—H4F+ - HA=+—HIFE

2015 2014
—EB-HF —PE
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
BaE FET T
Cash flows from operating activities RETHMESRERE
(Loss)/Profit before income tax expense BRETS RS AT (E18), 5 F (43,275) 208,084
Adjustments for: FLATIEB (EL A -
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE  BERKKEEE
plant and equipment 9 1,027 86
Depreciation of property, plant and Y - HE R REITE
equipment 10 48,012 33,675
Amortisation of other intangible assets o th 22 24 1 6 10 990 344
Equity settled share-based expenses RAGEER D ZAFRAEZ 10 297 2,725
Fair value gain of investment properties TEMEQALEERE 9 (15,868) (74,000)
Interest expense B FAX 14 9,386 10,237
Interest income %UE\HW\ 8 (4,068) (14,137)
Dividend income BUA 8 (145) (147)
Share of loss of joint venture HEELEER 1,062 =
Fair value loss/(gain) of financial assets E’&‘*FTQ‘*J\E@ZEM‘%%
at fair value through profit or loss EZ AR EBEEER,(UW) 9 1,567 (528)
Impairment loss/(Reversal of) impairment Z 5 e W FOEREEE,
loss on trade receivables (#[E)REREE S 1 (32)
Impairment loss on property, plant and Y%~ WEREEREEE
equipment 9 26,822 =
Written off of property, plant and equipment  Hfi$E#1% - W= MR E 9 29,675 -
Operating profit before working capital RETEBEESBE A 2 K& RF
changes 55,483 166,307
Decrease/(Increase) in inventories FERL (3Em) 1,876 (11,821)
Increase in trade and other receivables B 5 K& H i fE YR IE I AN (4,544) (18,953)
(Decrease)/Increase in trade and other B 5 REMENFEBECRD),
payables by (31,866) 64,029
Cash generated from operations RETBAEERS 20,949 199,562
Income taxes paid BT (5,228) (4,453)
Net cash from operating activities RETHMBHESTFE 15,721 195,109
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows &R &mE%

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZE—Z—RF+-A=+—HIEE
2015 2014
—E-HF —ZT—OF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B aE FET T
Investing activities REER
Decrease/(Increase) in pledged bank deposits B 1% #1717 5054 (38 40) 202,903 (2,569)
Interest received BEHFILE 4,068 14,137
Purchases of property, plant and equipment B2 « R R & (61,661) (185,894)
Prepayment for acquisition of property, WHEYIZE - kB KRB TE I RUR
plant and equipment (2,256) (11,896)
Prepayment for acquisition of land use right U B + {3 FBREFE 5 5018 - (130,516)
Construction guaranteed deposit R 2 E R (73,647) -
Purchases of investment property under BEEEREYE
construction (143,667) -
Purchases of other intangible assets BEHMEREE (1,387) (10,113)
Investment in joint venture REELEZIRE 22 (14,280) -
Proceeds from sale of property, HEWE  BE&
plant and equipment RABPTIS FIE - 46
Dividend received from listed securities WER FTREAENRE 145 147
Net cash used in investing activities BEEEMAES TS (89,782) (326,658)
Financing activities REEE
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares BT L WA ATIS A - 281,220
Placing cost paid ERREER A - (5,081)
Proceeds from interest bearing borrowings £t &{& & Fr15 3118 92,365 13,820
Repayment of interest bearing borrowings  Ei&ztEEE (214,338) (20,633)
Advance from joint venture B E PR 4,348 -
Dividends paid to owners of the Company  JE# TR A RIHA A 2K S (27,772) (59,015)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests ~ JJE %% T ff} B A &
of subsidiaries JEInHEZR 2 IR B (10,777) (25,328)
Interest paid ENAE (9,473) (10,237)
Net cash (used in)/from financing RMETE(FA), ERLFHE
activities (165,647) 174,746
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and HERERBLEEH (L),
cash equivalents BEHNFEEE (239,708) 43,197
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning REZ2BEERERFRELER
of year 465,642 425,885
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash EZSEHHELR
and cash equivalents ZERSER ZEE (6,634) (8,440)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year RERZ2BEEREFRELER 219,300 465,642
Analysis of the balances of cash and RERERBFSEEERIN
cash equivalents
Bank balances and cash RITHEBEIR S 219,300 465,642
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B SRR I EE

31 December 2015 —ZE—A4%+=-A=+—H

1. GENERAL 1.
Future Bright Holdings Limited is a public limited company
incorporated in Bermuda. Its shares are listed on the Stock
Exchange. The address of its registered office is Clarendon
House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda. Its head
office and principal place of business are at Room 1409, West
Tower, Shun Tak Centre, 200 Connaught Road Central, Hong
Kong. The Group (comprising the Company and its subsidiaries)
is engaged in the sales of food and catering, food souvenir and

—REH

EREEBRAA AR B REFMATL
ZEBRAR HRORBRFT LT
H o+ i 3% = B2 b 2 A Clarendon House,
2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11,
Bermuda - B EFE M+ & i
HABEBTHEF200REEFLAR
1409% - AEE (BEAR T R EH B
REDHEHERMERER BmFEN

property investment. KRR E 2 F5 o
2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL 2. BFMEEMBEEREER
REPORTING STANDARDS
(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1 (@) IREHT BEIEEHBR
January 2015 EER-B=FE—-HF—HF—
HEEM
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvement to HKFRSs EHEMERE BEMRRLEN -_E-ZF
2010-2012 Cycle RABITA BT FEEN
FENE
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvement to HKFRSs EERBRE AENERLSEN-Z—&

2011-2013 Cycle Z-T—FREN

Rk

RABETR

RN RS 5T A 3 1 0 b S A T S

=47
ERE -

The adoption of these amendments has no material impact
on the Group’s financial statements.

(b)  New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but (b)
are not yet effective
The following new or revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant
to the Group’s operations, have been issued but are not
yet effective and have not been early adopted by the

BB R ERZ TR
BT B BB | EER

THIREEM - HERARERTAR
RASERFRMAATEENE
BXBAR I LRIERT R

Group: B iR S 2R
HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvement 2012-2014 s g St e
Cycle' RAIEETA —ZEE-T-NE
BENEEYE

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative! EReENZIREITA  REHE

Amendments to Clarification of Acceptable Methods EREENE16% L NERBEMET AL
HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 of Depreciation and Amortisation! AEesEs| KA

ZBHETA

Amendments to Equity Method in Separate Financial A e ER|E075 BB HRR JESE
HKAS 27 Statements iR

HKFRS 9 (2014) Financial Instruments? EABRRLER BRTA

£9%(25-mF)

Amendments to Sale or Contribution of Assets AAY R LR REZRHBANTS,
HKFRS 10 and between an Investor and its SR RERLH AEMEZHEN
HKAS 28 Associate or Joint Venture* b SN BEHERRA

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with EHERRBLERS15E  KPAMIGR

Customers?
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Notes to the Financial Statements iRz
31 December 2015 —ZE—FH%+_-_A=+—H

2.

70

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS - continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued
1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018

*

No mandatory effective date yet determined but it is available for
immediate adoption

Amendments to HKAS 1 — Disclosure Initiative

The amendments are designed to encourage entities to use
judgement in the application of HKAS 1 when considering
the layout and content of their financial statements.

An entity’s share of other comprehensive income from
equity accounted interests in associates and joint ventures
will be split between those items that will and will not be
reclassified to profit or loss, and presented in aggregate as
a single line item within those two groups.

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 — Clarification of
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation

The amendments to HKAS 16 prohibit the use of a
revenue-based depreciation method for items of property,
plant and equipment. The amendments to HKAS 38
introduce a rebuttable presumption that amortisation
based on revenue is not appropriate for intangible assets.
This presumption can be rebutted if either the intangible
asset is expressed as a measure of revenue or revenue
and the consumption of the economic benefits of the
intangible asset are highly correlated.

Amendments to HKAS 27 — Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements

The amendments allow an entity to apply the equity
method in accounting for its investments in subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates in its separate financial
statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRM=E
31 December 2015 —ZE—H%+-_A=+—H

2.

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS - continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued
HKFRS 9 (2014) — Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial assets. Debt instruments
that are held within a business model whose objective is
to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
(the business model test) and that have contractual terms
that give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding
(the contractual cash flow characteristics test) are generally
measured at amortised cost. Debt instruments that meet
the contractual cash flow characteristics test are measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income
(“FVTOCI”) if the objective of the entity’s business model is
both to hold and collect the contractual cash flows and to
sell the financial assets. Entities may make an irrevocable
election at initial recognition to measure equity instruments
that are not held for trading at FVTOCI. All other debt and
equity instruments are measured at fair value through profit
or loss (“FVTPL”).

HKFRS 9 includes a new expected loss impairment model
for all financial assets not measured at FVTPL replacing the
incurred loss model in HKAS 39 and new general hedge
accounting requirements to allow entities to better reflect
their risk management activities in financial statements.

HKFRS 9 carries forward the recognition, classification
and measurement requirements for financial liabilities
from HKAS 39, except for financial liabilities designated
at FVTPL, where the amount of change in fair value
attributable to change in credit risk of the liability is
recognised in other comprehensive income unless that
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch. In
addition, HKFRS 9 retains the requirements in HKAS 39 for
derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities.

2.

RMTFEMEREER -

(b)
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Notes to the Financial Statements iRz
31 December 2015 —ZE—FH%+_-_A=+—H

2.

72

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS - continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 - Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

The amendments clarify the extent of gains or losses to be
recognised when an entity sells or contributes assets to its
associate or joint venture. When the transaction involves a
business the gain or loss is recognised in full, conversely
when the transaction involves assets that do not constitute
a business the gain or loss is recognised only to the extent
of the unrelated investors’ interests in the joint venture or
associate.

HKFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The new standard establishes a single revenue recognition
framework. The core principle of the framework is that an
entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects
to be entitled in exchange for those goods and services.
HKFRS 15 supersedes existing revenue recognition
guidance including HKAS 18 Revenue, HKAS 11
Construction Contracts and related interpretations.

HKFRS 15 requires the application of a 5-steps approach
to revenue recognition:

- Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

- Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the
contract

- Step 3: Determine the transaction price

- Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to each
performance obligation

- Step 5: Recognise revenue when each performance
obligation is satisfied
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRM=E
31 December 2015 —ZE—H%+-_A=+—H

2.

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS - continued

(b)

()

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued

HKFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers —
Continued

HKFRS 15 includes specific guidance on particular revenue
related topics that may change the current approach taken
under HKFRS. The standard also significantly enhances the
qualitative and quantitative disclosures related to revenue.

The Group has already commenced an assessment of the
impact of adopting the new/revised HKFRSs to the Group
and the Directors are not yet in a position to state whether
these new pronouncements will result in substantial
changes to the Group’s accounting policies and financial
statements.

Impacts of the new Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, Cap. 622

The disclosure requirements set out in the Listing Rules
regarding annual accounts have been amended with
reference to the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
Cap. 622. Accordingly the presentation and disclosure
of information in the consolidated financial statements
for the financial year ended 31 December 2015 have
been changed to comply with these new requirements.
Comparative information in respect of the financial year
ended 31 December 2014 are presented or disclosed in
the consolidated financial statements based on the new
requirements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements iRz
31 December 2015 —ZE—FH%+_-_A=+—H

3.

74

BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a)

(b)

()

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable HKFRSs, HKASs and
Interpretations (hereinafter collectively referred to as the
“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and the provision of
the disclosure requirements of Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance which concern the preparation of financial
statements. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Listing Rules.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost basis except for investment properties and
certain financial assets, which are measured at fair values
as explained in the accounting policies set out in note 4
below.

Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of the Company is Macau Patacas,
while the financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars. Each entity in the Group maintains its books and
records in its own functional currency. As the Company is
listed on Main Board of the Stock Exchange, the Directors
consider that it will be more appropriate to adopt HK$ as
the Group’s and the Company’s presentation currency.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(@

(b)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.
Inter-company transactions and balances between group
companies together with unrealised profits are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of impairment on the asset transferred,
in which case the loss is recognised in profit or loss.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income from the effective dates of
acquisition or up to the effective dates of disposal, as
appropriate. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by other
members of the Group.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interests that represents present ownership
interests in the subsidiary is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus such non-controlling
interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to such non-controlling
interests even if this results in those non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Company is able
to exercise control. The Company controls an investee if
all three of the following elements are present: power over
the investee, exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
the investee, and the ability to use its power to affect those
variable returns. Control is reassessed whenever facts and
circumstances indicate that there may be a change in any
of these elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
impairment loss, if any. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.
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76

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(c)

Joint Venture

The group is a party to a joint arrangement where there is
a contractual arrangement that confers joint control over
the relevant activities of the arrangement to the group and
at least one other party. Joint control is assessed under
the same principles as control over subsidiaries.

The Group classifies its interests in joint arrangements as:

. Joint venture: where the group has rights to only
the net assets of the joint arrangement; or

. Joint operations: where the group has both the
rights to assets and obligations for the liabilities of
the joint arrangement.

In assessing the classification of interests in joint venture,
the Group considers:

° The structure of the joint arrangement;

° The legal form of joint arrangements structured
through a separate vehicle;

° The contractual terms of the joint arrangement
agreement; and

o Any other facts and circumstances (including any
other contractual arrangements).

The Group assesses and classifies its interests in joint
arrangement as joint venture.

Joint venture are accounted for using the equity method
whereby they are initially recognised at cost and thereafter,
their carrying amount are adjusted for the Group’s share
of the post-acquisition change in the joint venture’s net
assets except that losses in excess of the Group’s interest
in the joint venture are not recognised unless there is an
obligation to make good those losses.

Any premium paid for an investment in a joint venture
above the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired is
capitalised and included in the carrying amount of the
investment in joint venture. Where there is objective
evidence that the investment in a joint venture has been
impaired the carrying amount of the investment is tested
for impairment in the same way as other non-financial
assets.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(c)

(d)

Joint Venture - Continued

The Company’s interests in joint ventures are stated
at cost less impairment losses, if any. Results of joint
ventures are accounted for by the Company on the basis
of dividends received and receivable.

Goodwill

Goodwill is initially recognised at cost being the excess of
the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount
recognised for non-controlling interests in the acquiree and
the acquisition date fair value of the acquirer’s previously
held equity interest in the acquire over the fair value of
identifiable assets and liabilities acquired.

Where the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities
exceed the aggregate of the fair value of consideration
paid, the amount of any non-controlling interest in
the acquiree and the acquisition date fair value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree,
the excess is recognised in profit or loss on the acquisition
date, after re-assessment.

Goodwill is measured at cost less impairment losses. For
the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill arising from
an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units (“CGUs”) that are expected to benefit
from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating
unit (“CGU”) is the smallest identifiable group of assets
that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of
the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets. A
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, by comparing its carrying
amount with its recoverable amount (see Note 4(j)), and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(d)

(e)

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED #=

Goodwill - Continued

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year,
the CGU to which goodwill has been allocated is tested
for impairment before the end of that financial year. When
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less
than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss
is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the unit first, and then to the other assets of
the unit pro-rata on the basis of the carrying amount to
each asset in the unit. However, the loss allocated to each
asset will not reduce the individual asset’s carrying amount
to below its fair value less cost of disposal (if measurable)
or its value in use (if determinable), whichever is the higher.
Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised in profit or
loss and is not reversed in subsequent periods.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are recognised as an expense in profit or loss
during the financial period in which they are incurred.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(e)

(f)

Property, plant and equipment - Continued
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated so as to
write off their cost net of expected residual value over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The useful
lives, residual value and depreciation method are reviewed
and adjusted if appropriate at the end of each reporting
period. The useful lives are as follows:

Indefinite

20 years

Over the shorter of
remaining life of the
leases or 5 years

Freehold land
Leasehold land and buildings
LLeasehold improvements

Amusement rides and machines  5-8 years
Office fixtures and equipment 2-5 years
Kitchen utensils and supplies 5 years

Construction in progress is stated at cost less impairment
losses. Cost comprises direct costs of construction as
well as borrowing costs capitalized during the periods of
construction and installation. Capitalization of these costs
ceases and the construction in progress is transferred to
the appropriate class of property, plant and equipment
when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the assets for their intended use are completed. No
depreciation is provided for in respect of construction in
progress until it is completed and ready for its intended use.

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and its carrying amount, and is recognised in the
profit or loss on disposal.

Investment properties

Investment property is property held either to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation or for both, but not held for sale
in the ordinary course of business, use in the production or
supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes.
Investment property is measured at cost on initial
recognition and subsequently at fair value with any change
therein recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(9)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group’s net investment outstanding in
respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised
as assets at their fair value or, if lower, the present value
of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding lease
commitment is shown as a liability. Lease payments are
analysed between capital and interest. The interest element
is charged to profit or loss over the period of the lease and
is calculated so that it represents a constant proportion of
the lease liability. The capital element reduces the balance
owed to the lessor.

The total rentals payable under the operating leases are
recognised in the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the lease term. Lease incentives received are recognised as
an integrated part of the total rental expense, over the term
of the lease.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(h) Intangible assets other than goodwill

U

(i)

Acquired intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are initially
recognised at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is fair value at
the date of acquisition. Subsequently, intangible
assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Amortisation is provided on a straight-line basis over
their useful lives as follows. Intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. The amortisation
expense is recognised in profit or loss and included
in administrative expenses.

Trademarks Indefinite
Franchise 3-10 years
Royalties 2-3 years
Impairment

Intangible assets with finite lives are tested for
impairment when there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. Intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet
available for use are tested for impairment annually,
irrespective of whether there is any indication that
they may be impaired. Intangible assets are tested
for impairment by comparing their carrying amounts
with their recoverable amounts (see Note 4())).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(h) Intangible assets other than goodwill - Continued

(i)

Impairment — Continued

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount;
however, the carrying amount should not be
increased above the lower of its recoverable amount
and the carrying amount that would have resulted
had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. All reversals are recognised in
profit or loss immediately.

(i) Financial Instruments

(i)

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets at initial
recognition, depending on the purpose for which
the asset was acquired. Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are initially measured at
fair value and all other financial assets are initially
measured at fair value plus transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
financial assets. Regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. A regular way of purchase or
sale is a purchase or sale of a financial asset under
a contract whose terms require delivery of the
asset within the time frame established generally
by regulation or convention in the marketplace
concerned.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

These assets include financial assets held for
trading. Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale
in the near term.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S 5BERA A

4,

FEEHBER -
(h MBREEBIZEVEE-@

(i)

i) #HMBIA

()

e — &

fie & 2 2 AT Y [ & B A At
PREREE  REEZ
EEERDZEAKEE
B e

R E B 18 2 BB FE R R 5
¥ o

R EEBENEZRED -
BEZEREE/ATER
REFT 2Bt EE
B AW BREETEE
PNEE AU [E 5 78 B AR
EBLHREE  mE
BBRFRECEERARE
RIBEEE - FA R R
R IR 2  FERR ©

HEEE
REERT T ERERT
WEEEZBNBMBEE
ENE - mAAREERA
BaEcMBEENFER
AEEE MAFEM
MBEEANTRRIAE
EBEMBETHEE &G
HEXHKRAGE - i A
RERBEILEZMB
BENRR S AEEER
R IEHER - PTBIER
BEILE  BEREAYN
BENHEMBEE - M
HZENIRFRERIZEH
545 Al Sk B Pl & B Pk
RRARNEE -

BN EBEG ARz 28
BEE

REBERREFEESY
BEE - WPBEEZR
MARERALE - Bl
BRFHEEENHEE -



Notes to the Financial Statements Bfi&sRaRM=E
31 December 2015 —ZE—H%+-_A=+—H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued

()

(i)

Financial assets — Continued

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair
value, with changes in fair value recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise.

Loans and receivables

These assets are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They arise principally through
the provision of goods and services to customers
(trade debtors), and also incorporate other types of
contractual monetary asset. Subsequent to initial
recognition, they are carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses.

Impairment loss on financial assets

The Group assesses, at the end of each reporting
period, whether there is any objective evidence
that financial asset is impaired. Financial asset is
impaired if there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more events that has occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset and that
event has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset that can be reliably
estimated. Evidence of impairment may include:

° significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

o a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

o granting concession to a debtor because of
debtor’s financial difficulty; or

° it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued

(i)

(ii)

(iv)

v)

Impairment loss on financial assets — Continued

For loans and receivables

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss and directly reduces the carrying amount of
financial asset when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of financial asset is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. When any
part of financial asset is determined as uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowance account for the
relevant financial asset.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at amortised cost, including trade
and other payables, amounts due to non-controlling
interests of subsidiaries, bank loans and other
monetary liabilities, are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.
The related interest expenses are recognised
within“finance costs” in profit or loss.

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the amortisation process.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or financial liability and of allocating interest
income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or
payments through the expected life of the financial
asset or liability, or where appropriate, a shorter
period.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(i)

()

Financial Instruments - Continued

(vi) Derecognition
The Group derecognises a financial asset when the
contractual rights to the future cash flows in relation
to the financial asset expire, or where the financial
asset has been transferred and the transfer meets
the criteria for derecognition in accordance with
HKAS 39.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

Impairment of assets (other than financial assets)
At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of the following assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

° property, plant and equipment;
o intangible asset; and
° interests in subsidiaries and joint venture

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair value
less costs of disposal and value in use) of an asset is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised as an expense in profit or
loss immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as an
income in profit or loss immediately.

Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows
expected to be derived from the CGU (see Note 4(d)),
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the CGU.
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4.

86

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(k)

o

(m)

Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and
subsequently at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Cost of inventories
for restaurants is calculated using the weighted average
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Revenue recognition
Revenue from sales of food and catering and food souvenir
is recognised at the point of sale to customers.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Management fee income is recognised when services are
provided.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis on the principal
outstanding at the applicable interest rate.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
the dividend is established.

Income taxes
Income taxes for the year comprise current tax and
deferred tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary
activities adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowable for income tax purposes and is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(m)

Income taxes - Continued

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
corresponding amounts used for tax purposes. Except
for recognised assets and liabilities that affect neither
accounting nor taxable profits, deferred tax liabilities are
recognised for all temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Deferred tax is measured at the
tax rates expected to apply in the period when the liability
is settled or the asset is realised based on tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
reporting period.

An exception to the general requirement on determining
the appropriate tax rate used in measuring deferred tax
amount is when an investment property is carried at fair
value under HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. Unless
the presumption is rebutted, the deferred tax amounts
on these investment properties are measured using the
tax rates that would apply on sale of these investment
properties at their carrying amounts at the reporting date.
The presumption is rebutted when the investment property
is depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all the economic
benefits embodied in the property over time, rather than
through sale.

Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except when
they relate to items recognised to other comprehensive
income in which case the taxes are also recognised in
other comprehensive income.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(n)

(o)

Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits are employee benefits
(other than termination benefits) that are expected
to be settled wholly before twelve months after
the end of the annual reporting period in which the
employees render the related service. Short term
employee benefits are recognised in the year when
the employees render the related service.

(i) Defined contribution retirement plan
Contributions to defined contribution retirement
plan are recognised as an expense in profit or loss
when the services are rendered by the employees.

(iii) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised on the earlier
of when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer
of those benefits and when the Group recognises
restructuring costs involving the payment of
termination benefits.

Foreign currency

Transactions entered into by Group entities in currencies
other than the currency of the primary economic
environment in which it operates (“functional currency”)
are recorded at the rates ruling when the transactions
occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities
are translated at the rates ruling at the end of reporting
period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised in other comprehensive income.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(o)

Foreign currency - Continued

On consolidation, income and expense items of foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. HK$) at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the rates approximating to those
ruling when the transactions took place are used. All assets
and liabilities of foreign operations are translated at the rate
ruling at the end of reporting period. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity as foreign exchange
reserve (attributable to non-controlling interest as
appropriate). Exchange differences recognised in profit or
loss of group entities’ separate financial statements on the
translation of long-term monetary items forming part of the
Group’s net investment in the foreign operation concerned
are reclassified to other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity as foreign exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
exchange differences recognised in the foreign exchange
reserve relating to that operation up to the date of disposal
are transferred to profit or loss as part of the profit or loss
on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
on or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of reporting period.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in the foreign
exchange reserve.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(P)

(a)

(r)

Share-based payments

Where share options are awarded to employees and
others providing similar services, the fair value of the
options at the date of grant is recognised in profit or loss
over the vesting period with a corresponding increase in
the employee share option reserve within equity. Non-
market vesting conditions are taken into account by
adjusting the number of equity instruments expected to
vest at the end of each reporting period so that, ultimately,
the cumulative amount recognised over the vesting period
is based on the number of options that eventually vest.
Market vesting conditions are factored into the fair value of
the options granted. As long as all other vesting conditions
are satisfied, a charge is made irrespective of whether the
market vesting conditions are satisfied. The cumulative
expense is not adjusted for failure to achieve a market
vesting condition.

Where the terms and conditions of options are modified
before they vest, the increase in the fair value of the
options, measured immediately before and after the
modification, is also charged to the statement of
comprehensive income over the remaining vesting period.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs attributable directly to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets which
require a substantial period of time to be ready for their
intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of
those assets. Income earned on temporary investments
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on those
assets is deducted from borrowing costs capitalised. All
other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, which will
probably result in an outflow of economic benefits that can
be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, the existence of which will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(s)

(t)

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing products or services
(business segment), or providing products or services
within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are
different from those of other segments.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment.

Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group
balances and transactions are between group entities
within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on
similar terms as those available to other external parties.

Related parties
(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or
(i) is a member of key management personnel

of the Group.
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92

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(t) Related parties - Continued
(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply:

(i)

(i

(i)

(vii)

(viil)

The entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of the employees of the Group
or an entity related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
key management personnel of the entity (or
of a parent of the entity).

The entity, or any member of a group of
which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Group or to the
parent of the Group.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Ccontinued 4. FESHBK-—#

(t) Related parties - Continued
Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity

) BEEAL-#F
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B SBERAFEZZATH
REHEEI AT WEHEBE

and include: BIE -

0) that person’s children and spouse or domestic () ZAaANT 2 FRHBLME K
partner; BlA&E1ERM

(ii) children of that person’s spouse or domestic (ii) ZAATERBHBEAEE

partner; and

(i) dependents of that person or that person’s spouse
or domestic partner.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the Directors
are required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
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estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
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94

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(@)

(b)

Critical judgments in applying accounting policies
Income taxes and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to income taxes in a number
of jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required in
determining the provision for income taxes. Transactions
and calculations may exist for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated
tax issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and deferred
tax provisions in the period in which such determination is
made.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

In addition to information disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, other key sources of estimation
uncertainty that have significant risks of resulting a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within next financial year are as follows:

(i) Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires
an estimation of the value in use of the CGUs to
which goodwill has been allocated. The value in use
calculation requires the Directors to estimate the
future cash flows expected to arise from the CGU
and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value.

(i) Impairment of other assets
The Group tests annually whether the financial
assets and other assets have suffered any
impairment in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policies. The assets are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount of an asset or a CGU is
determined based on value in use calculations
which require the use of assumptions and estimates.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty - Continued

(i)

Fair value measurement
A number of assets included in the Group’s financial
statements require measurement at, and/or
disclosure of, fair value.

The fair value measurement of the Group’s
financial and non-financial assets utilises market
observable inputs and data as far as possible.
Inputs used in determining fair value measurements
are categorised into different levels based on
how observable the inputs used in the valuation
technique are (“fair value hierarchy”):

o Level 1: Quoted prices in active
markets for identical items
(unadjusted);

o Level 2: Observable direct or indirect
inputs other than level 1
inputs;

o Level 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not

derived from market data).

The classification of an item into the above levels
is based on the lowest level of the inputs used
that has a significant effect on the fair value
measurement of the item. Transfers of items
between levels are recognised in the period they
occur.

The Group measures investment properties (Note
19) and financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss (Note 26) at fair value. For more detailed
information in relation to the fair value measurement
of these items, please refer to the respective notes.

5. EXEAEBRMGHAABER
ZERKE—&

(i)

b) A THPEEZETERR-&
AR EETE
FFARKERBHREZZ

BAEMED A BEZE
BRHBE -

AEBY BRI HEE
ZARBEFERERN
ATmSABRBAERNR
2R - BEQAABEMNE

R 2 8 ABIE HE AT

&R - EESRGEES
EHRAEAREZA

BEREE([AABER
Bl

o F1RB: BRB\ANERD
5 BB (REH
B):

o BB BEIVRFBAY
BN EREA
RABRHE

o F3MH: FUBERHE
AafEms 8T
ELZHE -

KRB 28R LR AR TS
AR ARBIERYIER R
REEFEFEEAZR
BARARIRTE - RFHRAZ
EEBIE B TH0 E L B
FER

AEEZ AR BEFER
B (M19) KRR
BEFABSMBEEE
(FisE26) - BN U EIRE
DMABEFEZE D
15 BB -

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2015 95



Notes to the Financial Statements iRz
31 December 2015 —ZE—FH%+_-_A=+—H

96

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Group determines its operating segments based on the
reports reviewed by the chief operating decision-maker that are
used to make strategic decisions.

The Group has three reportable segments. These segments are
managed separately as each business offers different products
and services and requires different business strategies. The
following summary describes the operations in each of the
Group’s reportable segments:

° Food and catering — sales of food and catering in Macau,
Mainland China and Hong Kong;

o Food souvenir — sales of food souvenir, including festival
food products; and

° Property investment — leasing of property.

Inter-segment transactions are priced with reference to prices
charged to external parties for similar order. Central revenue and
expenses are not allocated to the operating segments as they are
not included in the measure of the segments’ profit that is used
by the chief operating decision-maker for assessment of segment
performance.
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segment assets included cash and bank balances of approximately

HK$180,752,000 (2014: HK$265,689,000) and HK$7,464,000
(2014: HK$3,940,000) respectively, while property investment
segment assets included cash and bank balances of approximately
HK$30,162,000 (2014: HK$419,891,000) and investment
properties of HK$796,494,000 (2014: HK$523,000,000).

6. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEBERE — o
(@) Business segments (@ XEXBoH
For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —F—aF+_HA=1+—H
IEFE
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
BURER BmFRE NERE )
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
TR TR TR TR
Revenue g
Turnover from external customers ~ KEINREER 7 £ 25 748,045 45,877 30,260 824,182
Other revenue Hilas 11,267 73 3,032 14,372
Reportable segment revenue BRI 759,312 45,950 33,292 838,554
Results E
Reportable segment results BE R 2,221 (66,635) 36,797 (27,617)
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RURER LIERH NERE )
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET TR TR
Assets &E
Reportable segment assets* AREDDEE 519,549 47,361 1,020,043 1,586,953
Liabilities &8
Reportable segment liabilities AREHDEE 217,885 18,112 270,313 506,310
Reportable segment net assets AREDHEERE 301,664 29,249 749,730 1,080,643
* As at 31 December 2015, food and catering and food souvenir R—ZZ—RE+=—A=+—8"

RYRBEFARRBFEDHE

EXNBRERERBITEKD
180,752,000/ 7T ( = Z — [0 4 :
265,689,000 7 7T ) K 7,464,000
7T (ZZ — & : 3,940,000/
JL) c MPEREDBEERLE
IR & R ER1T & #2£30,162,00078
7L (= ZF — P4 : 419,891,000)
7T ) R A% & W) 2 796,494,000/
JL (=T — M4 : 523,000,0007%
JT) °
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. SNEEE-—&
(a) Business segments - Continued (@) E¥oI—&
Other information HE#
For the year ended 31 December 2015 B2 —_FE—FAF+_HA=+—H
IFFE
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir  investment Un-allocated Consolidated
RORER RAFRE NERE KB e

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEn FiEn FiEn TiEn FiEn

Interest income FEMA 1,035 1 3,032 - 4,068
Interest expense FER% 2,515 - 6,871 - 9,386
Capital expenditure BRRR 45,565 17,273 274,478 2 337,318
Depreciation of property, plantand ~ #1% - BERAENE

equipment 36,500 8,315 3,041 156 48,012
Amortisation of other intangible assets  E &R/ & EEsH 678 312 - - 990
Equity settled share-based payment A& BAT(ETHRI)

for eligible person other than staff BTRAEERDEZ - 297 - - 297
Loss on disposal of property, HENE  BERSESE

plant and equipment 1,027 - - - 1,027
Impairment loss on property, 0% BERXERESE

plant and equipment 10,544 16,278 - - 26,822
Written off of property, plant and 0% - BERREME

equipment 29,675 - - - 29,675
Impairment loss on trade receivables & 5 W IEREEE 1 - - - 1
Falr value gain of investment properties &% 7 A % BiElz - - 15,868 - 15,868
Fair value loss of financial assets BRABENABEZ

at fair value through profit or loss IBEEL AR BEER - - - 1,567 1,567
Share of loss of joint venture MERBRLEER 1,062 - - - 1,062
Income tax expense MRS 3,345 - 3,837 - 7,182
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SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEBERE — o
Business segments - Continued (@) XE¥oI—&
For the year ended 31 December 2014 BE—_F—FE+-—_H=1+—H
IEFE
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RMRER RmFfa WERE e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
AT AT AT TAT
Revenue hE
Turnover from external customers ~ RESMNRER 2 & %5 820,229 14,841 23,873 858,943
Other revenue Hetr s 12,407 22 11,938 24,367
Reportable segment revenue BRI 832,636 14,863 35,811 883,310
Results £
Reportable segment results AE D HEE 185,020 (53,458) 89,095 220,657
As at 31 December 2014
R-ZE—FE+—A=+—H
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RMKREHR RmFfa WERE A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
THT AT AT TAT
Assets EE
Reportable segment assets AREDHBEE 601,404 45,341 1,197,641 1,844,386
Liabilities 8
Reportable segment liabilities REDHEE 253,961 15,607 390,778 660,346
Reportable segment net assets ARENDEEFE 347,443 29,734 806,863 1,184,040
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6.

100

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued DEHRE -
Business segments - Continued (@) E¥oI—&
Other information HE#
For the year ended 31 December 2014 B2 —FT—pE+=-F=+—H
IFFE
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Un-allocated ~ Consolidated
RIRER RmFf MERE ROE )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT THL THL THL T
Interest income FIBMA 2,200 - 11,987 - 14,137
Interest expense HMEREY 6,196 - 4,041 - 10,237
Capital expenditure EXRY 124,540 18,677 42,656 21 185,894
Depreciation of property, % BERSERE
plant and equipment 28,959 2,813 1,751 152 33,675
Amortisation of other intangible assets ~ E- A1 & FEEE 8 344 - - - 344
Equity settled share-based payment BABRAL(EIRIN
for eligible person other than staff BFRAEEROER - 2,125 - - 2,125
Loss on disposal of property, LEWE  BELRESE
plant and equipment 86 - - - 86
Reversal of impairment loss on trade BRI EREERRD
receivables 32 - - - 32
Fair value gain of investment properties ~ REMEA# BEWE - - 74,000 - 74,000
Fair value gain of financial assets at far & A R EEFAE%Z
value through profit or loss BBEEZ AL EENS - - - 528 528
Income tax expense FERAY 19,906 5 8,830 - 28,791
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEPIRE —

(b) Reconciliation of reportable segment revenues, b) AWHRESTHWE > BIRE

profit and loss, assets and liabilities B -EEREEZHER
2015 2014
—E-1% —T—mE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET TET

Revenue g

Reportable segment revenue EE e 838,554 883,310
Other revenue H bl zs (14,372) (24,367)
Consolidated turnover RA SRR 824,182 858,943

(Loss)/Profit before income tax expense B fr15%: BE X Al (B518) %%

Reportable segment (loss)/profit AIEREDE(EE) T (27,617) 220,657
Other revenue and other gains and losses ﬁmﬂﬂl 5 DA K E At W2 % s 18 (1,340) 1,160
Corporate payroll expenses HeRX (8,259) (8,281)
Unallocated expenses ﬂiﬁ@ﬂﬁfﬁi (6,059) (5,452)
Consolidated (loss)/profit before income  FRFT5 X AI4R A

tax expense (E518) = F) (43,275) 208,084
Assets EE
Reportable segment assets AIREDEPEE 1,586,953 1,844,386
Financial assets at fair value through BARBEFAEBZZ

profit or loss B 754 B 3,478 5,045
Unallocated corporate assets AOBEEE 1,803 8,419
Consolidated total assets e AEMRRE 1,592,234 1,857,850
Liabilities =L
Reportable segment liabilities s HaGE 506,310 660,346
Unallocated corporate liabilities AOBEHEERE 2,353 2,655
Consolidated total liabilities e BREERS 508,663 663,001
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6.

102

(c)

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. SNEEE-—&
Geographical information (c) HEER
The Group’s operations are located in Macau, Mainland REBEBA NIRRT - P BIARE
China and Hong Kong, while Macau is the place of RED - MR AARR R 2
domicile of the Company. The following table provides an o TREVAREBEK B INKEE
analysis of the Group’s turnover from external customers B EEBELIERBNEEZ DN °
and non-current assets.
Turnover from
external customers Non-current assets
REMREEZEXR FREBEE
2015 2014 2015 2014
—2-1f —F-OF —B-GF e Sufe2
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR T TR THT
Hong Kong ) 12,730 4,798 42,929 45,642
Mainland China B AR 96,014 32,424 351,192 230,988
Macau pidl ! 715,438 821,721 790,967 774,659
811,452 854,145 1,142,159 1,005,647
824,182 858,943 1,185,088 1,051,289

(d)

The geographical location of customers is based on the
location at which the goods and services are delivered.
For goodwill and other intangible assets, the geographical
location is based on the areas of operation of CGUs. The
geographical location of other non-current assets is based
on the physical location of the assets.

Information about major customers

There was no single customer that contributed to 10%
or more of the Group’s revenue for the years ended 31
December 2015 and 2014.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ 5BERA A
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7. TURNOVER 7. - 3]
Turnover represented sales of food and catering, food souvenir BEBIEQYINEBHRUARBERFE2H
and rental income from investment properties. The amounts of EHEUNKREREMEZHAEWA - F
each significant category of revenue recognised in turnover during ARSEBEDEAZ WSS ERER S

the year were as follows: RELAE :
2015 2014
—E-RF =l
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FATT
Sales of food and catering BYRER 7 IHE 748,045 820,229
Sales of food souvenir BEmFEI2HE 45,877 14,841

Gross rental income from investment REREYE 2 BHES
properties A 30,260 23,873
824,182 858,943
8. OTHER REVENUE 8. Htlg &

2015 2014
—E-EHF —ET—OF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Interest income FLEWA 4,068 14,137
Dividend income LSRN 145 147
Management fee income BEIEEWA 4,838 5,095
Rental income from staff quarter and others REBILEERAMZASKA 3,668 3,935
Others Hip 1,798 1,200
14,517 24,514
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10.

104

OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 9. Httlr 2 REGIR
2015 2014
—E-RF —ZE—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
Exchange gain/(loss), net PE 5 st (518 )/ F 58 4,625 (3,738)
Fair value gains of investment properties REREMHE 2 AR BEKE
(Note 19) (FfF5E19) 15,868 74,000
Loss on disposal of property, LEME - BEK
plant and equipment Bl 2 E51E (1,027) (86)
Impairment loss on property, Yz - BB MR EEE
plant and equipment (Note 18) (FI5E18) (26,822) -
Written off of property, plant and equipment MEE R KR (29,675) -
(Impairment loss)/Reversal of impairment B S W IECRERE),
loss on trade receivables (Note 25) B R EEE (H:E25) (1) 32
Fair value (loss)/gain of financial assets at BARBES ARG I UFEE
fair value through profit or loss ZARBEER), Wi (1,567) 528
(38,599) 70,736

(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE 10.

(Loss)/Profit before income tax expense was arrived at after

RRFR S RBAZRT (51R) &7
BT BRI AT (B53R) R FEMB T

charging: 5| &18 -
2015 2014
—E-FF —ZT—mF
HK$'000 HK$’000
FET TET
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses ERERSY 2 FE/KA 243,796 230,095
Direct operating expenses arising from FRELAHSWAZ
investment properties that generated rental KEMEETE
income during the year SIERY 3,013 2,458
Cost of sales HEK A 246,809 232,553
Employee costs (Note 11) B TAKA(FFE11) 297,528 250,089
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 42 - &= M&EITE 48,012 33,675
Amortisation of other intangible assets b A E 990 344
Auditor’s remuneration X GE=R 1,810 1,700
Equity settled share-based payment for eligible A& && A+ (S TN
person other than staff (Note 34) 48 TR S E RN R
(Ff3E34) 297 2,725
Operating lease charges on properties Mz EEHEER
— Contingent rentals — s AEE 8,338 18,3836
— Minimum lease payments —XIEEESNH 89,467 82,697
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11. EMPLOYEE COSTS 11. BIR®E
2015 2014
—E-EHF —ZT—mF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T
Employee costs (including directors) comprise: B LKA (BEESE)BIE :
Wages and salaries TITENFHS 290,098 244,264
Contributions on defined contribution ERRHEIEREETE
retirement plans R 7,430 5,825
297,528 250,089
12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 12. EF#&
Directors’ emoluments are disclosed as follows: BHEMSWOT
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’ and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind  contributions Total
& 2K EffkE
ik ENER HE LS @t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
2015 —E-IfF TET TR TR TET
Executive directors: BITESE:
Chan Chak Mo 5 12,960 818 - 13,778
Chan See Kit, Johnny BREA - 821 18 839
Leong In lan AT - 968 12 980
Lai King Hung Byt - 156 8 164
Independent non-executive directors: BUFHTESE :
Cheung Hon Kit FER 300 - - 300
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln KRR 300 - - 300
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso RERE 300 - - 300
13,860 2,763 38 16,661
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12.

13.

106

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS - continued 12. EEME&-»
Salaries
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind  contributions Total
e EUK RirE
Yok EWEH STEIfE Bat
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
2014 —T-mF THT TAT THET FERT
Executive directors: BTESE:
Chan Chak Mo BZE 12,910 1,106 - 14,016
Chan Seg Kit, Johnny BEA - 868 17 885
Leong In lan ZHTH - 947 12 959
Lai King Hung Bzt - 166 8 174
Independent non-executive directors: BUFHITES :
Cheung Hon Kit REGE 310 - - 310
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RBR 310 - - 310
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BRAEHE 310 = = 310
13,840 3,087 37 16,964
No director waived any emoluments in the years ended 31 MEEERNEaE_T—AFEk=_F—HQ
December 2015 and 2014. F+ZA=T—HLEFERETMAME o
EMPLOYEE’S EMOLUMENTS 13. ER#M&
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the RAEBRAEZRHALTEF  WE(Z

Group, two (2014: two) were directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosures in note 12 above. The
emoluments of the remaining three (2014: three) individuals were as

T—F : MB)RARAES  ®ELZ
& BER E XM 1255 - Her=2(=
FOF : ZR)ATZHMEHT :

follows:
2015 2014
—E-RF —=—-mE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FEx FAT
Salaries and other benefits e REMBET 5,122 4,969
Contributions to retirement pension schemes iRk & 5t E| 2k 40 46
5,162 5,015
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13. EMPLOYEE’S EMOLUMENTS - Continued 13. EEM&-»#

Their emoluments were within the following bands: BEZMEN FLATEHE -
2015 2014
—E-1fF —ZE—mEF
No. of No. of
employees employees
EEAH EE A
Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ 21,000,000 7T - 1
HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,000,001,8 7T 22,000,000/ 7T 2 1
HK$3,000,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,000,001/ 7T 24,000,000/ 75 1 1
The emoluments of directors and senior management were within EERERERBZMENTFUTEHE :

the following bands:

2015 2014

—E-EHF —E—OF

No. of No. of

employees employees

EEA™ EE AR

Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z 21,000,000/ 7T 11 11
HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,000,0018 75 £2,000,000/8 7T 1 1
HK$3,000,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,000,001 7T % 4,000,00078 7T 1 1
HK$14,000,001 to HK$15,000,000 14,000,001 52 15,000,000/ 7T 1 1
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14. FINANCE COSTS 14. MERF

2015 2014
—E-RF —=—lF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T

Interest on interest bearing borrowings: STEEERE
— Repayable within five years —ERAFANE 5,357 6,196
- Repayable over five years —HRAFEE 4,116 4,041
9,473 10,237
Less: Amount capitalised W BAMbeRE (87) -
9,386 10,237

15. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The amount of income tax expense in the consolidated statement

of comprehensive income represented:

15. FiS#HAX
AR EWGSENERML S5

2015 2014
—E—REF —ZT—OF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
Current tax — Macau Complementary ANHARR 18 — B P
Income Tax FriSt it
— Current year —REE 13,236 26,393
— Over-provision in respect of prior years —BFFERERE (9,891) (6,482)
3,345 19,911
Deferred tax EERIR
— Charge for the year (Note 29) — FAHE(FFE29) 3,837 8,880
Income tax expense FrE i 7,182 28,791

Macau Complementary Income Tax is calculated at the
progressive rate on the estimated assessable profits for the year.
The maximum tax rate is 12% for the year ended 31 December

2015 (2014: 12%).
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15.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE - Continued

Mainland China Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) is calculated at
rate of 25% (2014: 25%). No provision for EIT has been made
as Mainland China subsidiaries had no assessable profits for EIT
for the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014. No provision
for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the Group had no
assessable profits for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the years ended
31 December 2015 and 2014.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax
losses of HK$102,753,000 (2014: HK$46,655,000) in Mainland
China available for offset against future profits which will expire
in five years. At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unused tax loss of HK$13,669,000 (2014: HK$9,311,000) in
Hong Kong are available for offset against future profits of the
companies in which the losses arose. At the end of the reporting
period, the Group had unused tax losses of HK$157,415,000
(2014: HK$78,420,000) in Macau available for offset against
future taxable profits which will expire in three years. No deferred
tax asset in respect of the tax losses has been recognised due to
the unpredictability of future profits streams.

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the (loss)/
profit per the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as
follows:

15.

R — &

PRI ETSH ([ DEMBR])E25%
(ZZ—U4F : 25%) 2R E - B
REBRKENBARNREE_Z—AF
F—ZT-—NME+-_A=+—HILFEL
EERDEMBR&EF - B EEL D
XEFEHEE BRASEEREE_T
—RERZFT—WOFE+_A=+—H1L
FEHEEREASNEEH AT - &
TER B BFS TR -

REHRK  REBERFP B ARES KR
B B I8 F518 102,753,000 L ( =
— P04 : 46,655,000/ 7T ) © Al A 1R K
EARK RN UHEREFARER - B
WMEHKL  XEERBEEEARDAM
T8 [£51813,669,000/8 7T ( = F — [Y 4F :
9,311,000/ 7T) + A A{ERKIHE £ E 18
ZRBRKOREF] o REELK » AEEH
PBRFIB AR E) BT IEEE 157,415,000/
JTL(=Z—PU4 : 78,420,000/ 7T) @ A
FREHR SRR ERBRH - WK =F
AEH o B BE TR K 2R F1) 2R
WAB R IBEEEERECHIBEE °

REEMEMAREGE D EW SR
/T‘\()Eﬂé)/?ﬁ?liﬂzgﬁgﬁu—F ]

2015 2014
—E-I1% —TmE
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FHIT
(Loss)/Profit before income tax expense FriSfi Az Al (E518) % Al (43,275) 208,084
Tax calculated at the applicable tax rates HEARE12%(ZZF—F
of 12% (2014: 12%) 12%) 5T & 2 18 (5,193) 24,970
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries Hip i meE 2B AR
operating in other jurisdictions MERNR 2 (11,122) (2,980)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for TR MBERES 2 RS2
tax purposes 10,551 3,508
Tax effect of revenue not taxable for BERFIN G 2 TS &
tax purposes (1,385) (3,931)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERATTEER Z RS2 24,222 13,706
Over-provision in respect of prior years BT EBRERE (9,891) (6,482)
Income tax expense FrS Bl 7,182 28,791
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16. DIVIDENDS

110

i
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Proposed dividends to owners of the Company attributable

to the year:

16.

Bz 2
)

FRAARREE ARG 2 R

=N

1N

Special final, proposed — HK1.0 cent

(2014: ordinary final,
proposed — HK3.0 cents)

BERIRER - #EE —1.0781
(ZZ—PU4F : @A
ek — 3.0 (L)

At the board of directors meeting held on 14 March 2016,
the Directors have recommended to pay a special final
dividend of HK1.0 cent (2014: HK3.0 cents) per ordinary
share. The proposed special final dividend is not reflected as
dividends payable in these financial statements.

Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable
to the previous and current financial years, approved and

paid during the year:

2015 2014
—F-I% —F—mF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT F&7T

6,943 20,829
R-ZZE—RE=ATHBETZ
EFgeHEL BEEEZIRMNE
B R HA AR B &A% @ A 1.0 1L

(ZZ—M4F : 3.08l) - BRE
BRI BT ERZEHBERE
NIIERMALE

RERIERIAAREEEG A
FE(5BE R B AT BRFE 2 B

BB

2015 2014
—B-HF —ElF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FERT FAT
Special interim dividend in respect RERBE R X R ZARBTIRE E 8
of the current financial year, approved %5 5I|Fh Bi% S &%
and paid during the year of HK1.0 cent  E3@A& 1.0/l (== — 4 -
(2014: ordinary interim dividend of T3 R AR B.3.07811)
HK3.0 cents) per ordinary share 6,943 20,829
Final dividend in respect of the previous FF AH#EE & X (3B 1E B B E
financial year, approved and paid B AR B AR B E AR E A% 3. 078 (1L
during the year of HK3.0 cents ZE U : 5.5710)
(2014: HK5.5 cents) per ordinary share 20,829 38,186
27,772 59,015
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17.

(LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of the basic (loss)/earnings per share attributable
to owners of the Company is based on the following data:

a.

sHk(ER) 27
AAREBEARGERER(BR), &
FITORB AT BURRTE -

Basic (loss)/earnings per share BREA(EHE) BA
2015 2014
—E-RF —E-mEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FATT
(Loss)/Profit for the year attributable to  ZNA FI#EA A EILFE
owners of the Company (B18), = F (45,907) 168,809
Number of Number of
shares shares
RO AE IR EE
Weighted average number of ordinary st E&RER(ERE) &F
shares for the purposes of basic LB INRE 8
(loss)/earnings per share 694,302,422 681,401,600
Basic (loss)/earnings per share FRRER(EE), BRI GEL)
(HK cents) (6.61) 24.77
Diluted (loss)/earnings per share BEREF(HE) BR

There was no diluted loss per share because the exercise
price of the Company’s options was higher than the
average market price for 2015.

Diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31
December 2014 was calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to owners of the Company of approximately
by HK$168,809,000 by the adjusted weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year ended
31 December 2014. The weighted average number of
ordinary shares used in calculation of diluted earnings
per share for the year ended 31 December 2014 was
calculated based on the weighted average of 681,401,600
ordinary shares in issue during the year ended 31
December 2014 as used in the calculation of basic
earnings per share plus the weighted average of 721,473
ordinary shares deemed to be issued at no consideration as
if all outstanding share options had been exercised.

R-ZZF—0%F BRAREHE
TEESRFHOME ST E
BiEEER -

HE_Z—NF+-_A=1+—
HEFEMNEREZERF
i NNICTE R RN (R el )
168,809,000/ 7T + BR A E = =
T—NFE+_A=+—HILFE
BT E RS HAZMEFHH
HE - HEHE-_Z-—NE+—
B=t—HALtFESRESRF
Fr AR @Ak g F I BIRtEE
BEABFFAHZ —T—NF
+ - BA=+t—HBItFEEBD#T
L 3/ A 0 #E - 19 21681,401,600
A% - DRI L0 A 1M R AT {5 AR R
BEETEMERAEEERTZYT
BRI T2 721,473 HE -
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18. W% - BE R

112

Freehold  Leasehold Amusement Office Kitchen
land and landand  Leasehold ridesand  fixturesand  utensilsand  Construction
buildings buildings improvements ~ machines  equipment supplies  in progress Total
XAgE  HELH KElE BOEEE  BRERR EEH
1HEEF RkEF  HERE  REER E#fE  RfER IR szt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
TiEn Tin ThER ThEn TiEn THR ThEn TEr
Cost B
At 1 January 2015 RZE-1F-A-A 71,000 48,900 232,413 - 54,054 37,798 - 444,165
Additions AE - 388 29,488 - 8,121 7,210 16,394 61,661
DisposalMiitten of HE /HisH - - (32,439) - (13,018) (849) - (46,306)
Reclassifcation g - (392) - - - - 392 -
Exchange adjustment B AR - - (3,562) - (1,249) - - (4811)
At 31 December 2015 R-Z-R%+-A
=t-A 71,000 48,896 225,900 - 47,908 44,219 16,786 454,709
Accumulated depreciation ~ EEHE
and impairment R
At 1 January 2015 RZZ-1F-A-H 210 1,100 115,725 - 15,469 21,217 - 153,721
Depreciation HE 210 1,962 32,168 - 8,074 5,598 - 48,012
Impairment loss™ HEEE" - - 23,050 - 3,059 3 - 26,822
Written back on disposal/ HE /HEED
Written off - - (11,913) - (3,416) (275) - (15,604)
Exchange adjustment X% - - (1,496) - (265) - - (1,761)
At 31 December 2015 RZE-R%E1ZA
=1-H 420 3,062 157,534 - 22,91 21,253 - 211,190

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ 5BERA A
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 18. 1% - BER®RE - &

Freehold Leasehold Amusement Office Kitchen
land and [and and Leasehold ridesand  fituresand  utensiisand  Construction
buildings buildings  improvements machines  equipment supplies  in progress Total
KAFE  HEDH HamE  WOERE HRERA ke
THRET kEF  HERE  REEE k& RitEm I @3t

HKP000  HKS000  HKBOOD  HKBOOD  HKS00  HKS000  HKSO0D  HKSO000
ThR TAT TAT ThR ThR TAT THL ThR

Cost A
At 1 January 2014 RZE-M5-A-A - 10590 135,100 838 18773 30,204 - 195,505
Addttions RE - 38310 102,479 - 35,736 9,369 - 185,804
Transferred from investment BRERENE

properties (Note 19) (Bzt19) 71,000 - - - - - - 71,000
Disposal/Written off iHE /s = = (1) 818) (439) (1,775) - (775
Exchange adjustment B AT - - (445) (20 (17) - - (482)
At 31 December 2014 RZE-IE

+-A=1-H 71,000 48,900 232,413 - 54,054 37,198 - 444,165

Accumulated depreciation ZRITERAE
and impairment

At 1 January 2014 R-Z-NE-A-A - 250 97,429 838 11,347 18,284 - 128,148
Depreciation b 210 850 23,402 - 4566 4,647 - 33,675
Written back on disposal/Written off 41 /i $4E5 &[] - - (4,661) (818) (427) (1,714) - (7,620)
Exchange adjustment EREE = - (445) (20) (17 - - (482)
At 31 December 2014 RZS-TE+ZR

=1+-H 210 1,100 115,725 - 15,469 21217 - 153,721
Net book value BEFE
As at 31 December 2015 R-E-FE+=R

=t-H 70,580 45,834 68,366 - 24,987 16,966 16,786 243,519
As at 31 December 2014 RZE-mE

TZA=1-H 70,790 47,800 116,688 - 38,585 16,581 - 290,444
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18.

114

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - continued
The freehold land and buildings located in Macau are held under
private properties on a permanent basis without tenure. The
leasehold land and buildings located in Macau are held under
short-term lease and the leasehold land and buildings located in
Hong Kong are held under medium-term lease.

At 31 December 2015, the Group’s freehold and leasehold land
and buildings at net book value of approximately HK$70,580,000
(2014: HK$70,790,000) and HK$35,611,000 (2014: HK$37,128,000)
respectively were pledged to banks to secure two mortgage loans
granted to the Group (Note 28).

During the year ended 31 December 2015, management of the Group has
provided impairment loss on leasehold improvements and equipment of
several restaurants and food souvenir shops in Macau, Hong Kong and
Mainland China which were loss-making for quite some time. Some food
souvenir shops located in Huafa Mall, Zhuhai are to be closed in 2016
because of their poor performance. Fair value less costs of disposal has
been used to determine the recoverable amount of the affected property,
plant and equipment. Due to the lack of an active market, management
has considered that the leasehold improvements and equipment of these
restaurants may not be easily sold and may have insignificant re-sale value.
Accordingly, full impairment on such remaining leasehold improvements and
equipment of HK$26,822,000 (2014: Nil) had been made.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ 5BERA A

18.

W% BERRME-#
RIPORFTZ KA R 3t R BT THR IR
BREPKATLAMERSA - IR 2
HELHEBTAEMEESS - LR
BAZHEEL W RETF RN ARER
=

NR—E—RAFE+_A=1+—08 A£H
KAEERHEE L NEF 9 RIARE
SH{E 470,580,000 7T ( — & — PO 4 ¢
70,790,000 7T ) %.35,611,000/8 7T ( =
T — U4 : 37,128,000/8 7T ) # #H F iR
7 EAAEREEEMERBERZIE
R(FI=E28) °

* BE_Z-—AF+-_A=t+—Hi ' A&
EEBRERMAARM EERPERAL
RPBERBEENE TEBRRRATFERE
WSS RBEELREBERE - L
RHESEREBzETRAFEERESE
BERAREMN T EFELE - DAE
BREERATARBEESHEZNE
BEREE2DKREEE  BARZERBM
B ERERARVEESHELXSEE
ZHERERSE At ~TASEE
BE BAUHERZSHTHEREREZE
i ) 2 T 3R 15 26,822,00058 T (= —
Fm) o
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19.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 19. |_BEYME
Investment
property
Investment under
properties construction Total
REME EERIPREYE et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT FHT THT
Fair value RRfEE
At 1 January 2014 R-Z—WFE—HA—H 520,000 = 520,000
Transferred to property, plant and BEZYE HE
equipment e (71,000) - (71,000)
Fair value gains A fEEkE 74,000 - 74,000
At 31 December 2014 and b’é:g E¢+ A=+—H
1 January 2015 k—ZT—FHF—H—H 523,000 - 523,000
Additions NE - 143,754 143,754
Transferred from prepayment BB TR A - 130,516 130,516
Fair value gains AR EEKE 1,000 14,868 15,868
Exchange adjustment PE 5, 2 - (16,644) (16,644)
At 31 December 2015 R-Z-AF+=-A=+—H 524,000 272,494 796,494
As at 31 December 2015, the investment property under RZZE—RAF+ZA=+—8 ' FT&EF

construction mainly included a land use right in Mainland China
for which the Group has made full settlement for the land use right
cost during the year and has obtained the property ownership
certificate.

On 1 January 2014, certain area of the Group’s investment
property in Macau at fair value of HK$71,000,000 was transferred
to property, plant and equipment for the Group’s self-use as a
food souvenir shop. Investment properties in Macau are pledged
to a bank to secure a mortgage loan granted to the Group (Note
28).

The investment properties were located outside Hong Kong
and held under private properties (Propriedade Privada) on a
permanent basis without tenure.

The investment property under construction was located outside
Hong Kong and held under medium-term lease.

The fair values of the Group’s investment properties at 31
December 2015 and 2014 have been arrived at on market value
carried out by Jones Lang Lasalle Corporate Appraisal and
Advisory Limited, an independent valuer who holds a recognised
and relevant professional qualification and has recent experience
in the location and category of the investment properties being
valued.

REMETIEBRRERTEKNEZ LHE
At AEECRFRABRENARL
e AR - WEBIE ERERE

n=

—mE—A—H

’Z\\/LC

EBES

71,000,000/ 7T 2 A~ & BB P9I & 1) 3

ETHENEREZYE  BERRK
NEAEBBERAARGEFEIE °
PR E Y EE LI FIRTT

& 1% ;

ERLBER 2 ER(HFE28) -

REMEMNEE

ATLANDIERE -

BN RARR A oK

EEHhREMEMRBEERI N IASHH
HAEH -

KEBR-_ZT—

—mHFE+=

u/<—r/7<

ERAKHE

H=+—~8H Z&é%%ﬂfﬁf’i@ﬁuﬁ
{EEEﬁihﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁlﬂ%H’éﬁﬁm%éﬂﬁ&?&
AAERA o ZALERFFA R
*HE@%%Q% ngmﬁ&é%%z
B MR HEA T -
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19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - continued 19. BEYMXE-»
The fair value of investment properties is a level 3 recurring fair KWEMEZ AR BEULNE=RIN&E A
value measurement. A reconciliation of the opening and closing HEBEFE  c FURERALBEEHS
fair value balance is provided below. HERIAT ©
Investment
property
Investment under
properties construction Total
EEH
REME REWE st
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
T T FH7
At 1 January 2014 N—ZE—NF—HF—H 520,000 - 520,000
Transferred to property, plant and HEEYE BE
equipment i (71,000) - (71,000)
Gains: included in other gains and losses Y& @ 5t AE i lzs
(Note 9) R E598 (Fif3E9)
- Gains on revaluation of investment —REYEEHRE
properties 74,000 - 74,000
At 31 December 2014 and RZZE-NE+-A=+—H
1 January 2015 k=—FT—FF—HA—H 523,000 - 523,000
Additions NE - 274,270 274,270
Gains: included in other gains and losses 4z : 5T A E AUz
(Note 9) RE#E(FiE9)
— Gains on revaluation of investment —REMESH G
properties 1,000 14,868 15,868
Exchange adjustment B 5 AR - (16,644) (16,644)
At 31 December 2015 RZZ—1F
+—A=+—-H 524,000 272,494 796,494
Change in unrealised gains or losses for HR-—Z—FE+-A=+—
the year included in profit or loss for A ET ARG F
assets held at 31 December 2014 R AR A0 UG 25 o) g8 74,000 - 74,000
Change in unrealised gains or losses HA-ZE—HAF+=-A=+—
for the year included in profit or loss AR EETABRZF
for assets held at 31 December 2015 AABENRREESE 1,000 14,868 15,868
The fair value of investment properties located in Macau is MR ZIREME L AR BEREALK
determined by applying the income approach by taking into ANoE St RBTHNOFREEZMERS
account the net rental incomes of the properties derived from the WASEEE WA EELE 2 BRI
existing tenancies with due allowance for the reversionary income ANEH BB BBz AREBT - HiBiE

potential of the tenancies, which are then capitalised into the BERNML L R T EAREBE
values at appropriate capitalisation rates.
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19.

—hFt-—A=t—H

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - continued

The fair value of investment property under construction located
in Zhuhai Henggin is determined by applying the market approach
by reference to comparable sales transactions as available in the
relevant market while appropriate adjustments and analysis are
consider to the difference in location, size and other character
between the comparable properties and the subject properties.

The following table gives information about the fair values of these
investment properties are determined (in particular, the valuation
techniques and inputs used), as well as the fair value hierarchy
into which the fair value measurements are categorised (level 1
to 3) based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value

19.

BREMR-=
NRKEBREZEERTREVERIAE
ERATSL  K2EAMEMBAEL
BHER S WERABELEYWERE
BUXRZUE REREMEET
[l @LRIELEE ZRBROMN -

TR ERBEEXEREMELIAE

B2 a2 BHERIRERA 2 EET
ERBARE) WRBREAAEBEFE
ZEABBZIBERESAABER
ENR(F-BRNEF=BRZ2AAE

measurements is observable. BERER -
Range of Relationship of
Fair Value unobservable unobservable inputs to fair
Properties Location Valuation Technique hierarchy ~ Unobservable inputs inputs value
DEE TABE FUBEERANE
LES fug HER % B TUERRAUE BABEEE AAREEZER
Investment Macau Investment method of Level 3 Monthly rent HK$2,400,000 The higher the rental value,
properties 2 valuation - Capitalisation =55l  AH monthly basis the higher the fair value
REMS of net income 8  ABEE 2ABEES
2,400,000/%7C
REMEL A Y Term yield 550%  The higher the term yield, the
FEAAL ailiea lower the fair value
EakEds - AR EESE
Reversionary yield 5.75% The higher the reversionary
el yield, the lower the fair

Investment property  Zhuhai Henggin Comparison method Level 3

Discount on size, usage,

WERE  URE

under construction

ERBRENE

E=HA

location of the land
ELieEE - B2 -
fiEH=

The fair value measurement is based on the above properties’
highest and best use, which does not differ from their actual use.

There were no changes to the valuation techniques during the

year.

value
EEkadE  AREESE
11%-20% The higher the discount, the
lower the fair value

s AAEELE

N,

ARBEFEDNEN LAMEZ&EER
EME  BEERAGIWE B -

FRLEDELEES) -
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20. GOODWILL 20. 8
2015 2014
—E-0F —=-mEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
Cost RS
At 1 January and 31 December N—A—BAEk+=—BA=+—8H 81,781 81,781
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to RETRERE  BEELIEZERYK
the CGUs under the food and catering segment. The CGUs were BENHB2RSELESRN - BRI 2HE
identified as follows: SEABMIAT
2015 2014
—E-RF —E—mF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FExT FATT
Kanysia Investments Limited Kanysia Investments Limited
(“Kanysia Group”) ([Kanysiat== |) 61,775 61,775
Era Catering Management Company Limited ~ ZBEREIRHE AT
(“Era Catering”) ([&EEREE]) 6 6
Nippon Gourmet Trading Company Limited HERMBESERRT
(“Nippon Gourmet”) R=E3=4E0D) 20,000 20,000
81,781 81,781
The recoverable amounts of the CGU have been determined from REEEBMZAWESERBRER
value-in-use calculations based on cash flow projections from FHEEXNEEBEMIRERER
formally approved budgets covering a five-year period. Cash flow AFFE 2 EAEEET - BBRFH2
beyond the five-year period is extrapolated at zero growth rate, ReERERTHREEREE QI BE
which does not exceed the long-term growth rate for the business REEFBNKEMBEB 2 RAER
in which the CGU operates. Key assumptions are as follows: Ko FBMBAOT ¢
2015 2014
—E-RF —=-mE
% %
Aotk Bkt
Discount rate BEIR K 12 12
Operating margin LS R R 18 to 49 21 to 53
18249 21253
Growth rate within five-year period A FHRARNZ G RE 0Oto5 0to5
0&5 0%&5
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20.

21.

GOODWILL - continued 20. HE-w
Operating margins have been determined based on past e R EIRBARRREEERR 2
performance, and management’s expectations for market share, THME - 5t RE FIE 2 W% T8 R
after taking into consideration published market forecast and RET HHAZMEFHIERREITE
research. The weighted average growth rate used is consistent MEFTESHZTERA —E - REXRKIE S
with the forecasts included in industry reports. The growth rate EXBNZERRIIZERFHER
reflects the long-term average growth rate for the product line of R o FIERA ZBHIR R AR AT M IR
the CGU. Discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks SEESEM 2B TERRMTEFE 2
related to the CGU. Management believes that any reasonably Hmat®E - EBEMRE - £ SERE
possible change in any of these assumptions would not cause the ZEREAEAREEEF 2B AU
aggregate recoverable amounts to be lower than the aggregate B RBENKanysiatk B - ZREHK KA
carrying amounts of the Kanysia Group, Era Catering and Nippon ERMZIREERSE -
Gourmet.
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 21. HthEBEE
Trademark Franchise Royalties Total
[i2] = AT BRI &t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT TER TET TER
Cost B
At 1 January 2015 RNZE—hF—H—H 3,883 10,113 - 13,996
Additions — externally acquired NE — JNERUEE - 217 1,170 1,387
Cancellation (Note) HUH (&) (2,340) - (2,340)
Exchange adjustment BEE 5 82 (97) - (97)
At 31 December 2015 R=B-H5+=AH
=Er=Ig 3,883 7,893 1,170 12,946
Accumulated amortisation S i
At 1 January 2015 R—E—AF—HA—H 344 - 344
Amortisation i 678 312 990
Exchange adjustment PE 5 S (16) - (16)
At 31 December 2015 R-E—FHE
+=HA=+—H 1,006 312 1,318
Cost PR
At 1 January 2014 R-ZZE—M¥—H—H - - -
Additions NE 3,883 10,113 - 13,996
At 31 December 2014 RZE—mF
+-A=+—H 3,883 10,113 - 13,996
Accumulated amortisation St
At 1 January 2014 RZE—MmE—HA—H = = -
Amortisation B 344 - 344
At 31 December 2014 R-Z—mF
+-A=+-H 344 N g
Net book value AR FHE
At 31 December 2015 R-B—FHE
+=B=+—H 3,883 6,887 858 11,628
At 31 December 2014 R-_Z—M%F
+=-—A=+—H 3,883 9,769 - 13,652
Note:  During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group and the franchisor ~ Mizt: HEZZT—HAF+-—A=+—HILFE  KEHHE

of “Mad for Garlic” and “Bistro Seoul” agreed to exclude Guangdong as
operation territory.

[Mad for Garlic| X[ Bistro Seoul | Z 74 & iR =
1 ER GBS & &g 2 Hh o
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21.

22.

120

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS - continued 21. HtWERSE-#
Impairment tests for trademark R E R
For the purpose of impairment testing, trademark is allocated RETRERE  BEEIEERmT
to one of the CGU under the food souvenir segment. The EEZER—(EIREELSEN o Filil]
recoverable amount of above CGU has been determined based SEABEMZAIWEOSEE - TR A
on value in use calculations, covering a detailed five-year budget AFREFRZERAEBEETE @ EE%
plan, followed by an extrapolation of expected cash flows at the EERBETAEHIERR0%ES5% NG
average growth rates of 0% to 5% and pre-tax discount rate of AT IR B 2% ETEHIR &R E ©
12% estimated by management.
The key assumptions for the Group have been determined by TEREAAERESEEBRBATES
the Group’s management based on past performance and its NEBITERR ZHAERTE - FipaLIE
expectations for the industry development. The discount rate used ERMBBARGRFEE EEBRR -
is pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the food souvenir
segment.
Apart from the considerations described in determining the value GKETHSEAENFEREBETZER
in use of the CGU, the Group’s management is not currently =0 AEEEEEIRETERIESH
aware of any other probable changes that would necessitate FEEAFTEE 2 EMEMAIEES) o
changes in key estimates.
INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURE 22. NEELEZES
2015 2014
—E-—FEF —Z—UF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Share of net assets DI EESRE 13,218 -

The Group has a 51% (2014: Nil) interest in a material joint
venture, “Shiki Hotpot Restaurant”, a restaurant located at
Studio City in Macau at the cost of HK$14,280,000. The primary
activity of this restaurant is food and catering business, which is
in line with the Group’s strategy to expand the food and catering
business division.

The contractual arrangement provides the group with only the
rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement, with the rights to
the assets and obligation for the liabilities of the joint arrangement
resting primarily with this Shiki Hotpot Restaurant. Under HKFRS
11 this joint arrangement is classified as a joint venture and has
been included in the consolidated financial statements using the
equity method. The Group’s share of loss of joint venture was
HK$1,062,000 for the year ended 31 December 2015 (2014: Nil).

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ 5BERA A

AEBEE—BEEEGEBES1%ER
(ZE2—UF : &) ZAELEARNRN
BT ETEZ[NEANMBR (A
14,280,000/87T) c ZBAREZEK AR
YIRBRFEBER  BAEEREREY
N BRI 75 2 SREGFRA o

ERLHER TASERENDEEER
e EBEFH MEERHEZEERET
FEBREAETEZEmZREENRBERESR
NAYE - REBEEFEUBHREERFE 11
5 e ERHESBEASERFE WD
FRAERESRAGEMBHRE - BHEZ
T—RAF+_A=+—HILFE K&
B fE 15 & & 1 3 E518 /21,062,000 % 7T
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22.

23.

INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURE - continued 22, REBLEZHEE— -w
Amount due to joint venture was unsecured, interest free and R-ZE—RF+-_A=1+—H ' EftE
repayable on demand as at 31 December 2015. BERIE AEEWE . 2B RIFEKE
B3 o
Summarised financial information in relation to the joint venture is BRSSP EZEERBERZINT
presented below:
2015 2014
—E-HF —T—mF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
As at 31 December R+=A=+—H
Current assets mENEE 16,692 =
Non-current assets ERBNEE 19,140 =
Current liabilities Uik JN=NE (9,915) -
Included in the above amounts are: FiieRERE
Cash and cash equivalents HehERREEE 6,958 -
Amount due from the Group FEUAR S B FRIR 4,348 =
Year ended 31 December BE+-A=1+—HLEFE
Revenues ek 2,359 =
Loss for the year and total FAEERE2ERERE
comprehensive income (2,083) -
Included in the above amounts are: FHiFIERE ¢
Depreciation and amortisation ITE R E 660 -
PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 23. BEEWHSBITER

Pledged bank deposits classified as current assets in the amount
of HK$28,109,000 (2014: HK$28,303,000) have been pledged
to a bank in respect of the guarantee given in lieu of paying rental
deposit.

As at 31 December 2014, pledged bank deposits classified
as non-current assets at the amount of HK$202,709,000 had
been pledged to a bank to secure a bank loan amounted to
HK$200,000,000 (Note 28).

PHEAERDEEZERBRITER
4 8028,109,0008 L (=& — Y &
28,303,000/ 7T ) ) B BL A S M 5 4%
SRTIR AL 2 EREIR T IRTT o

R-ZZE—MWE+-_A=+—8 54
BIERDEEZEBRFRITHERAER
202,709,000/ 7T B 3R T R 1T LABUIS IR
77E 200,000,000/ 7T (Hf5E28) °
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24. INVENTORIES 24, EEH
2015 2014
—E-FRF —ZT—puFE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT T
Raw materials — Food and catering RE — R R ER 24,850 30,540
Raw materials — Food souvenir EME—-R&mFE 7,379 3,755
Consumable goods SHE 5,079 4,889
Total 5t 37,308 39,184

25.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The Group’s sales to customers are mainly on a cash and credit
card settlement. Trade receivables mainly represent the revenue
collected by the operators on the Group’s behalf where the
restaurants of the Group are located. The credit terms granted to
these operators are 30 days from the sales made.

25. WHREMEKRE
AEBIEURSRERFINTRA
EFEITHE - B REMEURFAE
SHEWLBRN S EEEBAELR
EAEE R Yook o 152 B
EEMAAEHHERF=1A -

2015 2014
—E-AHF —Z—UF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET F&TT
Current portion BNERE 5

Trade receivables B 5 W IE 27,270 26,126
Prepayments and deposits AN RIE RS 89,280 35,887
Other receivables H A fE U RIB 2,401 3,665
Total A=t 118,951 65,678

Non-current portion Ik B HA &R 40
Prepayments and deposits (Note a) TEffRIE kiR e (fisa) 38,448 142,412

Note a: As at 31 December 2015, these balances mainly represented deposits paid

for guarantee of development of investment properties under construction.
As at 31 December 2014, these balances mainly represented prepayment
for acquisition of land use rights to the Group’s business expansion.
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25.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued

Included in trade and other receivables are trade receivables (net
of impairment losses) with the following ageing analysis as of the

25. BHRHEMBEIKRIE-#
EoREMBERRBEREE S ERZE
(MNBRREEE)  ERBEER T R

end of reporting period: DT -
2015 2014
—E-I1% —TmE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Current (Note b) BUVER(Hff5ED) 22,190 22,530
Less than 3 months past due 261 HA T R B 31E A 4,730 3,249
More than 3 months past due 61 BB B 31E A 350 347

Amount past due as of the end of R IR HR AR B B i B

reporting period but not impaired (Note ¢) W ARRE 2 7R (MiaEce) 5,080 3,596
Total HEt 27,270 26,126

Note b: These balances that were neither past due nor impaired, related to a
number of debtors that have good track records of payment with the
Group. Based on the past experience, the management has estimated that

the carrying amounts could be fully recovered.

Note c: These receivables that were past due but not impaired, related to a number
of independent customers that have a good track record with the Group.
Based on the past experience, the management has believed that no
impairment allowance would be necessary in respect of these balances as
there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the balances
are still considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral

over these balances.

PifaEb : e H IR (B 2 44 B B AR 4R B 25 L A8 K
RERFZEBARR - REBELR
EEE G AREEEN 22K -

fiztc : BREEEREZ BEFIREAEE S
BRLUBERFZBIEFSHR - REBE
&5 BEEMRR  ARNMEEERIED
REREE  RESKDGED2ERD -
WHARZSHERIELRERE - AKE
W S % E A A (AR G o
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25.

124

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued
The ageing analysis of the trade receivables based on invoice date
(net of impairment losses) is as follows:

25.

B REMBUTRIE -#
B 5 IR G R B ) SR B = A
B B AT

2015 2014

—F-I% —F—mF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FA&TT

0 to 90 days 0£90H 26,920 25,779
91 days to 365 days 91H£365H 235 347
Over 365 days 8365 H 115 -
Total st 27,270 26,126

The below table reconciled the impairment loss of trade
receivables for the year:

FAEZRRFIR ZBEBRERNT

2015 2014

=F-1fF —F MmF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET T

At 1 January w—H—H 3,479 3,511
Impairment loss/(Reversal of) impairment loss ~ JFi{EE 1, (#E) R EE1E 1 (32)
At 31 December RNt+-=B=+—H 3,480 3,479

The Group recognised impairment loss based on the accounting
policy stated in note 4(i).
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26.

27.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS

26.

BoaRAEHARICHMBERE

2015 2014
—EF-I% —F—mF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET T
Financial assets at fair value through profit or  #ZA R (EESAEBZEZ
loss: WBEE
- Listed in Hong Kong held for trading — BB LTI EER 3,478 5,045

The financial assets are traded on active liquid markets. The fair
values are determined with reference to quoted market prices
which are under level 1 (quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities) of fair value hierarchy
under HKFRS 7.

1

MHBEENERBRBMEES - AAE
ETN2ERBMBHRESEAETRT A
REERRE-RFI(HREEXEER
RIS 2 WE CREAE) ) M ERE
5 o

N

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 27. BSREMEMSRIERA
2015 2014
—E-HF —ET—OF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE&xT FET
Trade payables B S ENFIA 56,256 62,498
Accruals and provision e+ & R B 49,398 57,591
Other payables HL th & (S 3R 34,438 47,472
Deposit received in advance AR S 709 709
Deferred rental benefit IEFEFE & Fll 2 5,049 12,020
Total 5t 145,850 180,290
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27. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES - continued 27. HERAMEMRE-#

Included in trade payables are trade creditors with the following
ageing analysis as of the end of reporting period:

BHRMNFAE T ARKEHLZ TS
FRIR DT 2 RN B S ARIA

2015 2014
—F-I% —F—mF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT F&TT
Within 90 days 90H A 49,503 54,605
91 to 180 days 91£180H 1,152 1,177
181 to 365 days 1812365H 1,179 741
More than 365 days 8365 H 4,422 5,975
Total 4BEt 56,256 62,498
28. INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS 28. EtE@EH
2015 2014
—E-0F —E—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT F&TT
Secured bank loans (Notes a and ¢) HEMIBITER (M Eake) - 200,000
Mortgage loans (Notes b and c) i aR (b ke) 132,763 147,101
Unsecured bank loans (Note d) EIRIRITE R (H5Ed) 88,295 -
221,058 347,101
Carrying amount repayable: FESEREE :
On demand or within one year RERS—FA 83,922 14,427
More than one year, but not exceeding —FERERA
two years 20,041 14,830
More than two years, but not exceeding MEZRFA
five years 62,736 247,025
More than five years HBEAF 54,359 70,819
221,058 347,101
Amount due within one year included ERTARE B ER —F A EIH]
in current liabilities Z A (83,922) (14,427)
137,136 332,674
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28.

INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS - continued

Note a:

Note b:

Note c:

Note d:

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had a secured bank loans of
HK$200,000,000 which was repayable within five years from that date and
secured by a bank deposit (Note 23). This secured bank loan bore interest
at prime rate in Macau less 2.25% per annum. The Group repaid such
secured bank loan during the current year.

The Group had two (2014: two) mortgage loans at the end of reporting
period, including a mortgage loan of approximately HK$119,963,000 (2014:
HK$133,581,000) which is repayable within 15 years from 2011, bears
interest at 1-month Hong Kong Inter-Bank Offered Rate plus 2.75% per
annum and is secured by the freehold land and buildings and investment
properties (Notes 18 and 19). Another mortgage loan of HK$12,800,000
(2014: HK$13,520,000) which is repayable within seven years from 2014,
bears interest at 1-month Hong Kong Inter-Bank Offered Rate (“HIBOR”)
plus 1.75% per annum and is secured by a leasehold land and building (Note
18).

As at 31 December 2015, a mortgage loan totalling of HK$119,963,000
(2014: secured bank loans and mortgage loan of HK$333,581,000)
carried a covenant that the managing director and controlling owner of
the Company, Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold not less than 37%
equity interest holding of the Company.

The Group had three (2014: Nil) unsecured bank loans, including: (i) an
unsecured bank loan of HK$24,000,000 (2014: Nil) which is repayable
within 5 years from the reporting period with maximum facility of
HK$80,000,000. It bears interest at the prime rate less 1.5% per annum
and is carried a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold not
less than 37% equity interest holding of the Company; (ii) an unsecured
bank loan of HK$5,845,000 (equivalent to RMB5,000,000) (2014: Nil) which
is repayable within one year from the reporting period with maximum facility
of HK$35,070,000 (equivalent to RMB30,000,000). It bears interest at
the higher of CNY HIBOR plus 0.7% per annum or 4.3% per annum and
includes a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold not less
than 40% equity interest holding of the Company; (i) an unsecured bank
loan of HK$58,450,000 (equivalent to RMB50,000,000) (2014: Nil) which is
repayable within one year from the reporting period with maximum facility
of HK$58,450,000 (equivalent to RMB50,000,000). It bears interest at
the higher of CNY HIBOR plus 0.7% per annum or 4.3% per annum and
includes a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold not less
than 40% equity interest holding of the Company.

28.

HREE-w

fista :

FifaEb

fisEc

GGEE
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R-T—NmME+—_A=+—8 » K&EH—
T8 4 K #F $8 17 B 5 200,000,00078 T 78 B
Z BT A EANEE - IRTTER (M
23) BRI - ZIAHIERIRITE FILRMT
BREZBFRBFENE2255EE - NEE
RAFEBEEZRITER °

AEEBRBEHREEME(ZZ—HT
FOME)EBER  BE—SRBE
X #7119,963,000 7% 7T ( = F — U F :
133,581,000 L) * HE =T ——F &5t
THRFAEE  WE—EAEBRITAE
FEIMEFR275ET B - Lk AEREL
ih AT U RIRE YRR R (18 %
19) ° B —%1%18 5 584 12,800,000 7T
(== —Pg4 : 13,520,000/87T) * BE =
T—NERFEFERNEERE  Z—EAEE
RITRFESF S MERN K1 75EF S - UHE
B+ RIEFERER(HEE18) -

R-T—FRF+-_A=+—8  —B\KH\
BERA 119,963,000/ T (ZZE— M4 :
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FREREB AREEREBEATARAE
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TER - BIE)ERIFRETTEF24,000,000
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FTAEANEE - &= & %8 480,000,000
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BEHE - M —HE  BEREERE
B8 A TBRARQAFHE T L RI7%AA
R (i) —EEIEIFIRITEF5,845,0007%
T (HHE R AR#5,000,000) (=2 —M0
F &) BAEREHMET—FRESE
% = Al & 5 435,070,000 7T (FE R A
. #30,000,0007T) * #EEBRITREA
REFBNEB07TERE S4.3E (UKD
ERE)FE URE—MELD  RER
FEREBEALTERARNRARFTEILR
40% MR ANE S 5 (i) —FEIRIFRITER
58,450,0007% 7t (8% 7 A R #50,000,000
T)(ZE—F : &) - BE RS HRER
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29.

30.

128

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 29.

Deferred tax liabilities represented the timing difference arising
from revaluation of investment properties.

Details of the deferred tax liabilities recognised and movements
during the current year and prior year are as follows:

BIERFRA R
RERIBEEREEGREMFEMEER
ﬁﬁZZ%E%E°

ERERREEHRBBEZFIFTARRAF
ERBEFEZESHNT

2015 2014
—E-FF —ET—NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FH&T T
At 1 January n—H—H8 39,480 30,600
Charge for the year (Note 15) FERBIE(FIEE15) 3,837 8,880
Exchange realignment bE X TR (157) -
At 31 December Nt+=—A=+—H 43,160 39,480
NON-INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS 30. EEES
2015 2014
—E-HF —T—OF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH&T T
Amounts due to the non-controlling FERTT B A RIS B AR SR FkIE
shareholders of subsidiaries 6,817 6,817
Amounts due within one year included STARDEER—FNRN
in current liabilities EI8R 7 5108 (1,388) (1,388)
5,429 5,429

The amounts are unsecured and non-interest bearing with
written confirmations from the non-controlling shareholders of the
subsidiaries confirming that they will not demand repayment of
the balance of HK$5,429,000 within one year from the end of the
reporting period.
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31. SHARE CAPITAL 31. K&
(@) Authorised and issued share capital (@ ZEERERITRAE
Number of shares Total value
R EE BEE
2015 2014 2015 2014
—E-RE —ZEUF Z—ET-HF TEF
000 000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T Fi% FET T
Authorised: EE
At the beginning and REY R FEFRR
the end of year E{E0. 1B T2
Ordinary shares of TR
HK$0.1 each 1,000,000 1,000,000 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: ERITRERE :
At the beginning of year REFRREE
Ordinary shares of 0.1z EMmx
HK$0.1 each 694,302 628,902 69,430 62,890
Issue of new shares BITH R - 65,400 - 6,540
At the end of year REXLGREE
Ordinary shares of 0.1z TR
HK$0.1 each 694,302 694,302 69,430 69,430

On 14 March 2014, the Company undertook a placement
and issued 65,400,000 new shares at HK$4.3 per share to
the Independent Third Parties.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

RZE—NFEF=ZA+HMA » ARQEEK
FR43EILMBYLE = HELE RET
65,400,000 FT A% 17

HE—_ZTZ—AFE+t-_RA=1+—BHItEE

A - AN A SRE AR B A R
8 HEHBEIARRUER EHES °
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31.

130

SHARE CAPITAL - continued 31.

(b) Capital Risk Management
The Group’s objective of managing capital is to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The Group’s risk management reviews the capital structure
periodically. As part of this review, the management
considers the cost of capital and the risk associated with
each class of capital.

The gearing ratios at the end of reporting period were as

B % —a

(b)

EXERER
AEBRRERE B RES
BREMEEEER  WEBE
B ks ARG RETE -
RERFEERADE

AEE 2B ERTIE RS E
RERE - BEEEBEEREAKAN
REZBRNERBRRARES
*A‘_- ®

ZA A

RmERLZEERBLRNT ¢

follows:
2015 2014
—EF-I% —F—mF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T
Total liabilities AfERsE 508,663 663,001
Cash and cash equivalents RekFERFEER (219,300) (465,642)
Net debts B FRE 289,363 197,359
Equity et 1,083,571 1,194,849
Gearing ratio BEBELEX 0.267 0.165
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32.

HOLDING COMPANY’S STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL POSITION

32. ERAFTMBKAR

2015 2014
—EF-I% —FmF
Notes HK$’°000 HK$’'000
B 5E FHET TET
Non-current asset FREBEE
Interests in subsidiaries M B A Al 2 s 62,110 62,109
Current assets RBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries i A YNGR 751,464 742,060
Other receivables H b fE Y kTR 1,370 241
Cash and cash equivalents He hERRESIER 555 6,517
Total current assets MB)EERRE 753,389 748,818
Current liabilities REBAE
Other payables H b fE S 708 3,468 2,383
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERTHTB /A B FkI18 33,080 37,188
Total current liabilities mENBEREE 36,548 39,571
Net current assets REEEFE 716,841 709,247
Total assets less current liabilities EEABRRBERS 778,951 771,356
NET ASSETS EEFH 778,951 771,356
Capital and reserves BXR#E
Share capital B 31 69,430 69,430
Reserves HE 33 709,521 701,926
TOTAL EQUITY EREE 778,951 771,356
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33.

132

RESERVES 33. f#fm
Share
Share  Contributed option Retained
premium surplus reserve earnings Total
{2 5E ARG BRERE RERF @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Company YN T T T T THL
At 1 January 2014 W=E-NmE-A—H 107,116 243,302 1,251 62,399 414,068
Issue of ordinary shares BITEAER 274,680 - - - 274,680
Share issue expenses POETLE (5,081) - - - (5,081)
Dividend paid to owners RETARTEEAZRE
of the Company (Note 16 (i) (PzE16 (i) - - - (69,015) (59,015)
Equity settled share-based transaction BRALEERGETR S - - 2,725 - 2,725
Profit for the year EERH = - - 74,549 74,549
At 31 December 2014 and m_i ¢+ B=t-H
1 January 2015 —h%—A—-H 376,715 243,302 3,976 77,933 701,926
Dividend paid to owners /FJ@WKA AIRBAZRE
of the Company (Note 16(i) (BizE16(i) - - - (27,772) (27,772)
Equity settled share-based transaction RAEERATFR S - - 297 - 297
Profit for the year EEET - - - 35,070 35,070
At 31 December 2015 RZE-RE+-A=1—-H 376,715 243,302 4,213 85,231 709,521
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33.

RESERVES - continued 33. G-
The following describes the nature and purpose of each reserve ATHEARERS AR NSREEZHEE
within owners’ equity: KRS :

Reserve

1]

Description and purpose
R &

Share premium
it (B

Contributed surplus

BARER

Capital reserve

NG

Share option reserve
BRI

Foreign exchange reserve
HINGE {4

Retained earnings

Amount subscribed for share capital in excess of nominal value.

RBEASRELEERD °

The difference between the aggregate net tangible assets of the subsidiaries
acquired by the Company under the group reorganisation in 2002 and the
nominal amount of the Company’s share issued for the acquisition.

ARERE =TT FEEEARURNEA A2 BV AR FRERRAA AN
WREFT B TR EEMR 2 Z58 -

Amount contributed by the equity holders.
ERFFE AN TERR

Cumulative expenses recognised on the granting of share options to third party
over the vesting period.
REE=FELBEBRENEBRAANERREFX -

Gains/losses arising on retranslating the net assets of overseas operations into
presentation currency.

MEBINEBEEFEREREMMEENE BB -

Cumulative net gains and losses recognised in profit or loss.

RE AT RIEESER < 2B WS K18 FRE ©

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the BREBRE(—NAN—FREE(EE

contributed surplus account of the Company is available for 1)) ARBZHABBREKRAEDIR o

distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a AT MR TIER - RRRTEE

dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if: RABBRERIURTREHEL DR

(a) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its @) ARARRENEBRIERE LK
liabilities as they become due; or Al peE A EE R HERS 3k

(b)  the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than b) ARREBEZUEBREEGEM
the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital BEREAE  BBIREAERHS
and share premium accounts. B AR 2 4B o
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34.

134

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

The current share option scheme of the Company was adopted in
June 2012, under which the Company may grant options to the
directors, employees, non-executive directors, suppliers of goods
and services, customers, advisors and consultants, shareholders
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries for the primary purpose
of providing incentives to them, to subscribe for shares in the
Company with the payment of HK$1 per offer. The total number
of shares in respect of which options may be granted shall not
exceed 30% of the issued share capital of the Company from time
to time. The number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted to any individual in any one year shall not exceed 1%
of the issued share capital of the Company. Options granted to
substantial shareholders or independent non-executive directors
in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s issued share capital or with
a value in excess of HK$5,000,000 must be approved in advance
by the Company’s shareholders. The exercise price of the share
option shall be determined at the higher of the average of closing
prices of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant of the options; the
closing price of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the date
of grant; and the nominal value of the shares. The share options
are exercisable for a period not later than 10 years from the date
of grant, where the acceptance date should not be later than 28
days after the date of offer.

The Company operates an equity-settled share based
remuneration scheme for employees. Several Hong Kong
employees are eligible to participate in the scheme, the only
vesting condition being that the individual remains an employee of
the Group over six months from the date of grant.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ 5BERA A
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34.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - continued

On 31 October 2013, the Group granted a share option to Mr.
Tam Wing Lun, Alan (“Mr. Tam”) to subscribe for 5,000,000 new
shares, representing approximately 0.7% of the issued share
capital of the Company as at 31 December 2015 (2014: 0.7%),
at the price of HK$3.07 per share, in respect of the services
rendered by Mr. Tam. The options are exercisable up to 3,000,000
from 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2017 and up to 2,000,000 shares
from 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2017. The weight average fair
value of each option at the grant date was HK$0.85, which was
determined by reference to the fair value of the options granted as
there is no reliable estimation of fair value of the services received
by the Group. Such options were issued pursuant to the general
mandate of the Company. Other than that, the Group did not
enter any share-based payment transactions during the current or
previous years.

Share options and weighted average exercise price for the year
ended 31 December 2015 are as follows:

34.

B X RIA -

RZZE—=%F+A=+—8 " A2 7A
BB AE([BEE DREZRBEE
% —IB AT 52 885,000,000 8 #T A% 19D 2 BE:
fEHE - HERARTR-_E—AF+=
A=+t —HBEBITRANII% (==
—PUF : 0.7%) © FIRIEES.07E T °
ZIEEREITR S —UFOA—RE
—E—tF=A=+—HIBERTE
5&%3,000,0000 %% - SHEH-F—AF
MA—HRZ—_ZT—+H&F=A=+—H8It
BARI 1752 % 2,000,0000% %10 » &1p
BRERNEL R MEFES AR ER
£0.8578 70+ AR ARBE A S FT AN S
EFERERE < AAEE  WR2RER
HERE, AR BEERT - kS HERE
ERBEARE 2 —MBEEZIT o Rtk A
Ih - REBRAFERBEFEWEE]
AR ZARS -

HE TR+ _A=1+—HIEFE
Z BB HE N pniE T EEM T

Weighted

average
exercise price Number
INREF T EE 2 HE

HK$

BIT
Outstanding at beginning of the year FEARITEE 3.07 5,000,000
Granted during the year FRFRH - -
Forfeited during the year FrRUk = -
Exercised during the year FATTE = =
Lapsed during the year FAKRM = 7
Outstanding at the end of the year FREARITE 3.07 5,000,000

The exercise price of options outstanding as at 31 December
2015 was HK$3.07 and their weighted average remaining
contractual life was 1.3 years.

Of the total number of options outstanding as at 31 December
2015, all the 5,000,000 (2014: 5,000,000) options had vested but
were not yet exercised.

R-ZBE-—RAF+-_A=+—HEHEKTE
BREZITEERI.07EIT - HERTN
BFAENFH/.35F -

R-_ZE—AF+-A=+—HHEKTE
B REABE P ATH5,000,000( ==
—PO4F : 5,000,000) R BERECFER
RIE -
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34. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - Continued 34.

The following information is relevant in the determination of the fair
value of options granted during the year operated by the Group.

Equity-settled

Option pricing model used

B 7 3T 4 ®R IR — 4
TXREBEAKELEFEAMRD
BRRAABEMRBZER -

RAGEE

Binomial model

PR EAREE BR — R
Share price at grant date HK$2.99
REE BHZ IRE 2.998 7T
Exercise price HK$3.07
1I1EE 3.07%7T
Contractual life 3.4 years
BHRIFH 3.4%F
Expected volatility 45.65%
TE AR IR

Expected dividend rate 2.15%
TRETHIR S LR

Risk-free interest rate 0.52%

8 e ) =R

The expected volatility was determined with reference to the
historical volatility based on 178-week weekly return on the
Company’s closing price. The expected volatility reflects the
assumption that the historical volatility is indicative of future
share market price trends, which may also not necessarily be the
actual outcome. The risk-free interest rate was determined with
reference to the corresponding period of Hong Kong Exchange
Fund Notes interest rate at the date of option granted.

In total, approximately HK$297,000 (2014: HK$2,725,000)
of equity-settled share-based payment was included in profit
or loss for the year ended 31 December 2015, of which the
corresponding amount has been credited to share option reserve
in the owners’ equity. No liabilities were recognised due to share-
based payment transaction.
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B2 SRR EETE o TR HAK IR R AR
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35.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 35.
MANAGEMENT

The Group’s major financial assets include bank deposits,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and trade and

other receivables. The Group’s major financial liabilities include

trade and other payables and borrowings.

The Group is exposed through its operations to the following
financial risks:

° Market risks
° Liquidity risk
° Credit risk

Policy for managing these risks is set by the directors of the
Group. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.
The policy for each of the above risks is described in more detail
below.

(@) Interest rate risk
The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk arises primarily
from its variable-rate bank deposits and interest bearing
borrowings. The Group’s interest rate profile as monitored
by management is set out below.

The following table shown details the interest rate profile of
the Group’s bank deposits and interest bearing borrowings
at the end of the reporting period.

MEIR-RREHE

AEET2MHEEEBRRITER &
NRBEAABGEIMBEEARES
REMBEKHE AEEETZHKAE
BRESMEMBENFBEAREE

REBARKERBAZ AT ERR :

. e
. RBE TR
. EERR

AEBEFCHERREBLFRAR
AEEEERBERAEEPIREET
B2 AREARE - WEERESAEE
BRI BETNZE - 5L LKA
R\ 1 E 2 BRERFFFIR T3 »

(@ FEREMRE
AEEZRERENTRBRER
BREEFBRRITEREERE
E-EEEERZAKERNXE
BERTX -

TRAVARERITHEREEE
EERBEMRZMRAES -

Effective Effective

interest rate 2015 interest rate 2014

ERfE —E-IfF 10— i3

(%) HK$’000 (%) HK$'000

(BZ) THERT (B2L) TAT

Floating rate RS 0.01t0 3.5 45632  0.01t03.5 123,555
Bank deposits FITIEH 0.01%3.5 0.01£35

Interest bearing borrowings SEEE 1.96 to 4.7 (221,058) 1.96103.75 (347,101)
1.96£4.7 1.96%3.75
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35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

138

(@)

(b)

Interest rate risk — Continued

It is estimated that as at 31 December 2015, a general
increase/decrease of 100 basis points in interest rates,
with all other variables held constant, would decrease/
increase the Group’s profit after tax and retained profits by
approximately HK$1,544,000 (2014: HK$1,967,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rate had occurred
at the end of reporting period and had been applied to
the exposure to interest rate risk for the borrowings in
existence at that date. The 100 basis points increase
or decrease represents management’s assessment of
a reasonably possible change in interest rates over the
period until the next annual reporting date. The analysis
has been performed on the same basis for 2014.

Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk on its financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss (held for trading).
The Group’s listed investments are listed on the Stock
Exchange. Decisions to buy and sell trading securities are
based on daily monitoring of the performance of individual
securities compared to that of the index and other
industry indicators, as well as the Group’s liquidity needs.
Management monitors the price movements and takes
appropriate actions when it is required.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis on equity price risk includes the
Group’s financial instruments, of which fair value fluctuates
because of changes in their corresponding or underlying
asset’s equity price. If the prices of the respective equity
instruments had been 10% higher/lower, profit after tax
would increase/decrease by approximately HK$306,000
(2014: HK$444,000).

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ 5BERA A

35. MEIR-BRREE-»

(a)

(b)

FIR R — &

R_ZE—FHF+_A=+—H"
BEMBHEMEHERTE  F
ETERBE R EF TR 10016 &
2 AEEBRBEEENRRER
&R L, #IN%1,544,0007 7T
(ZZ /M4 : 1,967,000/87T) °

ERGUBIRE DT T RER A R &
BENBEHMREL - AEFA
EEFEZEENEERME
E o EFRTEI00EERRE
BEMFGMNEREETFER
EHILHARACEEAREES - 5
fomia —T—NFEER &%
LT e

IRAE A R B
AEBAEAZZARBENAE
B MBEEEFHEREE) 2K
EBREAR  AEEZLHRER
B L™ BEXHEFRTE
TR B S A B R ER & 5L
BREMITREBREZRRARAK
SERDESHFLEL - EEE
EREREDS  INEFEHK
BUEE1TE

HHFEE T
HRRAERERETZHEEE
SMBEAEE 2B IA B
APABEEEARREBEE
BRABRES MR LS o
HERATEER EH TR
10% » RIBR B 18 0% F FE 3 00, Ok
> #306,00078 70 ( == — P 4F -
444,000 7T) °
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35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

()

Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily through its
operations in Macau and Mainland China which give rise to
financial assets, trade payables and cash balances that are
denominated in a foreign currency, i.e. a currency other
than the functional currency of the operations to which the
transactions relate. The currencies giving rise to this risk
are primarily Renminbi.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. It manages its foreign currency risk by
closely monitoring the movement of the foreign currency
rates and will consider entering into forward foreign
exchange contracts to reduce the exposure should the
need arise.

The following table details the Group’s exposure at the end
of reporting period to currency risk arising from recognised
assets or liabilities denominated in a currency other than
the functional currency of the entity to which they related.
For presentation purposes, the amounts of the exposure
are shown in Hong Kong dollars, translated using the spot
rate at the end of reporting period.

35. MEIR-BRIREE-»

(c)

SN L B

AEBAZZEREAREIRIRE
HERORFIRPEAREZES - A
BAZETSEE A LAY (BN EE XX 5 4R
ZEBZNREEEUINERE)FHE
Zﬁﬁ%iéf? BHREMNRIANE
TRER BRARRZEBEE
R/ARE -

ANEE B AT NS SR BEGR -
REBZEATYERINEERE
ZERINE AR KK E BT LN
MEREIE A LUK AR ©

Ti’%%ﬁﬂb\ BEHEEAEER
AERERREEEE B AINE T
BEZEHREELREMARZ

SNERR - 2T T - AR
ZRBEEAB IR - WA

HERRZNHERBRE o

2015 2014

—E-AF —Pa

HK$°000 HK$’000

FET FAT

Cash and cash equivalents ReRFERBEIAR 65,038 190,778
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35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

140

35. MEIR-BRREE-»

(c) Foreign exchange risk - Continued () HERE-&
The following table indicates the approximate change TERBRAEBE ZBRAAEFREAX
in the Group’s profit before income tax expense and B Al & B 4R 6 s 1 B ¥/
other components of consolidated equity in response to INE BN A H R AT B AR
reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange rates ZHMNEE RSB A] gL B) 2 BEAY
to which the Group has significant exposure at the end of EE) o c IRRIEENMBEEEA
reporting period. The sensitivity analysis includes balances AIABGR A SR IE KA 2 T Be B 1
between Group companies where the denomination of LASNEHEE DB 2 &5k o IEEFRT
the balances is in a currency other than the functional v A N E At iE 2R T8 B RNR P JT
currencies of the lender or the borrower. A positive number THEE S ER AN - (M8 P9 T
below indicates an increase in profit and other component NWAREE EEZE - B ¥ R E
of equity where the MOP strengthens against the relevant MEZBEBEEKBESE ZHKR
currency. For a weakening of the MOP against the relevant 2. MATESREEEH -
currency, there would be an equal and opposite impact on
the profit and other component of equity, and the balances
below would be negative.
2015 2014
—E-REF e Siif3
Effect on Effect on
Effect on other Effect on other
loss  component profit component
after tax of equity after tax of equity
HRBi% HHMER HERTA HEMER
BHEE HAZEE il HEZRE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
TET THERT THET FAEL
RMB to MOP: ARW AN
Appreciates by 1% FHE1%
(20141 1%) (Z2—m%F :1%) 572 - 1,679 -
Depreciates by 1% §2{B1%
(20141 1%) (Z2—%F 1%) (572) - (1,679) -
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35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

()

(d)

Foreign exchange risk - Continued

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming
that the change in foreign exchange rates had occurred
at the end of the reporting period and had been applied
to each of the group entities; exposure to currency risk for
both derivative and non-derivative financial instruments
in existence at that date, and that all other variables, in
particular interest rates, remain constant.

The stated changes represent management’s assessment
of reasonably possible changes in foreign exchange rates
over the period until the end of the next annual reporting
period. In this respect, it is assumed that the pegged
rate between the HK$ and the MOP would be materially
unaffected by any changes in movement in value of the
MOP against other currencies. Results of the analysis as
presented in the above table represent an aggregation of
the effects on each of the Group entities profit after tax and
equity measured in the respective functional currencies,
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rate
ruling at the end of the reporting period for presentation
purposes. The analysis has been performed on the same
basis for 2014.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity risk by maintaining banking
facilities, continuously monitoring payments for potential
investments, cash outflows in ordinary course of business
and regularly reviews its funding position to ensure it
has adequate financial resources in meeting its financial
obligations.

35. MEIR-BRIREE-»

(c)

(d)

HNEE B B — 47

BREIR E D T TH R 5% I I =R
PHERBERKRELE - WEEA
RAEEEER  TRJITER
EMTAEBB T Ay EBABNE
HEGE  MBRAEMEH
(RERIR A ) 5 T8 o

P it 8 Bh 45 IR FE RF (k1 EEFE K
REETFERSHELZAE

%QQOV%ﬁD B

BPITHE 2 B TERRARE
L$ExQWERﬁMf%FE
ZIERZEHTE - ERA25D
MERRKEAEESEEZR
MERMEETE  UERE
SIS RN EPR 2 ERER
Mﬁ@%%%%ﬁ%i%ﬁ%%
T2 o DILB T —MF
MRz EEELT

REE SRR

AEBBBETRITEE  E
ERBEREMNNR  AEEBHR
b A RESRBSEESR
o FERA RSN BB IRIE B
BEE  WEBERBESER
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35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 35. MBEIA-RIREE-#
MANAGEMENT - continued
(d) Liquidity risk - Continued (d REBEELREKE-&
The contractual maturities of financial liabilities are shown as PHEBEZENENPOT
below:
More than More than
Total Within 1year 2 years
contractual 1 year but less but Less More
Carrying  undiscounted oron than than than
amount cash flow demand 2 years 5years 5 years
ERRIE -ERg -E# mEH
BEE 2RERE REX BmER BEER nE#
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
T Tix Tén Tén TEn THR
2015 ZE-RE
Trade and other payables 25 L E MR 140,092 140,092 140,092 - - -
Amount due to joint venture EIAE0t%E 4,348 4,348 4,348 - - -
Interest bearing borrowings iTERE 221,058 238,416 88,222 23,744 70,141 56,309
Non-interest bearing borrowings BEfE 6,817 6,817 1,388 388 1,165 3,876
372,315 389,673 234,050 24,132 71,306 60,185
More than More than
Total Within 1 year 2 years
contractual 1 year but less but Less More
Carrying  undiscounted or on than than than
amount cash flow demand 2 years 5 years 5 years
BIRTR e £ B
BEE  ReRE RER [ERERA ERFR Rk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
Th Thr T TERL TER TEL
2014 E-pF
Trade and other payables BHREMENZE 167,561 167,561 167,561 - - -
Interest hearing borrowings HERE 347,101 373,699 24,373 24,373 259,119 65,834
Non-interest bearing borrowings EERE 6,817 6,817 1388 388 1,165 3,876
521,479 548,077 193,322 24,761 260,284 69,710

142
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36.

35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 35. MBIA-RIREE-#
MANAGEMENT - continued
()  Credit risk e) FERR
The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of AEERRERRAZZEER
reporting period is the carrying amount of financial assets as BUAGR G IS AR R P57 B
stated in the consolidated statement of financial position. EFREEAR - AEEREER
At each reporting date, the Group reviews the recoverable EERNUBEEZARE €
amount of financial assets and determines the provision % WIREAREERBEEZESD
for impairment loss on individual basis based on their B - BF B B MR RIE R E R
credit history, financial difficulties or default in payments. EEBEEE AEEEEERA
Management of the Group considers the Group has no AEBEERBITEREER -
significant concentration of credit risk.
Bank balances are placed in various authorised institutions IRITEBRDAERZRSEERFT
in high credit rating and Directors consider the credit risk M2 RATHNE  WEERBLA
for such is minimal. H 2 EERRIRE -
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 36. REMNESCHMBEREERMBR
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY BHEE
The following table shows the carrying amount and financial assets TRINRK AT ARAEMBEENARE
and liabilities as defined in note 4(i). At the end of reporting period, ZERMEE  c RI|EBAR » ERXREIR
the carrying values of loans and receivables and financial liabilities HANMGEER A E 2 aEkna
at amortised cost approximate their fair value. BEEAREERS
2015 2014
—E-HF —ET—mF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Financial assets BRERE
Fair value through profit or loss: BEARBEFABRCYBEE
— Held for trading —RBEER 3,478 5,045
Loans and receivables B R EWREIR
- Trade and other receivables — B 5 & E At U GRIE 29,671 29,791
— Pledged bank deposits —BEBRITER 28,109 231,012
— Cash and cash equivalents - ReMERIFRLIER 219,300 465,642
Financial liabilities b =R
Financial liabilities at amortised cost WA E 2 BB E
- Trade and other payables — B 5 RHEAMERNFIE 140,092 167,561
— Amount due to joint venture —ENEERENIE 4,348 -
— Interest bearing borrowings —FTEEE 221,058 347,101
— Non-interest bearing borrowings —EEEE 6,817 6,817
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37.

144

LEASES

Operating leases - lessor

The Group has entered into commercial lease on its investment
properties. This lease has a life of four years (2014: five years)
with renewal option included in the contracts. The minimum rent
receivables under non-cancellable operating leases as at 31
December are as follow:

37.

HA

REEF-HEA
AEEEREREMRITIAERD -
ZENcEMANFE(—FT—NF R
F) AHNREEHEERE -+ A
=t—B FTAHEKLEHEERTAR
RIERESFOT

2015 2014

—E-RF —=—mE

HK$°000 HK$’000

FET FHT

Not later than one year TiRim—F 28,800 28,800
Later than one year and not later than BB —FERENRN

five years 71,040 99,840

Total st 99,840 128,640

Operating leases - lessee

The Group has entered into commercial leases on certain
leasehold land and buildings, and the leases for certain
restaurants include contingent rents, which are determined by
applying predetermined percentages to revenue less the basic
rentals of the respective leases. These leases have an average
life of one to nine years (2014: one to ten years) with renewal
option included in the contracts. The total future minimum lease
payments under the non-cancellable operating leases as at 31
December are as follows:

REHE - AEA

AEEERETHELHRBFTILA
MM METERZHOBHEIRHE
T - ZAHEEEEAE B 2 KRR
HMOBEAHEE 2 TAETE - ZFHENF
URB-—ZNF(ZE—NF: —F+
F) AHNHAEEEEE -+ H
=t—B FTAHEKLEHERTIARK
REMERZOT

2015 2014

—E-HE —ZT—JuF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FEx THEIT

Not later than one year THEB—F 118,214 99,635
Later than one year and not later BR—FERFEA

than five years 293,739 282,017

Over five years BiEAF 108,371 106,262

Total 4=t 520,324 487,914
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38.

39.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 38. BEKIE
2015 2014
—E—RF —ZT—mEF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAT

Contracted but not provided for BT A MR VB S

— property, plant and equipment — W - B KA 71,524 1,949
— land use right — b A - 129,732
71,524 131,681

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the year, save as disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, the Group had the following significant transactions
with related parties:

(@

During the year, the Group received management fee
income of HK$3,602,000 (2014: HK$3,859,000), on a
reimbursement of expenses sharing basis, from several
companies of which a director of the Company is also a
director and holds an ultimate non-controlling interest of
such companies.

During the year, the Group paid rental of HK$4,800,000
(2014: HK$1,200,000) to Mr. Chan Chak Mo under
the lease agreement dated 29 August 2014 (“Lease
Agreement”) between Mr. Chan (as landlord) and Bright
Elite Gourmet Company Limited (“Bright Elite”), a subsidiary
of the Company (as tenant) where Bright Elite has leased
the shop premise located at a Em Macau, Patio da
Ameaca No. 1-A, Res-do-Chao, A com Sobreloja, Macau
with a gross floor area of approximately 74 square meters
for a term of three years commencing from 1 October 2014
to 30 September 2017 at a monthly rental of HK$400,000
for the first two years and HK$460,000 for the third year. In
December 2015, Mr Chan has agreed in writing to reduce
the monthly rental of HK$400,000 payable by Bright
Elite under the Lease Agreement to a monthly rental of
HK$300,000 from 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016
with the other terms of the Lease Agreement remaining
valid.

39. EXAMEALRSH
TR BRUBBREREMCEASAERES

4N -
LI

(@)

AREBEEBBEALETZIERRS

FR - AEEERENHERY
EERHBRAR(ARA—RE
ENAZSERRIZEZRFAR
IRIETE AR M RS ) AR B IR B W A
3,602,000 7T ( =& — [0 4 :
3,859,000/ 7T) °

FA - AEEFRBER L (ER
X¥F)EERRBBER AR ([E
E| KRARMEAFRBAZHER
A)EHA-—Z—MNENA=-TA
AzBEHH(HERZ]) R
P A A+ 5 4 4,800,00078 T ( —
T —PO4E : 1,200,00087C) © B
F AR P SR B -ASRA B HY
TEEMBATAFE K2 JEHY
¥ BT WNFE+A—RHER
—E—t+FEAA=TRHIEAH=
& HW4 AT A400,0005% T
%% =4 A &460,000% It °
RNR—T—FEF+—F - BRELE
HAREZSERRERAERHEN
2 A 400,000 Tt FHAZE A
300,000/87C * H=F —/"F—
A—HEBE-_ZE—X"F+_-A
=t+—Hit AERE2HEMAEK
FARERK
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39. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

- Continued

40.

146

(©

As at 31 December 2015, a mortgage loan of
HK$119,963,000 (2014: secured bank loans and mortgage
loan of HK$333,581,000) of the Group contained a
covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold
not less than 37% (2014: 37%) equity interest holding
of the Company. In addition, one unsecured bank loan
of HK$24,000,000 (2014: Nil) with maximum facility of
HK$80,000,000 of the Company contained a covenant
that Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold not less than
37% equity interest holding of the Company. Moreover,
two unsecured bank loans of HK$58,450,000 (2014: Nil)
and HK$5,845,000 (2014: Nil) with maximum facility of
HK$58,450,000 and HK$35,070,000 of the Company
contained a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates
had to hold not less than 40% equity interest holding of the
Company.

The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management during the year are disclosed in notes 12 and
13.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

The table lists below the subsidiaries of the Group which have in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would in the
opinion of directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

39.

40.

EXAREALRS-

(© RZZE—RF T+ A
B AEBEE—£KIE
119,963,000 /& 7t ( =

F o GEBRTER N

333,581,000 7 7T, ) Mt 75

4 BEARBIBREER

%Aimﬁﬁ AFEENYD

37% (= @35:37%)H§$

E\°%%'$@ﬂﬁ FEIK

48 17 B 74 24,000,000 7T ( =

T—NFE: E)(amEREA

80,000,000/8 7t ) i fs — 12 224 -

HEMREERHBE A TBRAK

RAIFEB DN DRI7T% AR AL -

BN NRBIEMEEIXFET

B 758,450,000 L (= F — g

F . 4m) 5,845,000 T (=&

—NF:E) BRI A

58,450,000 K 35,070,000 7T

WM ML HEREERE

BEALTEARARABEETLR

O%HX$$ o

AN 11

*
o
,M$m|m+
HEMME Y |

d) BEREMTEEBRAENER
Z A 12 2 134 EE -

FR&BR B AR
TREINEETARUAEELEENEE
BREAZEZARENER ﬂoé%ﬁ

eRAMHEMBE AR 2 ERS
BERBARITE o

Nominal value
of issued and Percentage of
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ nominal value of issued/
Name of subsidiary establishment/ operations  Principal activities registered capital registered capital
AL/ 8T/ BRORBRRE/ HERT/ERRE
WEAR R mgn TEXH EfBRAEE HAERAL
Directly Indirectly
B# Rk
Bright Elite Gourmet Company Limited Macau Food souvenir MOP30,000 - 70%
EXRmARAH] il AT 30,0002
Bright Gain Restaurant Company Limited ~ Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
XRERERAA 9 B2EE 25,0002 7
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40.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 40. FR{EMIEBLTIEES -
Nominal value
of issued and Percentage of
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ nominal value of issued/
Name of subsidiary establishment/ operations  Principal activities registered capital registered capital
MR/ AL/ BRIRBERE/ HERfT/ERRE
WEAR MR e TEER BN HAERDL
Directly Indirectly
HE GE3
Bright Luck Gourmet Company Limited Macau Operation of food MOP30,000 - 100%
processing centre
EERMERAA 9 BERMMIPL 30,0002 7
Bright Prosper Catering Management Macau Operation of coffee shop MOP30,000 = 100%
Company Limited and restaurant
ERNERERARARA ol mEnsEREE 30,0002 7
Era Catering Management Company Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 = 50.8%
Limited )
BERERERARAFY = BE2E 25,0002
FB Group Enterprises Management Macau Administrative and MOP25,000 - 100%
Company Limited supporting services
EREEMXERARAR 2 TR R RS 25,0002
Golden Reality Limited Hong Kong Property investment HK$1 = 100%
THERAH &k MERE 18T
Hou Wan Group Company Limited Macau Property investment MOP25,000 - 100%
FEEEERAA ol NERE 25,0002
Merit Gain Restaurant Company Limited ~ Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
HRERERAA 9 K2EE 25,0002
Nippon Gourmet Trading Company Limited  Macau Trading of foods MOP25,000 - 100%
BXRmESHERAR ol RmESH 25,0002
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40.

148

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 40. Fr{EMIBARER -w
Nominal value
of issued and Percentage of
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ nominal value of issued/
Name of subsidiary establishment/ operations  Principal activities registered capital registered capital
MR/ AL/ BRIRBERE/ BERfT /R
WEAR MR e TEER BN HAEADL
Directly Indirectly
B# GE3
Regent King Holdings Limited Hong Kong Administrative and HK$1 100% =
supporting services
MEEBEB AT & TR R RS 18T
Restaurante Chun leng Limitada Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
RRERERLA 9 K2EE 25,000&F 7T
Success Cuisine Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 = 75%
FERRARAR o GeEE 30,0002
Successful Food Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 - 80%
RERmARAH 9 K2EE 30,000&F 7T
BMTESERERAF Mainland China Operation of restaurant US$12,400,000 - 100%
(2014: US$8,340,000)
AR BEEE 12,400,000% T
(Z2-mF:
8,340,000% )
REEEEEZREGEALE Mainland China Property investment RMB450,000,000 - 100%
BRAR"
AR ESE AR¥%450,000,0007C
4 These companies are registered as a wholly owned foreign enterprise in ZLERN RN BEAREEM RIS BERE o
Mainland China.
1) Era Catering, a 50.8% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material non- 1) ARABHEES0.8%EZZHBARIARE

controlling interests. The non-controlling interests of all other subsidiaries
that are not 100% owned by the Group are considered to be immaterial.

2) None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of

reporting period.
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40.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 40. FRritMIBARESR -#
Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling REBARNRN A MEHEE  EEBEEIE
interests of Era Catering, before intra-group eliminations, is ERERBACYBERBEZYMT

presented below:

2015 2014
—ET-RfF —TIF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET F&TT
For the year ended 31 December HE+-_A=1t—HItFE
Revenue W zs 27,568 43,860
Profit and total comprehensive income FRRNREE K =25
for the year 1,825 10,904
Profit allocated to non-controlling interests DAL E FEE i R 2 a4 898 5,365
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests IR T IEIE R e 2w 2 AR B - 3,936
For the year ended 31 December HETZA=1T—HIEFE
Cash flows from operating activities KL EE R EME 2,912 10,256
Cash flows (used in)/from investing activities ~ & /&&(FTR) FIBRERE (76) 16
Cash flows used in financing activities BEEESMARERE - (8,000)
Net cash inflows B[ mAFEE 2,836 2,272
2015 2014
—E-RfF —F-IF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET F&TT
As at 31 December R+=—A=+—8
Current assets mEBEE 33,289 33,063
Non-current assets ERBEE 164 148
Current liabilities mEAE (7,933) (9,516)
Net assets BEFE 25,520 23,695
Accumulated non-controlling interests RETIEER 12,556 11,658
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41. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 41.

As at 31 December 2015, the Group did not have any significant
contingent liabilities (2014: Nil).

42. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 42.

No material event was occurred after the year ended 31
December 2015.
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Financial Summary

MBHE

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1T—-HLEE

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
—T——% —F-—-Ff —T-=F —F-NF =—B-IHF
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET FAT FHET FEx
RESULTS £
Turnover o] 546,452 646,093 746,541 858,943 824,182
Profit/(Loss) before income tax BR PSR S Al
expense sw i/ (E18) 129,722 304,049 322,586 208,084 (43,275)
Income tax expense FTiSHiFAX (16,517 (36,267) (35,720) (28,791) (7,182)
Profit/(Loss) for the year FREF, (EE) 113,205 267,782 286,866 179,293 (50,457)
Profit/(Loss) attributable to wil/ (BB DR T
— Owners of the Company —AREEAA 89,614 242,279 260,957 168,809 (45,907)
- Non-controlling interests — RIS 23,591 25,503 25,909 10,484 (4,550)
Profit/(Loss) for the year FERHEF(BE) 113,205 267,782 286,866 179,293 (50,457)
As at 31 December
R+=B=+—H
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
—F——5F —F—- —F-=F —T-ONF C—E-IF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T FHET FHIT FET FEx
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEREAE
Total assets BEBEEE 694,365 1,164,700 1,405,922 1,857,850 1,592,234
Total liabilities BERE (385,906) (561,346) (584,219) (663,001) (508,663)
Net assets BEFHE 308,459 603,354 821,703 1,194,849 1,083,571
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Group Properties
KEEY=

As at 31 December 2015 R—ZE—h&E+-A=+—H

PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWN USE FEBRYME
Gross floor Lease
Location area expiry year Existing use
B EEmE AN E 4 BRI A&
(sq.ft.)

(FARR)
Unit AD on 2nd Floor of JBPY 849 Not applicable Office
Edif Nam Fong Building, KA 10235 TiE A F NS
No. 1023 Avenida De Amizade EAHNE
Macau 2EADE
Unit F on 2nd Floor of P 4,189 Not applicable Godown
Industrial Fu Tai, SR+ RERK N3 R BE
No. 251 Avenida De Vencoslau 25155
De Morais BALEANE
Macau 2HEFE
Unit 1410 on 14th Floor of West Tower, &/ 1,105 Not applicable Office
Shun Tak Centre, Bt TE A WAE
Nos. 168-200 Connaught Road Central, T #3& ™ 168-2005%
Sheung Wan, S
Hong Kong FAE1481410F
PROPERTIES HELD FOR LEASE BFEHEME

Gross floor Lease
Location area expiry year Existing use
NE EEEB AN E B F 4 B A A&
(sq.ft.)

(FEHR)
Centro Commercial E Turistico B sR g 4 2 E % 21,986 2019 Shopping center
“S. Paulo”, Largo da Companha 2SR BT S —E-NF By
de Jesus N2, Macau (Note) Bz O (FI5E)

Note: ~ Whole of the Ground to 3rd Floors and Basement Level 2, and portion of Basement BiaE -
Level 1 & 3 of the property are leased and a portion of Basement Level 1 & 3 of the
property are self-used.
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Group Properties
REEY=

As at 31 December 2015 R—ZE—H&E+-A=+—H

PROPERTIES UNDER CONSTRUCTION RIEBIZME
Lease
Location Site area expiry year Existing use
vE 1 3t T AR HOB B EH B Al A&
(sa.ft.)

(FFFR)
A parcel of land — M@ {5z 73 AR B 9 b 214,634 Not applicable Not applicable
located at the junction g miEE & T A i 3 A
of Ziginan Road and Xiangjiang Road, mAEEEITIER AR
Hengain New District, Zhuhai City, 2

Mainland China
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores
BEEZERESEN TEH—BX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015:

R-E—RF+_-_A=+—HZEE
XREESIBEC ESH -

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
&5 25 EER biibl I EE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Hotel Lisboa Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 1,173
BRBE IF AR E AAEE Old Wing, Macau
RPIERBEEE T
Turtle Essence Chinese tonic shop Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 603
LR RIS Old Wing, Macau
BPIERBEEE T
Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot restaurant  Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 5,490
IEEYE: HE A REEE Old Wing, Macau
BPIERBEEEE T
The Venetian MADEIRA Portuguese Portuguese restaurant Shop No. 2408a, St. Mark’s Square, 4,091
EUEHTA Restaurant BEEEE The Venetian Macau
NEEEIERE RPIEUE T AE R
BB 55 7] 3524082
Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 2311, The Grand Canal, 4,036
IF AR E AAEE The Venetian Macau
BPIEE I AE BT RER
EWH.0231148
Hundreds Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food counter Shop No. 2500, The Grand Canal, 1,733
BRI & AR adxRrRER The Venetian Macau
BPIELEHT A A RAE
FEYIR 0250088
Toei Delights Japanese food counter Shop No. 2522, The Grand Canal, 1,297
BT N\&E AXXRER The Venetian Macau
BFTE T AE AN RE
FEWIR 025224
Vergnano Italian Restaurant [talian restaurant Shop No. 2410, St. Mark’s Square, 4,091
BERSEANEER EANEBE The Venetian Macau
BPIEE T AR
B A E%24108
456 Modern Shanghai Cuisine Chinese Shanghai Shop No. 2406 & 2408, St. Mark’s 6,631
PO R 7S HK B 3K restaurant Square, The Venetian Macau
R LR RPIEUE T AE R
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES R-B—hF+-RA=+—HZE8E

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015: - Continued RERBIEL 5 - @
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B D& 280ER 1t HIEEEE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
One Central Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 236-238, One Central, 4,597
EHRES TF BARE BARZEE Macau
RPIZ 55 B 152362385 4
NAPE Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot restaurant  3rd Floor, L’Arc Hotel Macau, 7,424
E9E e E A AREE Avenida 24 de Junhi, NAPE, Macau
RPIFT A E 28R AR
RPN PR3
City of Dreams Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 1101, The Boulevard, City of 6,767
e K IP BAEE HAZE Dreams, Estrada do Lstmo, Cotal,
Macau
BPIR KEE N
FERAMFDRAB110146
Galaxy Macau Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop G029, Ground Floor, 450
SRPIER A MnGE KT Galaxy Macau, Cotai, Macau
SBPIEE eBPIERH T GO29%8
Senkizen Japanese* Japanese restaurant Shop 1046, First Floor, 2,158
Restaurant BAEE Galaxy Macau, Cotai, Macau
FEREHARRE SBPIBE eORPIERIT — 1210468
Broadway of Galaxy Pacific Coffee* Franchise coffee shop Shop E-G034, Ground Floor, 664
Macau AR S S Broadway of Galaxy Macau,
SRPIERA B EE Cotai, Macau
RPI R ZRPTER A Z ' T
E-G034%H
Guangzhou Pearl Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant 3rd Floor, International Finance Place, 20,708
River New Town TFEHZARE HAZE No. 8, Huaxia Road, Pearl River
BT BRI R New Town, Guangzhou, Mainland
China
B A RE N T
RLETEE B BE85R
& REReRES3E
Sands Macao Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 2, 3rd Floor, Sands Macao 4,672

BFIE DL L BARE AAERE Hotel, Largo de Monte Carlo,
No. 203, Macau
BPIS HR 28 B 20355%
RIS DB R 25 4
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, <= &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015: - Continued

R-E—AFE+_-_A=+—HZEE

REMBHEL 5 -

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B aIE EER # k HIEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
The Residencia Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop C, Res-do-chao G, Rua Central 589
Macau A ok R ONsEE Da Areia Preta N 1049, Macau
RPIENE BRI RDER 104955
AR ERESH N CH
Royal Thai Kitchen Thai restaurant Shop E & F, Res-do-chao G, Rua 2,151
HZRE REIZEE Central Da Areia Preta N 1043-
1059, Macau
PR E R £71043-10595%
AR ERE S NERFH
Musashi Japanese restaurant Shop GR/C, Res-do-chao G, Rua 727
R AAERE Da Perola Oriental N 195, Macau
RPR 77 BATRAT1955%
ENEREE S TGR/CH
Sands Cotai Central Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 1027, Sands Cotai Central, 4,961
SO IF AR E AAEE Macau
EFIEDH P 102755 4
Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop 1028, Sands Cotai Central, 1,747
AR R NeEE Macau
RPIERIDIF 0102855 H
Macau University Food Paradise Student/staff canteen Ground Floor of Block E Recreational 6,695
of Science and RBX B BEHRE Complex, Avenida Wai Long,
Technology Taipa, Macau
BATRHE K2 BPIE T ERES I
RPN B ERE
EER LT
Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Ground Floor of Block C Recreational 150
A0 E FERTONGE L Complex, Avenida Wai Long,
Taipa, Macau
BRI ERE S
RPIRHR K ZCRE
BT
Noodle and Congee shop Chinese restaurant Ground Floor, Block E, Extension Not
51 4 [ hAEE Recreational Complex, applicable
Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, Macau NEA
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015: - Continued

R-E—RAFE+-_A=+—HZEE
KERGIEL 58 -&

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B DIE E8ER 3t HIEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Macau World Trade  Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot restaurant 17 Floor, No. 918 World Trade 2,800
Center Business ~ FOZ= N4 A SREEE Center, Avenida de Amizade,
Executive Club Macau
MBFIHEFRE S0 RPTRGEA S 9185%
BT BT RE SR O7HE
Kiang Wu Hospital Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Ground Floor, Dr. Henry Y. T. Fok 467
g b ANk R I Specialist Medical Center,
Kiang Wu Hospital, Macau
RPIFE AR ERRET
ERBREANE T
Travessa dos Anjos  Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee kiosk Ground Floor, 16 Travessa dos Anjos, Not
PN A Nk R ETIMBE= Macau applicable
BPIRIBE169H T TEH
University of Macau  Student/staff canteen Student/staff canteen Ground Floor of Area A and 1st 17,571
BPIAE Ba B EHmE Ba BEmE Floor of Area B, Central Teaching
Building, University of Macau,
Avenida da Universidade, Taipa,
Macau
BPIKFARBRSERFIAEHR
HEEARM T RBE11E
Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Wu Yee Sun Library, University of 4,455
A EmNLE RrRT N E Macau, Avenida da Universidade,
Taipa, Macau
BPIKFRBREERFRNSMER
£
Sandwich bar Sandwich bar Wu Yee Sun Library, University of Not
=AM =AM Macau, Avenida da Universidade, applicable
Taipa, Macau TNE A
RPIFRBRERRPIRNEME R
£
Forture Inn Restaurant Chinese restaurant Ground Floor, University Hall, 10,889
= R HBEE University of Macau, Avenida da
Universidade, Taipa, Macau
BPIKFARBAEKRFARERES
T
Student canteen Student canteen Residential Colleges 1 to 4, University Not
Bhghe BARE of Macau, Avenida da Universidade,  applicable
Taipa, Macau TE A
BRI RERFERRIIAE124
EEAER
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, <= &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015: - Continued

R-E—RF+_-_A=+—HZEE
KERGIEL 58 : -&

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B D& EER 1 31k HIEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
University of Macau  Old Macau* Western restaurant Shop 1001 and 1001A, First Floor, 9,695
HPIAE ERPT AAEE University Mall, University of Macau,
Avenida da Universidade, Taipa,
Macau
B RBR BRI SEEEY
1121001 521001 A%
International School ~ Student/staff canteen Student/staff canteen Block K, The International School of Not
of Macau B BERE B/ BERE Macau, Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, applicable
RFTBIFR 2R Macau TNEHA
SRPT R (8 BE 55 55 R
BRI PR R AT
Macau International  Food Paradise Multi cuisine restaurant Shop A, Mezzanine Level Airside area 4,629
Airport RiBX LR\ ERE Macau International Airport
RFIE PR 55 YR P E B 55 IR AR [ AR
Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop B, Mezzanine Level Airside area 1,517
ATk R Macau International Airport
R P EI R 35 IR 2R [ B
Good Fortune Kitchen Chinese restaurant Shop D, Mezzanine Level Landside 1,991
Bi&/) B HHERE area, Macau International Airport
RPIEIFR 55 B2 A R [ DA
One Oasis Residential Sandwich bar Sandwich bar Club Qasis, One Oasis Residential Not
Complex =3CRE =XORIE Complex, Estrada de Seac Pai Van, applicable
& e MEEEEE Coloane, Macau @A
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015: - Continued

R-E—RAFE+-_A=+—HZEE
KERGIEL TESH - -

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B 2E E8ER 3t HIEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Huafa Mall Musashi Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop A3023a, Huafa Mall, Zhuhai, 12,193
ELE EA A Uk R AAERE Mainland China
B AREER G T
FEH P EA3023a4H
Seasons Bright Restaurant Chinese restaurant Shops C4001 and C5001, 47,105
ZESER P B Huafa Mall, Zhuhai, Mainland China
A ETYN Sy ST e
C4001 & C50014#
Azores Portuguese Restaurant ~ Portuguese restaurant Shops B2018 and B2021, Huafa Mall, 9,535
IO ER R ) BB R HRERE Zhuhai, Mainland China
ETYN S ST e
B2018%B202144
Pepper Lunch* Franchise Japanese hot Shops A1032 and A1060, Huafa Mall, 3,790
R E B teppan restaurant Zhuhai, Mainland China
FRTaeE B EIRE R B R FETR G T 2E B P D
A1032 % A106048
Circle Tower Bari-Uma* Franchise Japanese ramen Ground Floor, Circle Tower, 1,172
FKIEH L INSEI- i restaurant 28 Tang Lung Street,
et A AR Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
B 6 IR S B BT8R T
Self-owned and franchise restaurants 221,414
BRES RFTEEEE
Studio City Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant* Chinese hot pot Shop 1069, Level 1, 6,158
e =Y N restaurant The Boulevard at Studio City,
(Joint venture’s restaurant) R A SREEE Cotai, Macau
(REEEE) BAR O RTERIAE—E
106943
227,572
Being new restaurants opened during the year ended 31 December 2015. AEE_ZT—ARF+_A=1t—"HIFERKXZFTEE -
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, <= &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
CLOSED DURING THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015:

B8E_T—AFE+_A=1+—HLEE
ERRZER XRWBMEL TEH :

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B D& BHER 31k HREEE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
Rio Hotel Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot 3rd Floor, Rio Hotel, Rua Luis 15,452
| echriches WESPE restaurant Gonzaga Gomes, Macau
R AR B O EEELTE
FRBE3E
J Plus Hotel by Yoo  Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant First Floor, 1-5 Irving Street, 3,160
I BARE AAEE Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
BAMREFRE1-55 118
Huafa Mall Food court Food court with Shops A30083, A3003a, A3041, 53,584
E=EEER EREY 19 counters A3042a and A3043a, Huafa Mall,
Fiek 19 2 Zhuhai, Mainland China
XRE% BN 37 VIR
A3003 * A3003a * A3041 + A3042a
K A3043afH
72,196
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

BR_E—AFLPFRARZER =X

TO BE OPENED IN FIRST HALF OF 2016: BEEBIEGS TEH :
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
Bl DIE 2HER a4k HREEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Sheraton Zhuhai Hotel  Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant 1663 Yin Wan Road Wanzai, 5,554
WEERSREBEE IFAARRE AXEE Xiang Zhou District,
Zhuhai, Mainland China
B KRB R IMNE
BT $RIEER 16635%
Kimerley Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese Lower Ground Floor, 996
B IN=¥A] S an ramen restaurant Kimberley 26, 26 Kimberley Road,
SRS A N 2 R Tsim Sha Tsui, Hong Kong
BB IEEERE265%
 MEE
Avenue Walk Bistro Seoul Franchise Korean Shop G22-28, Ground Floor, Avenue 4,460
WEX restaurant Walk, Wan Chai, Hong Kong
KA e B 2R B EINREN NG22-235k 4
Times Square Mad for Garlic Franchise Korean Shop 1104, 11th Floor, Times Square, 3,277
BRES restaurant Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
R e B 28 BEAMBERRES111E
11045748
Sam’s Club Azores Portuguese Portuguese restaurant Shop F302, 3rd Floor, Shopping mall, 3,228
it B Restaurant BEEE Sam'’s Club Zhuhai, Mainland China
DA R A AR HBIRFETR /G St R 0
SIEF30248
Sam’s Club Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot Shop F305, 3rd Floor, Shopping mall, 2,120
it J LR EE teppan restaurant Sam’s Club Zhuhai, Mainland China
s B EIRER HBIRBESR /G 24t REY 0
SIEF3054
Sam’s Club Milk Republic Dessert cafe Shop F304, 3rd Floor, Shopping mall, 1,356
e G APl FHENOEER Sam'’s Club Zhuhai, Mainland China
H B RFESR /G 24t R 0
SIEF30448
Meng Fai Building Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot  Ground Floor, Block B, Meng Fai 1,455
REAE EilNi teppan restaurant Building, 34-38 Rua da Pedro
TR E B EREE Coutinho, Macau
RF S S T34 £ 385k
BE X EBEEM T
22,446
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, <= &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COUNTERS/STORES TO BE

BRZE—A"FTLFARZER X

OPENED IN SECOND HALF OF 2016: BEEBIEGS TEH :
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
EiF D& BHER a4k HIEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
At the new shopping  Senkizen Japanese Restaurant  Japanese restaurant - 8,890
mall of The Parisian =& BAZE
Cotai, which is
under construction
MNRBIERTZ French Vietnamese Restaurant  Vietnamese restaurant = 3,410
HFBRAZ HEEE
il
Euro Deli European restaurant - 3,100
B RN
Japanese Sizzling Steak Japanese food counter - 660
BAZERMEN
Hundred Tastes Kitchen Taiwanese food counter - 450
ABERABA
Toei Delights Japanese food counter — 610
AAERIEL
17,120
Note:  The brand names of the above restaurants to be opened in the year of 2016 may be  Mi&t : EFHl@R T —RNFHIKZERZmEEHEEA T
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subject to changes.
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

BR_E—tFARCZER XRES

TO BE OPENED IN 2017: MG R
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B P& 28R i HEHEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FHR)
Uniwalk, which is Azores Portuguese Restaurant ~ Portuguese restaurant Shop 13/13A, B2 Floor, 3,524
under construction 5 & fa ) Bl & B2 BEEEE Shopping mall, Uniwalk,
RIEMT 2SR Shenzhen, Mainland China
B R Y | = 5 3
B B2/ 13/13A5 4
Musashi Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shops 41842, L4 Floor, 7,717
BV B SRR BAREE Shopping mall, Uniwalk,
Shenzhen, Mainland China
H B LRSI Z I E Y O
LARE41 /425748
Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot Shop 50, B2 Floor, Shopping mall, 1,861
HRINET = teppan restaurant Uniwalk, Shenzhen, Mainland China
Frarie s B R EE H B RS Z I EE Y
B2/E505: 48
Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese Shop 25, B2 Floor, Shopping mall, 2,044
INSE{- e i ramen restaurant Uniwalk, Shenzhen, Mainland China
Frarie s B B B H B LRSS I EE Y O
B2#Z255% 48
15,146
Note:  The information of the above restaurants to be opened in the year of 2017 may be  HfiF : iR -—E—+FHR BB 2 ERAI TEK -

subject to changes.
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List of Food Souvenir Shops
BmFEE—EBX

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS OPENED AS AT

R-E—-AF+ZRA=+—HZER&F

31 DECEMBER 2015: BE :
Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area
B P& & & %R 3 HREEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Largo da Companha de Jesus  Yeng Kee Bakery Shop  Flagship store Centro Commercial E Turistico “S. 2,390
N2, Macau RRHRIEMH HEEE Paulo”, Largo da Companha de
BPIEM SR L2 S Jesus N2, Macau
RPIER R e 42 2 EH 2 E ES
BB
Rua do Cunha Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store No. 17 Rua do Cunha, Macau 1,200
B REHREH D& BPIKFE 175
Rua de Cinco de Outubro Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store No. 173 and 175 R/C Rua de Cinco 420
TAYEE REHRIES D5 de Outubro and
9B R/C Rua da Caldeira, Macau
R+ AR 73R%1755%
TEBEFE9%B
Rua Correia da Silva Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store No. 51 Rua Correia da Silva, Macau 420
& N TR M ZE AT RRHRER DIE RPN MR ZERTE1 57
Patio da Ameaca Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Em Macau, Patio da Ameace, 796
EXE REHRIE DIE No. 1-A, Res-do-Chao
A com Sobreloja, Macau
BPIERE-ASFARH T
Huafa Mall Chocoland* Store Shops D1, D2, D3a, D3b, D5 and 17,087
A (to be closed down D5 D6, Basement, Huafa Mall, Zhuhai,
in 2016) Mainland China
YR FEAEREEETHHTEES
(BRZZ—RNEFEX) D1 D2 D3a D3b * D5%D6%H
Milk Republic* Store Shop D31, Basement, Huafa Mall, 1,765
(to be closed down DI Zhuhai, Mainland China
in 2016) FEIAEREGEERA T EES
AN D317 %4
(BRZT—RF#x)
Broadway of Galaxy Macau Yeng Kee Bakery Shop*  Store Shop E-G034A, Ground Floor, 286
BFIERN B ZE Rt R DIE Broadway of Galaxy Macau,

164 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ZS£EERA T

Cotai, Macau
Bk (RPN B ZEH T
E-GO34A%H



List of Food Souvenir Shops & RFEE—8%

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS OPENED AS AT

R-E—-AF+ZRA=+—HZERE&F

31 DECEMBER 2015: - continued &8s : -@
Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area
Bl DIE JE &R 31k IEEEE

(sq.ft.)

(FAR)
Sands Cotai Central Yeng Kee Bakery Shop*  Store Shop 1029A, Sands Cotai Central 477
WAL H R DIE BP0 1029AH
Macau Ferry Terminal Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk*  Kiosk 3rd Floor, Macau Ferry Terminal Not applicable
RPIRERR RIS REET HEF BPRERE=E TiEA
Travessa des Algibebes Yeng Kee Bakery Shop*  Store No. 28 Travessa des Algibebes, Macau 1,983
RS (REM) E R DIE RFERS(REA)285%
Studio City, Cotai Yang Kee Bakery Kiosk*  Kiosk Shop 2059, Level 2, The Boulevard at 409
USRS REHREES" HES Studio City,Cotai, Macau
EPIBR IR TR FE Y K382 B 20594
27,233

Being new shops opened during the year ended 31 December 2015.

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS CLOSED DURING THE

RBE_Z-AF+ A=+ —HLEFERRZH

JESH o

BE_T—AF+-A=1+—HLEE

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015: EEZERFEE :
Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area
B DIE JE & R 31k AIEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Avenida de D. Joao IV Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store No. 28M & 30K Avenida de D.Joao IV, 2,276
AYER I A B B WA RE & D& Edificio Kam Loi, Macau
RPTRBIL A TS RAE285M
K 30557K
Huafa Mall Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Shop D12, Basement, Huafa Mall, 1,689
ERHH RS RIEH D& Zhuhai, Mainland China
FEAREREEEREH T EES
D127 4
3,965
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Definitions

2015 AGM
—E-RFRRBAFAE

2016 AGM
ZE-ANFRRBAFAE

Board
A

Bye-laws
NSIEE
CG Code
EERTA

Company
ZAN/NE

Director(s)

5=

EBITDA
EBITDA

Financial Statements
P e

Group

REE

HKAS(s)
BAGR A

HKFRS(s)
BB B E LR

The Company’s Annual General Meeting held on 11 May 2015
ARAR_ZE—HAFAA+—HBETZRRAFKE

The Company’s Annual General Meeting to be held on 9 May 2016
RARMR_ZE—R"ERANBRITZRRBFRE

The Board of Directors of the Company
ZIN/NGE =

The Company’s Bye-laws as amended, supplemented or modified from time to
time

RRARNFHERT ~ #FEHEWZ AT

The Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report, Appendix
14 to the Listing Rules
FHARRIER14 2 REERTRIR AT EGHRE

Future Bright Holdings Limited
EREEARAIQA

Director(s) of the Company

RRRES

Profit before interests, tax expense, depreciation and amortization

The audited consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
for the year ended 31 December 2015
AARREMBARBE-ZS—AF+-A=1+—HILFEZ
REZT A MBREK

Future Bright Holdings Limited together with its subsidiaries
EREBARATREME AR

Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)
EBERTER

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard(s)
BB RS LR
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Definitions 2%

HKICPA
BAGTAAE

HK$
BT

Independent Third Parties

BYFE=T7

Key Investment Property

TEREME

Listing Rules

ERA

Mainland China
B K B

Model Code
RLEST R

MOP
RPITT

Mr. Chan

BRoE4E

Net Ordinary Operating (Loss)/ Profit
LmEE(BR),afFE

RMB

AR

SFO
&7 LB 5B

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
BA G

Hong Kong Dollars
BT

Parties that are not connected with the Company, any directors, chief executives,
controlling shareholders or substantial shareholders of the Company or its
subsidiaries or any of their respective associates

HBEARNA  ARRMEAES  THRAE - BRKRESFERRE B R E)K
FMAZEBREATHEREZ AT

The Group’s investment property of 6-storey commercial building excluding self-
use portion located at the Centro Commercial E Turistico “S. Paulo”, Largo da
Companha de Jesus N°2, Em Macau

REE ORI RS 42 2 B 25 T BIS B ik h OE S 7S B HY
BEAENRENE(TBEERED)

The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
Bt A2 PaE 25 AR Al

People’s Republic of China
R AR AFE

The Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers,
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
LTRAIMEI0 LT EITAESETES R HHZLESPE

Macau Patacas
SEPITT

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, the managing Director and controlling shareholder of the
Company
BROZBR A - AR R ERRLIE LITRAR

(Loss)/ Profit attributable to owners of the Group before taking into account any
special non-recurring income or any net fair value gain from investment properties
REt REATERIFC T WA SEMIREMER R BEE K FED
NEEHEE AL (EEB), 575

Renminbi

ARE

Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
BEEDFEST1EES MRS
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Definitions 2%

Share(s)
%)

Shareholder(s)
A&ER

Stock Exchange
Bk 52 P

Sq.ft.
FHR

Sg.m.
FIK

Ordinary share(s) of the Company
ARA R AR

Holder(s) of the Company
RATRIDFA A

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
BEMERXSMAERAT

Square feet

FHR

Square meter
Tk
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